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D.P.Nagar,Randia, Dist.-Bhadrak-756135,
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(9) Shri Alekha Chnadra Malik, S/O-Late Harekrushna
Malik, Plot No.335, City Garden, Raghunathpur,
Bhubaneswar-751024,

(10) Shri Ananda Kumar Mohapatra, Plot
No.799/4, Kotitirtha Lane, P.S: Old Town,
P.S: Lingaraj Police Station, Bhubaneswar-751002.

(11) M/s. VISA Steel Ltd. Kalinganagar, Industrial Complex,
At/Po:Jakhapura-755026,

(12) M/s. Indian Energy Exchange, Plot No. C-001/A/1, 9th
Floor, Max Towers, Sector-16B, Noida, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Uttar Pradesh-201301,

(13) The Chief Executive Officer,
TP Central Odisha Distribution Ltd.(TPCODL),2nd Floor,
IDCO Towers, Janpath, Bhubaneswar-22,

(14) The Chief Executive Officer,
TP Western Odisha Distribution Ltd. (TPWODL),
Burla, Sambalpur-768017,

(15) The Chief Executive Officer,
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(16) The Chief ExecutiveOfficer,
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(17) The Principal Secretary to Government of Odisha,
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1. Brief Introduction:

1.1 The Petitioner GRIDCO Ltd. is a Deemed Trading Licensee under the 5% Proviso to
Section 14 of the Electricity Act, 2003 and carries out the business of Bulk Supply of
Electricity to the four Electricity Distribution & Supply Utilities operating in the State by
utilizing the transmission network of OPTCL, the State Transmission Utility (STU) and
Inter State Transmission System (ISTS).

1.2 The Petitioner functions as the “State Designated Entity” (as notified by Government
of Odisha) to arrange for bulk procurement of State share of Power from various
Generators for supply in bulk to the Retail Supply Licensees of four DISCOMSs to meet

Consumer demands of the State.

1.3 The Petitioner GRIDCO prays before the Hon'ble Commission to consider the present
petition inter-alia to approve the true-up of uncontrollable expenses. It is submitted
that allowing truing-up of expenses on timely and appropriate basis is quite pivotal for
the petitioner inter alia to meet its power purchase costs, finance costs and other
uncontrollable costs as well as for complying with the various directives issued by the
Hon'ble Commission from time to time which particularly entails expenditures. Hon'ble
Commission may kindly consider that there is steep increase in the power purchase
cost from 310.34 P/U (Power purchase cost of Rs. 11,850.44 Crore for 38 185.57 MU)
as approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2023-24 to actual
cost of 327.40 P/U (Power purchase cost of Rs. 13,163.68 Crore for 40,206.10
MU).The above increase has adversely impacted the liquidity position and operational
ability of the Petitioner while discharging its domain functions. Hence, by way of the
present Petition, the petitioner submits before the Hon’ble Commission to set out its
entittements through truing up exercise based on actual uncontrollable
expenses/costs incurred during the FY 2023-24 as per audited accounts.

2. Force Scheduled Situation:

2.1. It is submitted that the Petitioner GRIDCO always undertakes cost-efficient power
procurement planning and scheduling of power based on Merit Order Dispatch (MOD)
ﬁ_ggiagj,g_e on real time basis considering the actual plant availability of the approved
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2.2.

3.

T

procure power at low cost compared to other States. GRIDCO's procurement of
power is ensured to serve two purposes i.e., to ensure consumers of Odisha with
24x7 reliable power supply at competitive price and trading of surplus power after
meeting the state demand, thereby earning revenue which is utilized to reduce the
end-tariff for the consumers and meet the repayment obligations.

Moreover, during exceptional situations, GRIDCO procures power from high cost
sources to mitigate the exigency situations arising out of the outage of approved

generating stations or sudden increase in the load of the State.

The Petitioner GRIDCO submits that it has consistently followed the MoD principles
while scheduling power from the approved stations. Accordingly, itis submitted before
the Hon’ble Commission to kindly consider to approve the uncontrollable actual power

purchase cost.

Truing-Up from FY:2015-16 to FY:2020-21:

The Hon'ble Commission has pronounced consolidated True-Up Order from FY 2015-
16 to FY 2019-20 and for FY 2020-21 vide order dated 22.10.2021 and 13.09.2022
respectively. Considering few disallowances in the aforesaid Orders passed by the
Hon’ble Commission, the Petitioner has preferred appeals vide Appeal No. 79, 80 and
81 of 2023 and 612 of 2023 respectively before the Hon'ble APTEL. The above
appeals are sub-judice before Hon’ble APTEL.

True Up Petition for FY 2023-24:

As per the provisions under Section 86 (1)(a)&(b) and all other applicable provisions
of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with relevant provisions of OERC (Conduct of
Business) Regulations, 2004, GRIDCO submits herewith the Truing-up petition for the
FY 2023-24 for kind consideration and approval by the Hon'ble Commission.

Hon'ble Commission may kindly consider that the actual expenses incurred by the
Petitioner are quite uncontrollable. The expenses duly reflected in the audited books
of Accounts vis-a-vis expenses/costs approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the ARR

% '%’ff’;p?bg[ for the FY:2023-24 under different components are submitted herewith
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in the instant Petition. Financial Statements prescribed under the Provisions of
Companies Act'2013, duly audited and approved in the 29t Annual General Meeting
held on 30""September’ 2024 along with Auditors Report for FY 2023-24, are enclosed
herewith as Annexure-1 & 2 respectively for kind reference of the Hon'ble
Commission.

Summary of the Expenses approved by the Hon’ble Commission vis-a-vis the actual
expenses duly audited by the Statutory Auditors for FY: 2023-24 are submitted in
subsequent paragraphs.

5. Power Purchase Cost during FY 2023-24:

The Petitioner is entrusted with power planning and procurement functions from
various Central and State Generators at the tariff approved by the Hon'ble Central and
State Regulatory Commission and also as per the terms of the PPAs executed with
the Generators for onward 'sale to the DISCOMs in order to meet the State demand.
Accordingly, the submission herein below represents the consolidated power

procurement made by the Petitioner during the FY: 2023-24.

The Petitioner submits that the State’'s power purchase requirement is primarily fulfilled
from multiple sources, with whom it has long-term tied up allocated capacities through
Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs). The main sources of power procurement are

broadly categorized as follows:

a) State Hydro Generating Stations owned by OHPC
b) State Thermal Generating Station of OPGC( Stage | & I

c) Central Hydro Generating Stations — Chukha, Tala HPS, Teesta-V, Mangdechu,
Rangit, Kurichu

d) Central Thermal Generating Stations — NTPC’s Thermal Generating Stations.

e) Independent Power Plants (IPPs) — Vedanta Ltd., JITPL, GMR Kamalanga Ltd.,
NBVL, IBEUL.

f) Renewable Energy Generating Stations — Solar, Small Hydro, Biomass, Wind.

In addition to the above sources, the Petitioner also procures power from short-term
sources including power exchange through trading and banking route, in case of
shortfall from regular generating sources, exigencies or to meet the excess demand/

deviation by the DISCOMs on real time basis.
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The Petitioner submits that the power procurement from different sources has been
undertaken by adopting Merit Order Dispatch (MoD) principle on real time basis by
monitoring prudently with co-ordination, supervision and consultation with SLDC
during the FY 2023-24 for optimal utilization of the available energy sources, ensuring
procurement of power at least variable cost from the approved generating stations.

Summary of uncontrollable costs, i.e., Fixed Cost/Capacity Charges, Variable Charges,
Year end charges are submitted for individual Stations for kind appraisal of the Hon'ble
Commission. The detailed analysis of power procurement quantum and cost thereof as
per the approval of the Hon'ble Commission for FY 2023-24 along with the primary

reasons of deviation on the basis of actual drawal of power and the corresponding

)
associated costs incurred on power procurement during FY 2023-24 are summarized ;\(
below:

5.1 State Hydro Power Generating Stations: %

j
The procurement of power from the State hydro generating sources as approved by a—

- Ly
the Hon'ble Commission and the actual quantum of power procurement from the same i
source during FY 2023-24 are summarized below: =
Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
5 Year . Year
Generating Ener Fixed Vgll";a End Total Rat Ener Fixed V;:;a End 5::: Total Rate
Stations ay Cost Cost Charg Cost e 9 | cost Cost Char Cost Cost
es ges
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
My er | en |PEEnRCE | BU v my | B | e | Bn | Gn | en PIU
State Hydro
Sources
including
State share
from 5,862.48 261.90 292.30 16.81 570.99 97.40 | 5,533.97 283.04 281.76 13.81 1.36 579.97 104.80
Indravati &
Machhkund
Hydro
Stations

9.1.2 Hon'ble Commission had approved the energy quantum from various Hydro stations

based on the Design Energy of respective stations. Hon’ble Commission approved
5862.48 MU from the State Hydro Sources at the cost of Rs. 570.99 Crore including
state share from Machhkund Hydro Stations. However, OHPC could supply 5,533.97

Id-with-tetal cost of Rs.579.97Crore, resulted in short supply of 328.51MU.

o
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5.1

5.1,

5.1.5 The costs paid to OHPC are based on the basis of tariff approved for individual stations

5.2

5.2.1

True Up Petition for FY 2023-24 GRIDCO Limited

3 It is pertinent to submit that the actual energy supplied from the OHPC stations
substantially falls below the approved quantum based on design energy, which
compelled the Petitioner to meet such shortfall quantum by additional drawal from the
thermal & other sources. Thus, the additional costs ought to be compensated towards

procurement from other sources.

4 It is further submitted that the Hon'ble Commission approved the reimbursement claim
separately while approving the ARR of OHPC Stations to the tune of Rs.16.81 Crore
towards License fee for use of water for generation of electricity, Reimbursement of
Income tax paid during FY 2021-22, ED on auxiliary consumption, SLDC charges,
ERPC charges, etc.

by Hon’ble Commission in the Annual tariff orders of OHPC. Hence, the Petitioner
requests before the Hon’ble Commission to approve power purchase cost from OHPC

stations as per actuals, based on audited accounts.

h)élqa\l Keeomrase Das-

State Thermal Power:
OPGC Stage | & Il and Stage Il1& IV

The procurement of power approved by the Hon'ble Commission and the actual
quantum along with the costs incurred from the State Thermal generating stations of

OPGC are summarized below:

Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
Past
Stations Ener Fixed Variable \::;r Total Ener Fixed Variable Z.»i?ir year Total
(Mu?y Cost Cost charges Cost (MUS)W Cost Cost charges Cost Cost
(R.Cr.) (R.Cr.) (R. Cr) (R.Cr.) (R.Cr.) (R.Cr.) (R. Cr.) c[:Fr{) (R.Cr.)
gp'ot';ég f 2,731.66 291.95 456.62 25.05 773.62 | 2,208.05 282.01 367.93 72.44 0.20 722.57
Unit- Il &
v of | 9,294.69 | 1,904.70 | 1,172.53 | 35.30 3,112.53 | 8,761.54 | 1,798.66 | 1,244.26 46.14 0.02 | 3,089.08
OPGC
TOTAL 12,026.35 | 2,196.65 | 1,629.15 60.35 3,886.15 | 10,969.59 | 2,080.66 | 1,612.19 | 118.58 0.22 | 3,811.65
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5.2.2 It may be considered that there was short supply of 523.61MU and 533.15 MU from Unit
(1&2) and Unit (3&4) of OPGC respectively during FY: 2023-24. The above deficit was

met from other stations.

5.2.3. It may be considered that the costs incurred towards power procurement from OPGC
stations are as per the Tariff approved by Hon'ble Commission for the FY: 2023-24. The
Petitioner has purchased power as per Merit Order Dispatch (MOD) principle on real
time basis. The petitioner humbly submits that the power purchase cost incurred by the
petitioner is an uncontrollable factor and thus, prays before the Hon’ble Commission to

approve the same based on audited accounts.
5.3 Central Hydro Power Stations:

5.3.1 The summary details of procurement of power from the Central Hydro generating
stations owned by NHPC and the Hydro stations from Bhutan including Chukha, Tala
HPS, Teesta-V, Mangdechu, Rangit, Kiruchu as approved by the Hon’ble Commission

are summarized below:

Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
Year- Year Past
. Fixed Variabl end Total Fixed Variable end Total
Stations Eneroy Cost e Cost charge Cost Energy Cost Cost charge é?)as: Cost
s s

MU Rs.Cr. | Rs.Cr. | Rs.Cr | Rs Cr. MU Rs.Cr | Rs.Cr. | Rs.Cr. | Rs.Cr. | Rs.Cr

Chukha 267.68 66.50 66.50 | 141.31 - 42.96 -| 3356 | 76.52

Tala HPS 122.20 28.69 28.69 | 5251 - 11.92 - 11.92

Teesta-V 474.05 | 48.01 | 48.01 96.02 | 418.81 9.51 48.68 | (0.60) | (21.29) | 36.30

Mangdechu 313.30 135.79 135.79 | 260.71 - | 109.24 109.24

Rangit 5.75 2.00 2.00 5.21 1.12 1.05 0.00 000 | 218

Kurichu 3.59 0.82 0.82 0.27 . 0.06 0.02 0.08

Total

Central

Hydro 1,186.57 | 48.01 | 281.81 -| 329.82 | 878.81 | 10.64 | 213.90 | (0.58) | 12.28 | 236.23

9.3.2 There is 307.76 MU shortfall in power supply from the above stations. It is pertinent to
submit that the Generation from the Teesta-V station discontinued due to massive
devastation during Oct'2023.
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5.3.3

5.3.4

5.4

Hon’ble Commission may kindly consider that tariff of energy procured from Central
Generating Stations and the Stations outside the national border are being determined
by CERC, CEA with due consultation with the Ministry of External Affairs. The petitioner

is permitted to draw the State’s share of power from these Stations at the approved

tariff.

It is submitted that hydro power plants are must-run power plants and also the petitioner
GRIDCO is obligated to meet peak demand of the State. Costs/tariff of power procured
from Central Hydro stations including Chukha, Tala, Mangdechu and Rangit were
considered based on the directives of Ministry of External Affairs, which have been duly
approved by the Hon’ble Commission. Tariff of power procured from Teesta Station is
based on CERC Orders. Accordingly, the Hon’ble Commission is requested to approve
the cost of power procured from the Central Hydro sources based on audited accounts.

Central Thermal Generating Stations

5.4.1 The procurement of power from the Central Thermal Generating Stations as approved

by the Hon'ble Commission and the actual quantum of power procurement from the

respective sources are summarized below:

Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
Stations i . Year 5 i Year Past
Fixed Variable Total Fixed Variable Total
Ensrgy Cost Cost end Cost Engrgy Cost Cost ong year Cost
charges charges Cost
MU Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr MU Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr

el 1,912.93 | 22251 | 382.53 | 24.49 | 620.51 | 234120 | 21912 | 42532 | 2810 | 2.50 | 675.04
TBTRSAe 1,349.63 99.70 | 267.12 18.03 | 384.85 | 1,490.21 | 11467 | 265.13 2221 | 46.30 | 44831
ESTESLe ) - 17.14 17.14 116.32 13.40 40.02 26.70 | 51.96 | 132.09
ERIBS . 97.81 97.81 470.19 90.30 | 150.00 23.92 | 21.36 | 28557
IS st 10.36 10.36 61.96 7.28 18.89 074 | 0.5 26.97
i 39.37 39.37 290.06 24.84 85.15 3.50 | 0768 | 114.25
DSTRE 561274 | 96470 | 67959 | 59.05 | 1,703.34 | 5902.02 | 961.87 | 684.84 | 124.27 | 11.10 | 1,782.08
Bah-] 13.61 - 13.61 510.02 | 128.70 | 165.28 435 | 001 | 20834
Rarrl 29.76 29.76 124.21 27.37 41.82 1.11 0.15 70.44
Kanti Bijlee
Utpadan Nigam
(KBUNL) 7.03 7.03 194.88 50.74 56.03 0.11 | (0.05) | 106.84
Hauinage 25.87 25.87 111.34 23.84 29.65 0.01 | (0.04) 53.47
North »“";-‘::::’f'{ N

B0t I §70:83 192.05 -| 42915 | 100457 | 24673 | 166.02 | 0.3 | (0.08) | 412.80
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Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
Stations . - Year ) . Year Past
Fixed Variable Total Fixed Variable Total
Energy Cost Cost end Cost Enorgy Cost Cost g year Cost
i charges charges | Cost

MU Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr MU Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr
NVVNL |
Bundled Power 122.54 53.83 . 53.83
NTRG{DHei) 49.80 814 | 1434 0.66 23.14
i 5.28 0.03 1.78 0.00 1.81
LG 5.25 0.61 1.59 0.01 2.21
REASHNTER) - (0.17) (0.17)
NTPC 2022-23
ED & RLDC
March-23
Reversed (3.86) (3.86)
NTPC Stations
(Provision)* 70.09 13.59 83.67
Total Central
Thermal 9,855.13 | 1,764.96 | 1,521.28 101.56 | 3,387.80 | 12,889.85 | 1,987.73 | 2,199.68 249.26 | 130.17 | 4,566.83

5.4.2

* Provision has been considered towards expenses on account of Tariff revision
relating to the past period for the NTPC stations. The above expenses were not
approved in the ARR for FY: 2023-24.

Hon'ble Commission allowed fixed costs of all the tied up stations of NTPC and
approved 9855.13MU of power with cost of Rs.3387.80Cr. from the four stations
namely TSTPS, St-l, TSTPS, St-Il, DSTPS-I, NKTPS on the basis of MOD towards
the State demand. However, 12,889.85MU of power was procured from the tied up
stations of NTPC. It may be considered that due to low Hydro generation and non-
supply of approved quantum of power by OPGC, |IPPs, the state supply was met
from the other stations of NTPC. Further, the surplus power as being scheduled
by the respective Stations, on the basis of the contracted capacity were traded in
the market.

It is pertinent to mention that Hon'ble Commission vide order dtd. 16.09.2023, in
Case no. 72/2023 approved for purchase of power from un-allocated quota of CGS
which are uniformly re-allocated to eastern region beneficiaries by Eastern Region
Power Committee. Accordingly, the unallocated power from different generating
stations in Eastern region are being availed by GRIDCO, though GRIDCO has no
firm allocation from them. Hence, Hon’ble Commission is requested to consider for
approval of the associated power purchase cost as per the scheduling made to
GRIDCO.

10
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5.5 Independent Power Procurement (IPPs)

GRIDCO Limited

5.5.1 The procurement of power approved by the Hon’ble Commission vis-a-vis
procurement made by the petitioner from the IPPs having tied up capacities during

the FY: 2023-24 are summarized below:

Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
Stlons Energy Fixed | Variable ‘:;e:;r Total Energy Fixed | Variable z?_:; ::::‘ Total
(MU) Cost Cost charges Cost (MU) Cost Cost charges Cist Cost
MU Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr MU Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr Rs.Cr
Mfs. GKEL | 4 o06.90 | 314.74 | 393.49 708.23 | 1,806.11 | 309.36 | 299.37 | 654 | 0411 | 615.37
M/s.Vedanta | 3,011.87 | 288.15 | 659.27 1212 | 859.54 | 2.773.82 | 187.48 | 50648 | (104.04) | (54.21) | 53571
Mis. JTPL 512.10 172.07 172.07 | 499.59 - | 167.86 167.86
Mg B 25.02 - 7.86 7.86 | .
| N
WS, HEv 40.39 8.06 8.06 | 46.95 S| 11e7 1107 |3
Total IPPs | ¢ 47426 | 602.89 | 1,132.89 |  12.12 | 1,747.89 | 5.151.49 | 496.84 | 993.53 | (97.50) | (54.11) | 1,338.76
3
5.5.2 It is submitted that Hon'ble Commission has approved 5471.26 MU of Power with
cost of Rs.1747.89Cr. However, the IPPs could supply 5151.49 MU (incl. 25.02MU
from IBUL), which is around 94% of the approved quantum. Hon’ble Commission if:_
may kindly consider that due to lower supply by the defaulting IPPs, as submitted ’ﬁ

above, additional power was procured from other sources. Therefore, the Petitioner

GRIDCO humbly prays before the Hon'ble Commission

to approve

uncontrollable power purchase cost of Rs.1, 338.76Cr. as per audited accounts.

5.6 Renewable Sources

5.6.1 The procurement of power from renewable sources approved by the Hon'ble
Commission and actual procurement made during FY:2023-24 along with the

associated costs from the respective source are summarized below:

the

11
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Appfoved by Commi.ssion Actual (Audited)
miations Energy | Fixed | Variable :?:ir Total | oo | Fixed | Variable ii%r :::r‘ Total
Cost Cost charge Cost Cost Cost charge Cost Cost
S S

MU Rs.Cr Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr. MU Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr. | Rs.Cr. Rs.Cr.
3;"6?1', 483.35 204.48 204.48 |  407.98 295.11 0.20 | (2.30) | 293.01
Biomass 80.00 60.80 60.80 96.44 73.29 73.29
Wind 1,060.43 296.85 296.85 | 962.77 271.04 (0.00) | 271.04
wolef 2,160.00 746.49 746.49 | 197260 | 3.44 69572 | 30.06 | 7.93 737.15
Total RE | 3,783.78 1,308.62 1,308.62 | 3,439.78 | 3.44 | 1,33517 | 3027 | 563 | 1,374.50

5.6.2 Hon’ble Commission may consider that there is significant shortfall in supply of power

5.6.3

56.4

from SHEPs due to low generation and also there is marginal reduction in supply of

power from the solar source.

Further, as per APTEL order No. 63/2016 dated 09.04.2024 regarding tariff revision
impact of PTC-OCPL, provision to the tune of Rs.119.46 Crore was created in the
annual accounts for FY:2023-24, shown under variable cost under Small Hydro
segment in the above table, towards arrear from FY:2009-10 to FY:2023-24, Further
based on the interim order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide Order dt.
19.07.2024 in Civil Appeal No. 7344/2024, the Petitioner has paid Rs.124.02 Cr.
Hon’ble Commission may kindly consider that the above payments were made during
FY: 2024-25. It is pertinent that the above amount was not anticipated and claimed in
the ARR for FY: 2023-24. Considering the financial hardship and as the above
amount was paid by availing loans, Hon'ble Commission is requested to consider to
exclude the above provision to the tune of Rs.119.46 Cr. on account of tariff revision,
and consider to pass through of the amount already paid during FY 2024-25 in the
ARR for the ensuing FY: 2025-26.

It may be considered that renewable energy comprising small hydro, biomass energy,
wind energy, solar energy being must run sources ,have been scheduled to meet
demand of the state and for adhering to the compliances for meeting the RPO Target.
Tariff of such power is regulated and approved by the Hon’ble Commission for all the

state renewableﬂgources Hence, itis kindly requested to approve the total cost of the

,,,.

state g Qténtral RE';stifes as per the audited accounts.

12
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8.7

ISTS Charges of CTUIL /PGCIL:

ISTS Charges in favor of CTUIL /PGCIL towards procurement of power through ISTS
network approved by the Hon'ble Commission and the actual ISTS charges incurred

during the FY: 2023-24 are summarized below:

_ Rs. Cr.
Pamiediste Approved by Commission Actual (Audited)
PGCIL Tr. Charge 693.64 761.36
ERLDC Charges 2.71 4.23

It is submitted that Hon’ble Commission approved Rs.693.64Crore towards
Transmission Charges for FY 2023-24. The petitioner has incurred Transmission
Charges to the tune of Rs. 761.36 Cr. and ERLDC charges of Rs.4.23Cr. during
F.Y. 2023-24. Hon'ble Commission is requested to approve the above

uncontrollable cost as per audited accounts.

5.8 Purchase through Trading and DSM:

5.8.1

Hon'ble Commission may kindly consider that due to low generation of power from

State and Central hydro stations, short supply by IPPs and OPGC and moreover,
excess State demand during the summer months, the Petitioner had to purchase
from the power exchange on need basis to meet the intermittent demand surge.
Also, there was over drawl by DISCOMs which attracted DSM charges from ER
pool as per the applicable regulation. Accordingly, GRIDCO was compelled to
borne additional costs towards procurement from power market & incurred DSM
charges to the tune of Rs. 475.55 Crore during FY 2023-24 towards purchase of
899.81 MU of power as detailed below.

Particulars Energy(MU) Rs. Crore
Trading of power 810.62 ——
DSM Charges-EREB 89.19 167 44
Tos 899.81 475.55
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5.8.2 Hon'ble Commission may kindly consider that the above procurement was
inevitable on account of non-availability of power from the approved sources as
short term measures. Hon'ble Commission is requested to kindly approve the

aforesaid cost on the basis of audited accounts.

6 Summary of Power Costs:

Hon'ble Commission approved total energy availability of 40,145.96 MU from
various approved Sources for the FY: 2023-24, which includes energy availability
of 38,185.57 MU towards the State requirement. The actual power procurement
for the FY: 2023-24 was 40,206.10 MU. There is increment of 2,020MU of power
than the approved quantum for the FY: 2023-24. Summary of power Purchase
costs approved by the Hon'ble Commission for FY: 2023-24 and actual costs
incurred in respect of procurement from various approved stations duly audited by
the Auditors are submitted in Annexure-3.

Thus, the Hon'ble Commission is requested to consider the cost of the approved
stations, and approve the power procurement cost incurred to the tune of Rs.
13,163.68Cr. for the FY 2023-24 as per the audited accounts.

7 Finance & Other Cost:

GRIDCO incurs various other expenses in addition to the power purchase cost in
order to discharge the bulk supply functions in the state. These expenses include
Finance cost, A&G expenses and other uncontrollable costs under different
approved heads. Details of the costs approved by the Hon'ble Commission along
with detailed analysis of the costs incurred during FY: 2023-24 are submitted in the

subsequent paragraphs.

7.1 Employee Cost:
7.1.1 ltis respectfully submitted that GRIDCO has incurred Employee Cost to the tune of
Rs.15.67Crore against the approved cost of Rs.20.14 Crore for FY: 2023-24. The

petitioner has incurred the expenses as follows:

14
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(Rs. Crore)
Actual
Accounts)
A | Salary & Allowance
1 | Basic Pay & Grade Pay 10.81 8.99 6.66
2 | Dearness Allowance 4.86 4.05 T
3 | House Rent Allowance 2.01 1.27 1.05
4 | Other Allowance 0.13 0.13 0.11
Sub-total (A) 17.82 14.44 10.89
B | Additional Employee Cost
1 | Contractual Engagement 0.34 0.34 0.78
2 | Out Sources Engagement 1.06 1.06 0.98
Sub-total (B) 1.40 1.40 1.76
C | Other Employee Cost
Medical Expenses
1 (allowanceEReimb.) 048 0.49 d.3a
2 | Leave Travel Concession 0.60 0.60 0.02
3 | Honorarium 0.06 0.06 0.27
4 | Ex-gratia 0.18 0.18 0.17
5 | Miscellaneous 0.31 0.31 0.21
Sub-total (C) 1.82 1.82 1.00
D | Terminal Benefits
1 | Pension 0.76 0.76 0.58
Gratuity
2 | Leave Salary 0.67 0.67 0.61
3 | Other (including contribution to NPS) 1.06 1.06 0.83
Sub-total (D) 2.48 2.48 2.02
E | Total Employees Cost(A+B+C+D) 23.52 20.14 15.67
F | Less: Employees Cost Capitalized 0 - 0
G | Net Employee Cost ( F-E) 23.52 20.14 15.87

7.1.2 It is submitted that the employees are paid with DA as approved by Govt. of Odisha.

The expenses on HRA, Medical allowance are paid at approved rates on

implementation of 7t pay Commission. The employee costs are incurred as per the

rules, regulations as applicable for the regular, contractual and outsourced employees.

The Petitioner requests before the Hon'ble Commission for approval of the employee

cost as per audited accounts.

15
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7.2

7.3

y e

1.8.2

7.3.3.

Repairs & Maintenance Cost
GRIDCO has incurred expenses to the tune of Rs.0.37 Crore against approval of
Rs.0.81Crore accorded by the Hon'ble Commission. The Petitioner requests the

Hon'ble Commission to approve Repairs & Maintenance cost as per the audited

accounts.

Administration and General Expenses:

1 GRIDCO has incurred A&G expenses to the tune of Rs.9.73 Crore excluding the
diminution in the value of equity investments amounting to Rs.110.22 Crore of
erstwhile DISCOMs with total cost to the tune of Rs.119.95 Crore against approval
of Rs.5.79 Crore by Hon’ble Commission. The details of A&G Costs incurred during
the FY 2023-24 are summarized below:

Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2024
(Rs.Cr.)

Rent, Rates & Taxes 0.08 |
Licence Fees 2.50
Audit Fees 0.15
Legal Charges 213
Professional Fees 1.34
Communication Expenses 0.09
Vehicle running Expense 0.79
Miscellaneous Expenses 2.65
Sub-total: 9.73
Dlm!nutlon in the value of investments of 110.22
Equity
Total A&G Expenses: 118,95

Itis submitted that Hon’ble Commission have revised the methodology and approved
A&G expenses to the tune of Rs.11.19Cr. for the FY: 2024-25, considering A&G
expenses of Rs.8.68Cr. for the FY:2023-24 as the base by factoring the same
towards annual inflation for RS.0.43Cr. for FY:2024-25 @5% and license Fees of
Rs.1.90Cr. and ERPC membership fees/fund of Rs.0.18Cr.

Considering the A&G expenses of Rs. 8.68 Cr. (excl. License fee and ERPC
contribution fund) as determined by Hon’ble Commission as the base for FY 2023-
24, GRIDCO's A&G ex egas;esxhrq should be considered at Rs. 10.76 Cr. as detalil

below:
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A&G expenses for FY: 2023-24(as the base year

as per approval for FY:2024-25 ) - Rs.8.68Cr.
License Fees for FY : 2023-24 : Rs.1.90Cr.
ERPC Fund - Rs 0.18Cr.
Total - Rs.10.76Cr.

7.3.4 ltis further submitted that, accounting adjustment as per the provisions of IND AS-
109 has been made in the books towards diminution in the value of investment
towards equity in erstwhile DISCOMs by Rs.110.22Cr during FY: 2023-24. It may be
submitted that the above adjustment does not have any impact on the Cash Flow of
the Petitioner.

7.3.5 Hon’ble Commission is also requested to consider for approval of Rs. 110.22 crore

as one time approval towards the diminution in the value of investment in equity of

erstwhile DISCOMs.
7.3.6. In view of the above submission, the Petitioner submits before the Hon'ble

Commission for approval of the uncontrollable A&G expenses to the tune of
Rs.119.95 Crore as per the audited accounts for the FY 2023-24.

7.4 Finance Cost

The finance costs incurred by the Petitioner for FY 2023-24 is summarized below:

Particulars Cost (Rs Cr)

Interest on Loans 558.98
Financial charges (Guarantee Fees ) 23.34
Interest on Bonds & Debentures 1.15
Bank Charges including LC Charges 242

Sub -Total 585.89
Fair value Changes for GoO Soft Loan - 26.66
Amortised Cost DA
Total 512.55

7.4.1 It is submitted that Hon'ble Commission allowed finance cost to the tune of
Rs.15.73 Crore in the ARR for FY: 2023-24. It is further submitted that the Hon'ble
Commission is not approving the finance costs on the loans availed by the
Petitioner from FY: 2015-16 onwards. It may be considered that the Hon'ble
Commission_has.. approved gap in the ARR orders in the past years and also
defe;rgﬁ%igﬁ[u’ gif,[p ﬁ\g\t\arctse over the years and also not approved any tariff

Y 1A Ra
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recovery of the truing up/regulatory gap since the inception of the Petitioner's
business till FY: 2023-24 except allowing carrying cost for FY:2023-24. Thus, the
gap so resulted being accumulated over the years due to non-cost reflective tariff
and for the issues mentioned above which have compelled the Petitioner to resort
to borrowings. Moreover, Hon'ble Commission has re-determined the regulatory
gap/asset in the Truing Up order from FY: 2015-16 to FY: 2019-20 against the
previously approved regulatory gap of Rs. 3588.02 crore up to FY 2014-15.

7.4.2 1t is further submitted that borrowings have become the only recourse left for the
Petitioner over the years to meet the contractual obligation of paying the

Generators' dues to avoid power regulation.

7.4.3 It is most respectfully submitted that the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide
Judgement dated 05.10.2023 in Civil Appeal No. 414 of 2007 in the matter of ARR
& BSP for different years, issued directions to the Hon'ble OERC. The extract of
the directives issued by the Hon'ble Apex Court is extracted below:

*29. However, in subsequent orders for subsequent years, the Appellate Tribunal
held that the interest payable on the loan, being the cost, may be allowed to pass
through. We have confirmed the view while dealing with the other impugned
orders. The interest cannot be equated with the principal loan amount, as the
interest will amount to the cost incurred by GRIDCO. However, the interest
burden can be passed on to DISCOMS in proportion of their outstandings.
Therefore, while passing a fresh order in terms of the final order, the Commission
will have to allow the interest on the loan to pass through, as observed above,

but the principal loan amount cannot be allowed to pass through.”

“34. We may note here that while passing an order pursuant to the order of

remand, all the contentions based on the findings of the Appellate Tribunal and

the Commission for subsequent years, as approved by this Court,_ must be taken

into consideration by the Commission. If, in subsequent orders as approved by

this Court, different criteria or different principle was applied, submissions based
on the same can always be canvassed in the proceedings pursuant to the order

of remand.” 7 {_
e Y

18

h7f lé"{ Weenmatc N -



True Up Petition for FY 2023-24 GRIDCO Limited

Hon'ble Commission may kindly consider that the Para 29 & 34 of the said judgment

stipulate towards allowance of interest cost to the Petitioner.

7.4.4 Hon'ble Commission has conducted the hearing of the above matter, consequent

8.1

8.2

8.3

to remand of the above matter by Hon'ble Supreme Court of India on 01.10.2024
and reserved for order.

The Hon'ble Commission is requested to kindly consider and implement the above
directives of the Hon'ble Apex Court and approve the uncontrollable finance cost to
the tune of Rs.585.89 Cr. for the FY: 2023-24 as per audited accounts.

Principal Repayment of Loan

GRIDCO submits that due to acute financial crunch continued consistently since long
on account of revenue deficits because of non-cost reflective tariff continuing over the
years and the outstanding BSP dues of the erstwhile DISCOMSs/Utilities, GRIDCO,
being functioning as the State Designated Entity, has been able to maintain steady

power supply in the state by resorting to avail borrowings.

Hon'ble Commission in the minutes communicated vide letter dated 13.11.2024 on

the performance review of the petitioner for FY 2023-24 held:;

“The Commission observed that surplus power is available with GRIDCO during off
peak hours and 2671.55 MU of surplus power has been sold through trading at an
average rate of 504.09 paise/ unit during the FY 2023-24 and it has earned revenue
of about Rs.1346.72Crs.. GRIDCO is advised to continue its endeavors and remain
vigilant to get maximum possible returned through trading of available surplus power

(after meeting the State requirement) and reduce the outstanding bank loan by

making payment from revenue earned through trading.”

The Hon'ble Commission vide Para-367 of the ARR & BSP Order for FY 2022-23 and
also in previous tariff orders, have reiterated the observations made in the para 295
of the ARR order for FY 2014-15 and in the subsequent Tariff orders stipulating that
proposed Pn_nc:lpal Repayment obligations on loans availed during the past years

h;é'&@‘ Vumadt B -
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8.4

8.5

8.6

Trading of surplus Power, funds earned through sale of low-cost hydro power over
and above the design energy of OHPC Hydro Stations, earnings from Ul/ DSM
Charges and Budgetary Support from Government of Odisha as well as with
directives for collections of arrear BSPs from the DISCOMs.

Hon’ble Commission in the various Tariff orders from FY: 2015-16 have issued
directives to meet the principal repayment obligations out of the revenue generated
from trading of surplus power, DSM / Ul and earnings from sale of excess energy

over the design energy of OHPC stations.

Accordingly, the income under the earmarked category have been duly factored in
the “Revenue from operations” head in the financial statement for the FY 2023-24.
The entire income of the Petitioner from all sources including the earmarked category
as directed by the Hon’ble Commission have been duly reflected while computing the

revenue deficit/gap for the financial year in the instant Truing up application.

The Petitioner submits herewith the compliances made to the above directives of the
Hon’ble Commission in details in order to assess the surplus from such sources

earmarked towards principal repayment obligations as follows:

e The surplus power of 1741.36 MU has been sold under specialized Tariff
Scheme after meeting the state requirement, as per the directives of the
Hon'ble Commission. The revenue to the tune of Rs.800.57Crore has been
duly factored under the head “Revenue from Operations” as reflected at
Note 20 of the standalone Financial Statement for the FY 2023-24.

e Revenue earned to the tune of Rs.278.35Cr.on account of DSM, SCED,
Reactive charges on energy quantum of 585.33 MU.

e Revenue earned in the energy market fetching a revenue of
Rs.1346.72Crore towards revenue earned from trading of surplus power
under “Revenue from Operations” duly reflected at Note 20 of the Financial
statements for FY 2023-24.
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e Moreover, the Petitioner has earned total revenue from operation during the
FY: 2023-24 to the tune of Rs.13,941.53Cr. (Net off Rebate) including
revenue from sale to the state consumers through DISCOMs for
Rs.11,215.04Cr.(Net off Rebate), and the other sales as mentioned above
and detailed in the Note 20 of the Standalone Financial Statement for
FY:2023-24.

e The directives of the Hon'ble Commission towards revenue accrual on
account of sale of excess hydro energy over and above the design energy
of OHPC Stations seems to generate any surplus as the actual energy
scheduled by OHPC is quite less as compared to the design energy of
OHPC Stations as approved by Hon’ble Commission, thereby leaving no

surplus to meet the principal repayment obligations, as submitted as below:

Particulars Units
Sale of Power over Design Energy of OHPC

Stations :

Actual Energy drawal of all Stations during FY

2023-24 5533.97 MU
Design Energy of all Stations 5862.45 MU
Deficit Energy 328.48 MU

Hon'ble Commission may kindly consider that the Petitioner has not earned
additional revenue towards sale of surplus energy in excess of Design

energy of OHPC Stations.

8.7 Hon'ble Commission may kindly consider that as per the directives of the Hon'ble
Commission, the surplus generated on account of trading, DSM /Ul , shall be utilized
to meet the repayment obligations, as the same not being allowed in the ARR of the
Petitioner. It is further submitted that the computation is being carried out considering
the figure reflected in the Standalone Financial Statement of the Petitioner. Thus,
Hon'ble Commission is prayed to consider the above appropriation from the total
revenue earned by the Petitioner which can be considered for meeting the repayment
obligations, as follows:

g)ﬂmg‘eggnue from sale of energy to DISCOMs for Rs.11,215.04 Cr. (Net off

«‘ﬁxf"' ,\.':'q\', . . .
f{;;»'f";‘,; W ( 'at*é'-);»&Supplles to others incl. Banking & CGP sales for Rs.298.77Crore,
V/ 4 A e o k"‘-:\,
.«':f rd ™ "\:\
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Misc. revenue for Rs.2.08 Crore as reflected in Note 20, Other Income as
reflected at Note 21 to the tune of Rs.3.39Crore with total revenue of
Rs.11,519.28 Crore to be factored against the total expenses incurred by the
Petitioner to meet the energy demand of the State through DISCOMs during
FY 2023-24 as per audited accounts.

b) Revenue earned from trading to the tune of Rs.1346.72Crore and Rs.278.35
crore towards revenue earned on DSM , with cumulative total revenue of
Rs.1,625.07Crore duly factored under the head “Revenue from Operations”
as reflected at Note 20 of the standalone Financial Statement for the FY 2023-
24 to be appropriated after adjustment of Variable cost of such power towards
repayment obligations for the FY 2023-24 as per the directives of the Hon'ble

Commission.

8.8 Further, to consolidate the above revenue, Hon’ble Commission may kindly consider
that the petitioner has already considered the trading revenue in the statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31.03.2024 at Note 20 of the Financial Statement,
and also that the actual generation is too less than the design energy of the OHPC

» 0 2 -
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stations with no scope for utilization for repayment obligations.

8.9 The net revenue, computed towards repayment obligations for FY: 2023-24, are as

follows:
(i) Trading Revenue (A) . Rs.1,346.72Cr.
Less: Variable Cost (B) : Rs. 907.80Cr.
(ii) Net Surplus from Trading (A-B) . Rs. 438.92 Cr.
(i) DSM . Rs. 278.35Cr.
(iv) Excess of Sale over Design Energy of OHPC Stations Nil
Surplus utilized for Repayment Obligations : Rs. 717.27Cr.

8.10 Hon’ble Commission is kindly requested to approve the net surplus from trading after
meeting the state demand, to meet the repayment obligations. It is respectfully

submitted that the Petitioner is under acute financial distressed situations for a

prolong period with huge accumulated loss of Rs.8403.92Cr. up to FY: 2023-24.
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objectives of being functioning as the State Designated Entity to supply power.

GRIDCO earnestly submits for allowing the actual repayment of loan to the tune of
Rs.1,564.95 Crore for FY 2023-24 as per the directives of the Hon’ble Commission
vide minutes dated 13.11.2024 on the performance review of GRIDCO for FY 2023-
24, out of the net surplus arising after meeting the state demand as submitted above,

so as to approve the repayment obligations and moreover to improve the financial

position and reduce the cash flow crunch faced by GRIDCO.

9 Provision Written Back:

It is submitted that Rs.42.29 crore has been written back in the books of accounts

during FY:2023-24 against the provision made in the earlier years towards

receivables from DISCOMSs being the amount was received from TPNODL against Qg
the provision during FY: 2023-24. =
Hon’ble Commission may kindly consider that the provisions for the above amount
were not considered by the Hon'ble Commission in the truing up for the previous
years. Accordingly, the same is excluded for computation of the truing up gap for =
the FY 2023-24. 3
R
=
10 Summary of Truing Up Expenses:
Summary of the Expenses approved by Hon'ble Commission (Table-65 of the
ARR & BSP order for FY 2023-24) vis-a-vis the actual expenses duly audited for
the FY 2023-24 are submitted below:
Truing Up Statement for FY: 2023-24 (Rs. Cr.)
Audited
; OERC Audited | Accounts
Expaiciiure Approval Accounts | for Truing Remarks
Up
Cost of Power Purchase (including Rebate) 11850.44 | 13163.68 12255.89 | Note-1
Less: Rebate 0.00 -160.22 Note-2
Power Purchase Cost (Net of rebate) 11850.44 | 13003.46 12255.89
Employee Costs 20.14 15.67 15.67
Repair & Maintenance 0.81 0.37 0.37
Administrative & General Expenses 5.79 119.95 119.95
Interest chargeable to Revenue 156,73 585.89 585.89
b A £ 1.31 0.52 0.52
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e

Truing Up Statement for FY: 2023-24 (Rs. Cr.)
' Audited

. OERC Audited | Accounts

Expenditure Approval Accounts | for Truing Remarks
_ Up
Carrying Cost on Regulatory Asset 94.10
Adj. in Statement of Profit & Loss towards
Changes in Fair Value of Loans, Bonds & 0.00 26.66 0.00
Debentures during FY2023-24
Total Expenditure 11988.32 | 13752.52 12978.29
Pass Through of Power Purchase Dues 896.00 Note-3
Total Cost 12884.32 | 13752.52 12978.29
(i) Revenue : Sale of Power to DISCOM 12163.00 | 11008.44 11008.44
Less: Rebate to DISCOMs -123.57
(ii) Revenue from Surcharge from
TPWODL@30P/U 386.58 330.17 330.17
(iii) Additional Revenue from TPWODL
towards sale of power through TPA 2800 800.57 HRe.A7
Total Revenue 12575.58 | 12015.61 12139.18
Other Income 52.22 329.98 329.98 @
Revenue from Trading & DSM 1625.07 Note-4 £
Provision Written Back 42.29 5’
Tatal Revenug {State DISCOMS sind 12627.80 | 14012.95 | 12469.16
Trading income)
GAP allowed by OERC /Net Loss/Trued up >~
Amount for Y 2023-24 -256.52 260.43 -509.13 L
“
=

Va
.

........
o

Note-1: Net Power Purchase Cost of Rs.12, 255.89 Cr. considered towards state
demand after deducting Variable Cost/Energy Charges of surplus power from
costly stations for Rs.907.80 Crore. The above amount also includes provision of
Rs.119.46Cr. towards tariff revision of OPCL as per the directives of Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India. The above provision amt. may be excluded from the
Truing up for FY: 2023-24 and the same may be considered as pass through cost
in the ARR of GRIDCO for the FY: 2025-26. Hon'ble Commission may kindly
consider that the Petitioner has already paid the amount during FY: 2024-25 by
availing additional borrowings.

Note-2: Rebate received from generators & allowed to DISCOMs are excluded as
the same are not being considered by Hon’ble Commission in the ARR order for
FY 2023-24.

Note-3: Pass through cost Rs.896.00 Crore towards reimbursement to OPGC,

Y iy

@::lf éT*b{;\Qharges for Solar power, Wage revision of Teesta-V HEP, etc. as
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approved by Hon'ble Commission at Para-433 of ARR Order for FY 2023-24, the
actual cost of the same is included in the cost of Power Purchase.
Note-4: Revenue earned from Trading & DSM amounting to Rs. 1,625.07 Cr. less
Variable Cost/ Energy Charges of Rs.907.80Cr. in respect of costly power resulted
in net surplus of Rs.717.27 Cr. is proposed by GRIDCO towards repayment
obligations for the FY: 2023-24.
Considering the detailed computations in the above table, Truing Up gap is
determined with a net deficit of Rs.509.13Cr.for the FY: 2023-24, after factoring the
costs incurred towards the state demand against the revenue earned from the

DISCOMs along with the energy sold under Special Tariff scheme.

It is humbly submitted before Hon'ble Commission to kindly consider to amortize

Rs.717.27Cr. against the repayment obligations of the petitioner. Further, True Up Gap =
of Rs.509.13 Cr. for FY 2023-24 may also be kindly allowed for recovery through tariff.

3

11  Directives of Hon’ble APTEL on Truing Up and Regulatory Assets: é
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It is most respectfully submitted that the Hon’ble Appellate Tribunal for Electricity
("APTEL") in its Judgement dated 11.11.2011 in OP No.1 of 2011 in the matter of
tariff revision (Suo-motu action on the letter received from Ministry of Power), issued
directions to all the State Commissions in India including the Hon'ble OERC. Para
65 (iv) of the said judgment pertaining to allowing of carrying costs is reproduced

below:

‘In determination of ARR/ariff, the revenue gaps ought not to be left and
Regulatory Assets should not be created as a matter of course except where it is
Justifiable, in accordance with the tariff policy and the regulations. The recovery
of the Requlatory Asset should be time bound and within a period not

exceeding three years at the most and preferably within Control Period.

Carrying cost of the Requlatory Asset should be allowed to the utilities in the

ARR of the year in which the Requlatory Assets are created to avoid problem

of cash flow to the distribution licensee.”

Hon'ble Commission is requested to consider the uncontrollable costs incurred

. "2023-24 as per audited accounts and approve the same during the

A
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PRAYER

In view of the fore-going submissions, the Petitioner earnestly prays before the
Hon’ble Commission to:

1)

2)

Condone the delay in submission of the instant petition;

Consider the present Application of GRIDCO and approve the Truing-up of
revenue and expenses based on Audited Accounts for FY 2023-24;

Approve the repayment obligations out of the net surplus earned from trading
during FY: 2023-24, after meeting the State demand;

Allow recovery of the revenue gap along with carrying cost through BSP of

subsequent year or through valid regulatory mechanism;

Allow for amortization of regulatory gap / deficit in tariff as per the directives of
Hon'ble APTEL in OP No. 01/2011 and the directives of Ministry of Power Govt. of
India vide letter dated 11.11.2022.

Allow the Petitioner to submit the requisite information/details, prior/subsequent to
the hearing and to make further submissions/addendum in support of the present

application; and

Pass any other order(s) as the Hon’ble Commission may deemed fit and proper in

interest of justice.

BY THE PETITIONER

THROUGH fD
h)-é(qj V’-—LHY\G}C Y &b

Bhubaneswar Chief General Manager (PP), I/C
7t December, 2024 G ™ GRIDCO Limited
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BEFORE THE ODISHA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
PLOT NO. 4 CHUNOKOLI, SAILASHREE VIHAR, CHANDRASEKHARPUR,
BHUBANESWAR-751021

Case NO....oisriicniss

Filing No................

IN THE MATTER OF: Application for Truing up of Expenses of GRIDCO for
FY:2023-24 under Section 86 (1)(a)&(b)and all other
applicable provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with
relevant provisions of OERC (Conduct of Business

Regulations) 2004, and other related Rules and Regulations.

AND

IN THE MATTER OF: GRIDCO Ltd., Janpath, Bhubaneswar
Represented through its Managing Director

Petitioner/Petitioner

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:
(1) M/s. OPGC Ltd.,Zone-A, 7th Floor, Fortune Towers,

Chandrasekharpur,Bhubaneswar-751023,

(2) M/s. Vedanta Limited, 1st Floor, C-2 Fortune Tower,
Chandrasekharpur, Nandanakanan Road, Bhubaneswar-
751023

(3) Shri R.P.Mahapatra, Retd.Chief Engineer&
Member(Gen.)erstwhile OSEB, Plot No.775(P),

Lane-3, Jayadev Vihar, Bhubaneswar-751013,

(4) ) M/s. Grinity Power Tech Pvt. Ltd., At-K-8-82,
Kalinga Nagar, Ghatikia, Bhubaneswar-751029,

(5) Shri Soumya Ranjan Patnaik, S/o-

Late Brajabandhu Patnaik, MLA, Khandapada, Plot No.
185, VIP Colony, Nayapalli,Bhubaneswar-15,
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(6) M/s.Ferro Alloys Corporation Ltd.,(FACOR),
D.P.Nagar,Randia, Dist.-Bhadrak-756135,

(7) M/s. Utkal Chamber of Commerce & Industry Ltd. (UCCI),
N-6,IRC Village, Nayapalli,
Bhubaneswar-751015,

(8) Shri Ramesh Ch.Satpathy, Secretary, National Institute of
Indian Labour & President,UpobhoktaMahasangha, Plot
No.302(B), Beherasahi, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar-751012,

(9) Shri Alekha Chnadra Malik, S/O-Late Harekrushna
Malik, Plot No.335, City Garden, Raghunathpur,
Bhubaneswar-751024,

(10)  Shri Ananda Kumar Mohapatra, Plot
No.799/4, Kotitirtha Lane, P.S: Old Town,
P.S: Lingaraj Police Station, Bhubaneswar-751002.

(11) M/s. VISA Steel Ltd. Kalinganagar, Industrial Complex,
At/Po:Jakhapura-755026,

(11) M/s. Indian Energy Exchange, Plot No. C-001/A/1, 9th
Floor, Max Towers, Sector-16B, Noida, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Uttar Pradesh-201301,

lr))b V:\j \’Qw..u’h@,ﬁ) DﬁfS :

(12) The Chief Executive Officer,
TP Central Odisha Distribution Ltd.(TPCODL),2nd Floor,
IDCO Towers, Janpath, Bhubaneswar-22,

(13) The Chief Executive Officer,
TP Western Odisha Distribution Ltd. (TPWODL),
Burla, Sambalpur-768017,

(14) The Chief Executive Officer,
TPNODL, Corporate Office-Januganj,
Balasore-756019,

(15)  The Chief ExecutiveOfficer,
TPSODL, Courtpeta, Berhampur-760004,

(17)  The Principal Secretary to Government of Odisha,
Department of Energy, Bhubaneswar.

Respondents/Stakeholders
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True Up Petition for FY 2023-24 GRIDCO Limited

Affidavit verifying the Application

|, Shri Bijay Kumar Das, aged about 59 years, Late S/o Shri Bhupati Chandra Das,
CGM(PP)l/c, GRIDCO Ltd. do hereby solemnly affirm and say as follows:

| am the CGM (PP),l/c of GRIDCO Ltd., GRIDCO, the Petitioner in the above matter
and am duly authorized to make this affidavit on its behalf.

The statements made in the foregoing Paragraphs of this Application herein are based

on information and | believe them to be true.
Bhubaneswar
7th December’ 2024 DEPONENT

R

= -
by J‘:{ }'("

NOTARY
Regd. No.ON 20584
382, Bhoi Nagsf,
%s.ubaneswﬂar-?.‘im‘ZZ

mﬁ’
N. MOHANTY o - M27
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H.O.: Premise No.4(P) & 5(P), 3" Floor, BMC Panchadeep Complex, Bhouma Nagar, Unit- IV Market,
Bhubaneswar-751001, Odisha

Ph: 0674-2533439, Mob: 9437003439, Email: : g

Branches: Kolkata Ph: 22280568, Patna Ph: 2535819, New Delhi Ph: 22476150, Noida Ph : 9971038855 , Ranchi Ph: 9934002647
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of GRIDCO Limited
Bhubaneswar

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of GRIDCO Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive [ncome), the Statement of Cash Flows and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements™).

[n our opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the sxplanations given to
us. except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a wue and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of aftairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2024, and its profit and total comprehensive income. its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for qualified opinion

I. The Company has not obtained confirmations and not performed reconciliation of
balances from trade payables such as power generator companies (like VEDANTA,
Solar Energy Corp of India, GMR, OHPC, JITPL, ctc.). Accordingly, amoumt
receivables from and payables 1o the various parties are subject 1o confirmation and
reconciliation.

Pending such confirmation and reconciliations, the impact thereof on the Standalone
Financial Statements are not ascertainable and quantifiable. (Refer note no.37 (8) to
the Standalone Financiai Statements).

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Swandards on Auditing (*SAs™) specified
under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements scetion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the




Code of Ethies issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ¢ /CAJ) together with
the einical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethicz! responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAL's Code of Fthics.
We bulieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis fur oar qualified opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Foipiasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following:
1. Varagraph 3.9 (Revenue Recognition) of Material Accounting Policies, Note 20
Revenue trom Operation) regarding Non-Accounting of income like surcharge on late

payment/non-payment of dues by the debtors for sale of encrgy on sccrual basis in case
< significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists,

2 mote no 7 2{D-nvestment—current regarding default in repayment of NTPC bonds
csued by DISCOMs amounting to Rs 153.07 crore which was required 1o be settled by
1-03-2013 pursuant to OERC order dated 29-03-2012.

3. Note nol7-Other Financial labilities regarding payable to OPTCL amounting to

H$.53.33 crore which include Transfer Scheme made by Govt. of Odisha vide
Hotification no. 6892 dated 09-06-2005.

4. tnrespect to Ind AS 114, GRIDCO has adopted Ind AS from FY 2017-18 and elected
a0t to apply the provisions of said Ind AS in its first Ind AS financial statements. Also
prior to that Le for the FY2016-17. GRIDCO has not recognized regulatory deferral
aceount balances in its Financial Statements under previous GAAP.

5. inrespect of going concern the company has accumulated losses and its net worth has
seen fully eroded. However, during the financial year 2023-24. the company has
carned the net profit of Rs 260,44 crore and the Management is of the opinion that
zoing concern basis of accounting is appropriate in view of being notified as the “State
cesignated Entity” [SDE] by Govt. of Odisha for execution of Power Purchase
Agreements [PPAs] with the various developers of bulk supply to the TP-DISCOMs
for onward retail safe to the end consumers of the state and having regard to the other
‘aets mentioned in Note No. 37-additional information (6),

Our oraanion is not modified in respect of these marters.

Key audit Matters
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, is not applicable to the Company as it is not

a fisted company within the meaning of section 2(32) of the Companies Act 2013.

Informuation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereen

The Company’s Board of Dircctors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises of the information included in the Management

fa
7
(Y
nit Yo,
342
i




Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board’s Report. Business
Responsibility Report and Corporate Governance Report, but does not include the “tandalone
Financial Staterients and our auditors’ report thereon,

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other inforsation and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

n connection v-‘?ih our audit of the Standalone Financial Siatements, our cspous: bility 18 10
read the other tnformation identificd above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whethor the other information is materially inconsistent with the “andalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise apprars to be
materially misstated.

[f. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material missiateme e
of this other information: we are required 1o report that fact. We have concluded hat such
material misstatement of the other information exists in respect of matters deserised in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section above.

When we read the full Annual report which is expected t© be made available to ws after the
date of this auditors' report, it we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.,

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect Lo the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial
performance including other comprehensive income. cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, neluding
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards)Rules. 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate &cwus“'mg records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguording of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other ir;'ew-?%;n‘ifss;;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and ostimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of ;deqamte
internal financial controls, thal were operating effectively for ensuring the accu acy @
completeness of the accounting records, relevant Lo the preparation and presentats
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free fromr marena!
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone tinancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as app%%cablef maltters related o
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do
50

The Board of D ectors s also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
DIOCEsS,




Auditor's Responsibility

Our ovjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalong Financial
Staternonts as a whole are free trom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and
to issue an auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect u material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are cousidered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reazonably be expected
altience the economic decisions of users, taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial

144

Sty ients,
As parc of an audit in accordunce with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» {dent

Statersents, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those visks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtein an understanding of tnternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place with reference to standalone
finanuvial statement and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« BEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

tude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accouniing and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast signiticant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to drave attention in our auditors” report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based un the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaisate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Stundalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures. and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
it the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair presentation.

represe:

Mater:ality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
dividually or in aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstaicments in the standalone financial statements.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any signilicant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020(“the Order™), as
amended. issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of audit, we
sct out in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of

the order to extent applicable.
2.As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
above and matters stated in paragraph 4 in our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books,

c)The Standalone Balance Sheet., the Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss (Including
the Statement of Comprehensive [ncome), the standalone Cash Flow Statement and
standalone Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agrcement
with the Books of Accounts.

d)Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
above, in our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended:

e)As per notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Cerporate  Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 164 (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to disqualification of directors are not applicable to the
Company. being a Government Company.

f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under
section 143(3)(b) and paragraph 4 below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

g)With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate




eport in "Annexure B,

[1iWith respect o the other matters to be included in the Auditers” Report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197 (16} of the Act. as amended, we are informed that
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule ¥V of the Act refating to managerial
wemuneration are not applicable to the Company. being a Government Company in
corms o) notification No, GSR 463 () dated Sth June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Altairs, Government of India.

i With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors” Report in accordance with
Hule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors’) Rules 2014, az amended, in our

13!

i)

S

cpinien, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to

The company has disclosed the impact. if any, of pending litigations on its
standalone financial statements as of 31/03/2024 refer Note no. 32 (A) w0 the
Notes 1o Financial Statements.

As per information and explanations given to us there are long term contracts
with generators & DISCOMs and the company has made provisions against
foreseeable losses against such contracts.

As per information and explanation given to us the company has transferred the
unclaimed bonds amounting to Rs 0.15 Crore 1o the investor education and
protection fund.

(aiThe Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes Lo accounts, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have bheen advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
fimds} by the Company to or in any other person or entity. including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™.
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indi%’ﬁ:cﬂy, lend or invest in other persons or
entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(¢)Based on the audit procedures thar have been considercd reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused




us to believe that the representations under sub-clause iv(a) and iv(b) of Rule

l1{e), contain any material misstatement.

j) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under audit.

3) As required by section 143(5) of the Act. we have considered the directions indicating
the areas to be examined by the statutory auditors during the course of audit of annual
accounts of GRIDCO for the year 2023-24 issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India. The observation and findings against each of the points as required
by the C&AG is given in “Annexure-C”,

4y Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility is applicable to the Company w.c.f. April 1%, 2023, and accordingly, the
company has implemented the SAP, since July 13,2023 but the audit trail is activated
on 8" August 2023 and we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature
being tampered with, Prior to implementation of SAP, the company was using
software namely GF [T where there was no feature of recording audit trail.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:0318121E]

)

(CALK. Mishira)
Partner
Membership No: 052796

UDIN : 2U052496BRDLBSETAS

Date: 05/06/2024
Place: Bhubaneswar



“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement” of our report of even date to the Standalone financial statements of the
company GRIDCO for the year ended March 31, 2024)

In terms of the information and explanation sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of

our knowledge and belict, we state that.

(i).(2) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant & equipment.

(i).(a)(B) During the year the company has obtained SAP License and capitalized under
intangible assets and maintained proper records of the same.

(i).(b) All the property plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management
annually and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

().(c) The company does not hold any immovable property of its own or by way of lease or
otherwise. Accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(1).(d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year ended
315 March 2024.

(i).(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the prohibition of benami property transaction act 1988 and rules
made there under.

(it). (a) The company does not have any inventory as it is in thc business of electricity bulk
supply and trading. Accordingly this clause is not applicable,

(ii).(b} The company has been sanctioned working capital limit in cxcess of [ive crore rupees
in aggregate , from banks on the basis of security of current assets during the Financial Year
2023-24.The quarterly returns /statements filed by the company with banks are in agreement
with the books of accounts of the company.

(iii). (a) During the year, the company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of
foans, stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, limited liability partnership
or any other parties. Accordingly the requirement to report under this clause of the order is
not applicable to the company.

(itt). (b) During the year. the company has made investments in equity amounting to Rs
289.43 Crore in TP-DISCOMS (TPCODL- 5,63,50,000 no of shares @ Rs 10 each,
TPNODL- 8,12,91,000 no of shares @ Rs 10 each, TPWODL- §,22.12,739 no. of shares @
Rs 10 each, TPSODL-6,95,80,000 no. of shares @ Rs. 10 each) in lieu of allotment of share
to Govt of Odisha order no 3402 dated 30.03.2024. In our view terms & conditions of
investment is not prima-facie prejudicial to the company.




(iif). (c) In view of facts stated at (iii).(a) to (f) above, the requirement to report under this
clause of order is not applicable to the company.

(iv). There are no loans. investments, guarantees & security given by the company in respect
ot which provision of section 185 and 186 of the act are applicable and accordingly the
requirement to report under this clause of the order is not applicable to the company

(v). The company has ncither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly the requirement to
report under this clause of the order is not applicable to the company.

(vi).We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to
the rules made by the central Govt. for the maintenance of cost records under section148 (1)
of the act, related to the service of bulk purchase and trading of clectricity, and are of the
opinion that prima-facie the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination.

(vii).(a) Undisputed statutory ducs including goods and service tax, provident fund, income
tax. employee state insurance& other statutory dues have generally being regularly deposited
with the appropriate authoritics. However electricity duty amounting to Rs.1.22 crores is
outstanding for more than six months as on 31.03.2024 against which an amount of Rs.1.15
crores is receivable from Govt, towards electricity duty.

(vii).(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no statutory
dues at the last day of the financial year which have not been deposited on account of
dispute as per the record of the company.

(viii). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrccorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix).(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(ix).{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or Govt. or any Govt. authorities.

(ix}.{c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(ix).(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.

(ix).(eyThe company has not taken any fund from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligation of its subsidiary, its associates or joint ventures and accordingly the
requirement to report under this clause is not applicable to the companies.




(ix).(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries. joint ventures or associates companies, accordingly the requirement of report
under this clause is not applicable to the company.

(x).(a)The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public
offer/further public offers (including debt instrument). Hence the requirement to report
under this clause of the order is not applicable to the company.

(x).(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
share/tully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement of report under this clause of order is not applicable to the
company. However the company has allotted 28,94,337 no of equity shares of Rs 1000/-
each alfotted in favour of Govt of Odisha as consideration in lieu of equity investment in
TP-DISCOMS vide GoO (DOE) Notification No 3664 dated 28.03.2023.

{xi).(a) No fraud by the company or no fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(xi).(b) During the vear, no report under subsection (12) of section 143 of the act has been
filed by the cast auditor/secretarial auditor or by statutory auditor in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of companies within (Audit and Auditors ) rules 2014 with the

central Gowt.

(xi).(c) As informed to us by the management, there arec no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

(xii). According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, elause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicablc.

(xiii). Transaction with related parties are in compliance section 177 and 188 of the act,
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to financial statements at
31, as required by the applicable accounting standard.

(xiv). (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of the business.

(xiv).(b) The internal audit reports of the company issued till the date of the audit report. for
the period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv). The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with its Directors or
persons connected with its Dircctors and hence requirement to report on the clause of the
order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi). (a) The provision of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India act 1934 (2 of 1934)
are not applicable to the company. Accordingly the requirement to the report on this clause
of the order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi).(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act. 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xvi).(c} The company is not a Core lnvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulation made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly the requirement to the report under
this clause ot the order is not applicable to the company.

(xvi).(d) In view of facts stated at (xvi){c), the requirement to report on the clause of order
is not applicable to the company.

(xvii). The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year but incurred
cash loss in immediately preceding financial year amounting to Rs. 947.64 crore.

(xviii). There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly requirement to report on this clause is not applicable to the company.

(xix). On the basis of the financial ratio disclosed in note.33 to the financial statement,
ageing and expect date of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompany the financial statement, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumption, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exist in the date of audit report that company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year form the Balance Sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts upto the date of report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities fall in due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx). (a) There is no unspent amount that are required to be transferred to a fund specified
in schedule VI of the act, in compliance with second proviso to subscction (5) of section
135 of the said Act,

(by There is no unspent amount that required to be transferred to a special account in
compliance of provision of subsection-(5) of section 135 of Companies Act.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:0318121E]

(CA JK. Mishta) Vi

Partner o, WAL
Membership No: 052796

Date: 05/06/2024
Place: Bhubaneswar



“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even dates on the Standalone
Financial Statements of GRIDCO LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal f{inancial controls over financial reporting of GRIDCO
LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficicnt conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies. the safeguarding of its asscts, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
acceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Tnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that. in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition. use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Iuherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, matetial
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Qualified Opinion

According 1o the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit. followings
are our observations,

The company has not obtained confirmation and performed reconciliation of balances from
trade payables such as Power Generator companies (like VEDANTA, Solar Energy Corp of
India, GMR, OHPC, JITPL etc.) are pending. Accordingly, amount payables to the various
parties are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. Non reconciliation of such accounts
and non-confirmation of balances within reasonable time frame, in our epmion, are material
weaknesses in the internal control.

GRIDCO has been using GRIDCO Financial (GF-2) package which has developed internally.
The manually approved Vouchers like DCV, CCV and Journal arc cntered into this
Accounting Package. This accounting software was continued to operate till June 30", 2023.
There after the company maintained its accounts in SAP, but the audit trail is activated on 8%
August 2023 and till such period in our opinion malerial weakness in the internal control

exist.

A *material weakness’ is a deficiency. or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
controb over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company’s annual or interim [inancial statements will not be prevented

or detected on a timely basis.




In our optnion. except for the effects / possible effects of the material weaknesses described
above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria. the Company has
maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as of March 31, 2024 , based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria cstablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature. timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024 standalone
financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion
on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:0318121E]

(CA 1K, Misntar B

Partner
Membership No: 052796

Date: 15/06/2024
Place: Bhubaneswar
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“Annexure - C7 to the Auditors® Report

Report on the Directions of the Comptroller and Auditor general of India required under sub
section § of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

-

1

N

&

_available?.

_ Area Examined

Whether the companies has
clear title/lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold
properties respectively?

If not please state the area of

freehold and leasehold and for
which title/lease deeds are not

Whether there are any cases of

waiver/write-off
debts /loans/interest efe,

If yes, the reasons there for and
amount involved.

There are no such ¢

- NESCOWESCO & SR

Observations and findings

lease hold properties.

reporting period. However
iavestment in unquoted shares of ©

amounting to Rs. 110.22 Crores against
which 100% provision for dimination of
the value has been created by the company,

Whether proper record are

maintained  for inventories

‘lying with third parties and
assels received as gifts/grants
from the Government or other
authorities.

“ The company doesn’t carry any inventories

lving with third partics and assets received

]as gifts/grants from the Government or

other authorities.

Company does not hold any free hold and |

- Sector Speeific Additional Direetions :-

1

 Whether the company has an
effective system for recovery of
cdues in respect of its sales
Dactivities and  the  dues

' outstanding and  recoveries | .
cof bulk supply of power from TP-

there against have been
- properly recorded in the books
of accounts?

"The company has an cffective svstem of

recovery of dues in respect of sales

activities. The DISCOMs are the major

company recovers the BSP dues in respec

DISCOMs
Further, in compliance to the directives of

receiver of power from GRIDCO. Now the

OERC in vesting orders and Bulk Fs‘uppig«g3

agreement  executed  with  respective |

DISCOMs,  all  the DISCOM:  have .

submitted LC equivalent to two mmonths

‘average BSP as part of payment security
" mechanism, i

Whether the company has an | Since the company deals with bulk

| elfective system for physical purchase and sell of clectricity, & has no
verification, Valuation of stock, |
Treatment of Non-moving |
items and accounting the effect

_of _shortage/excess noticed |

invenlory.




___during physical verification. A s
'3 The effectiveness of the system As mentioned in paragraph | of sector
followed in recovery of dues in | specific additional directions.
respect of sale activities may |
_ be examined and reported.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:0318121E]

;é‘/‘l,"
(CA J.K. Mishra)
Partner e

Membership No: 052796

Date: 05/06/2024
Place: Bhubaneswar
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GRIDCO LIMITED

CIN:U401090R19955GC003960

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET

See accompanyling notes 1-38 forming an Integral part of the standalone financial statements

Tin Crore
. i As at As at
Particulars Note No 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Tt i i 2
{I) | Non-current assets
‘a: Progerty, Plant and Equizment
Tangible assets 6
} Intangible assets 6 .
- iy Intanzible assets ‘under develorment 6 2.98 -
1b} Fmaﬁc;al assets
(i Investments 7.1 1,189.57 1,010,36
Trade receivables i 8 . ) -
iy loans 39 974.42 1,144.60
{ivi Other financial assels 10 - -
¢, Other non-current assets § i 135170 | 1,340.20
Total non-current assets 3,520.95 3,496.08
(II) | Current assets )
‘a: Financial assets PR
(i) Investments e 7.2 - ;
Trade receivables i 8 2,093,861 1.834,42
(ili} ash and cash eguivalenis £ d2 13.56 . 5.93
(vi  Bank balances other than (iiNabove I 12,1 57.76 244,60
‘v loans 49 - -
vii  Other financial assets 110 1.90 16.64
Other current assets 11 200,53
2,365,36 y 2 278.20
RESELS _5.886.31 5 774 28
Eqmty and liabilities
(1) | Eguity |
1a;  Ecuity share canital 13 3,291, 48 3,002.04
(b} Other equity o 14 { 18,664,3
‘‘‘‘‘ i Total equity
(L1} | Liabilities
__A__| Non-current liabilities ]
{a)  Financial liahilities N
(i Borrowings e 15 3,676.15 4,189.72
tiid Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of Micre enterprises
and Small Enterprises 16 - :
Total outstancing dues of creditors other :
than micro enterprises and small enterprises | 16 s <
4l Other financial liabilities 17 0.26 0.26
ib) Provisions 18 G | =
(¢:  Olher non-current liabilities N P19 1,860.04 - 1,571.77
) Total non-current liabilities : _5,536.45 5,761.75
| Current Kiabilities .
b tar  Fnancial liabilities ]
[ Borrowings 15 1,813.98 1,985.44
S Trade payables '
Tatal outstanding dues of Micro enterprises
and Small Enterorises NG I 3 s
: Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micre enterprises and small enterprises 16
_Other financial iiabilities 17 . i
; 5ians ) 18 1.491.67 A 612. 24
{c)_ Other Current Liabilities o 19 65.33 61.45
Total Current Liabilities 5,462.30 5,674.85
Total Liabilities e ) 10,998.75
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+11) L

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our reporl of even date atteched
For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
Chaue' ad Accountants

:318121E
Jw,’r

Iitin i&umaf’ﬁ shra
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G, B, Swa
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CA

/ Partaer
Membenship No, 052796
UPIN . 240526 BRDLBSGH S

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: 65/ 96/9\407&[

S. Pash

in

Dirgctor (F & CA)
DIN:O7687872

Company Secretary
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‘I B 5'{

1. Panda

Managing Director

L4N:00836793

8. K Sahoo

Chief Financial Officer



GRIDCO LIMITED
CIN:U401090R19955GC003960
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

T in Crore
For The Year For The Year
Particulars Note No ended ended
R - 31.03.2024 | 331.03.2023

I [Revenue f;gl?ﬁ operation 20 M\lﬁ3,941.53 11,923.13
"1 |other i'r}mme 21 o 71,42 - 167.69

111 |Total Income (X + II) "~ 14,012.95 | 12,090.82 |

IV |Expenses _

{a} Cost of Power 22 13,003.45 12,350.85
(b) Employee benefits expense 23 1567 & 16.47
(c) Finance costs . 24 61255 & 501,80
{d) Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 0,52 0.25
{e) Other expenses 26 120.32 14.66
Total expenses (IV) 13,752.51 12,884.03

V |Profit/(loss) before tax and Exceptional Items (III - IV) 260.44 (793.21)
tess: Exceptional Items '

VI |Gain on sale of investment in associates i 27 = 15.03
'VII |Profit/ (loss) before tax but after exceptional items (V+V1) 260.44 (778.18)
VIII | Tax expense

1  Current tax
(- Current tax - -
2 Deferred tax = =
Total tax expense {VIII) ' - -
IX |Profit/(loss) after tax (VII - VIII) 260.44 (778.18)
X C'i'therlcomprehensive income -
(i} Items that will not be recycled to profit or foss
- Remeasurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans = #
(fi) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to P&L - -
Total comprehensive income for the period (X) P Z

XI |Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+X) e 260.44 | (778.18)
XII [Earnings per equity share; )

Basic EPS (% per equity share) 28 86.71 (278.68)
_ Diluted EPS (% per equity share) 28 86.71 (278.68)

See acéompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral part of the standalone financial statements

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached
For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 318121E

e

CA Jiten Kumar m’ra 35
Partner

Membership No. 052796 \%i}ﬁﬁ’ﬁz
UDIN : 2U4e5239¢ BRDLBSL T D

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: Uﬁ/@é/«iﬁell'i

<-"\
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-
G. B. Swain
Director (F & CA)
DIN:D768787

S. Dash

Company Secretary

£ [’:

T.Panda

i

|
*

Managing Director

DIN:O0OB36793

P

4

s. K}Bﬁgo

Chief Financial Officer



GRIDCO LIMITED
CIN:U401090R19955GC003960

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

A RpERY _TinCrore
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03,2023
A. [Cash flows from operating activities o
Profit for the period 260.44 (778.18).
Adjustments for: i o .
Finance costs recocnised in profit or loss 610.13 49975 |
Interest income recoanised in profit or loss £2,98) (5.28;
Provision written back (42,29 (156,863
Gain on sale of investment in associates. = LE15.03:
________ Provision for Diminution in the value of investments of Evuity 110,22 ha
Deyreciation and amortisation 0.52 . 0.22
936.04 (455,38)
Movements in g:erating capital: N .
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables (259.19) 295,94
{(Increase) / decrease in Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 186.84 (41.30)
(Increase) / decrease in loans and other financial asset 227.21 3.51
[Incrcasc} [ decrease in other assets B (23.91) 9? 43)
Increase / (cecrease) in trade payables 83.21 _572.63
Increase / {decrease) in other financial liabilities {7.61) (1.39)
Increase / {(decrease) in other liabilitles 8.42 (117.90)
Increase / (decrease) in provisians (120.57)
Cash (used in) / generated from operations 1,030.44
Income Taxes (Paid)/Received - : -
Wet cash (used in) / oenerated by operating activities 1,030.44 666,38
B. | Cash flows from investing activities ;
Net Proceeds on sale of Investments in Associates - 15.03
Interest received from banks and others 2,98 7 5.28
Payments for Other Non Current Assets (including advances far OIPL Project) (11.50) | (18.84)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.09 0.02
Payments to zcquire Property, Plant and Equipment (4.95) ) (0.23)
Net cash (used in} / generated by investing activities (13.38) W 126
€. |Cash flows from financing activities o
Proceeds/(Repayrnent) from long term borrowings (513.57) (1,033.93)
Receists of Government Grants on account of Soft Loan 283.73 216,65
Proceeds/(Repayment) from short term borrowings (171.48) 648.68
Finance cost paid (610.13) (499.75)
|Net cash (used in) / generated by financing activities {1,011.43) |  (668.35)
Net increase or (decrease) in cash or cash equiva!ents 5.63 (0.71)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5.83 6.64
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11.56 5.93

See accompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral part of the standalone financial statements

for and on behalf of the Board ef(lgirectors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached Ea
For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co. LA A;_ ik
Chartered Accountants G. B, Swain T. Panda
/ﬁ:ﬂa 3“1’?'5‘;, FRN: 318121E Director (F & CA)} Managing Director
~ DIN:O7684472 DIN:00836793

o) DONCRen

T

Jiten KG;ar Mishra

~
{,,nngwgﬂmj & -
artner \h")‘*@ﬁ

eig% &Er mizi& Membership No. 052796 S. Dash
Company Secretary

" A7

8. K :‘.;.400

Chief Financial Officer

i

* ul*‘z‘

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date:



GRIDCO LIMITED

CIN:U401090R19955GC0OD3960

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A. Equity share capital

Particulars . 2 in Crore
Balance as at 01.04,2022 2,791,22 |
Chenges in Equity Share Capital due to prior periad errors e
~_Restated balance at the beginning of the period 2,791.22 |
Changes in equity share capital during the year 210,82
__Balance as at 31.03,2023 3,002.04
__Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance at the beginning of the period 3,002.04
Changes in equity share capital during the year 289.44
Balance as at 31,03.2024 3,291.48 E
B. Other equity
€ in Crore
Reserve & Surplus] ' N
Particalers Retained Earnings Tkt
‘Balance as at 01.04.2022 (7,886.18) {7,886.18)
Profit/(Loss) for Lhe year (778.18) (778.18)
Other comprehensive income for the year # #
Transfer to retained earnings % =
Balance as at 31,03,2023 (B,664.36) (8,664.36)
| profit/{Loss) for the year 260.44 . 260.44
timggher comprehensive income for the year 5 w
‘T(ansfer to retalned earnings - -
Balance as at 31.03.2024 (8,403.92) _ (8,403.92)

See accompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral part of the standalone finarcial statements

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached
For Mfs Singh Ray Mishra & Co,

g\;,\ﬁ Chartered Accountants

\ /%,;\‘FRN: 318121E

“¢A Jiten Kumar Mishra
‘{fQ:/ﬁ-‘artner )
\i‘iy- Membership No. 052796

Place: Bhubaneswar
Date:

]

S
A
g:_,m*’"‘” g
G. B, Swain T. Panda
Director {F & CA) Managing Director
DIN:G76B7E7 DIN:DD836793
=
.f"(
o / vl
; L -
S. Dash 5, K Si¢hoo
Company Secratary Chief Financial Officer




GRIDCO LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1
General Information

GRIDCO Limited was incorporated on April 20, 1995, under the Companies Act, 1956 as a wholly owned Government of Odisha Undertaking
pursuant to the restructuring of the power sector in Odisha. GRIDCO Ltd. dealt with transmission and bulk supplier of Electricity in the State of
Odisha and carried out its business under a license from the Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission {OERC). Consequent upon the
enactment of the Electricity Act, 2003, the transmission related activities of GRIDCO Ltd, was transferred and vested with the Odisha Power
Transmission Corporations Ltd, (OPTCL), a wholly owned Undertaking of the Government of Odisha through the Odisha Electricity Referms
(Transfer of Transmission and Related activities) Schemes, 2005 with effect from April 01, 2005, After this separation, GRIDCO Ltd. Is engaged
in the business of bulk purchase and sale of power to the four Distribution Companies (DISCOMs) inside the State of Odisha and trading of
surplus power, The function of registered office of GRIDCO Ltd. Is continuing at same building, on as-is-where basis which now belongs to
OPTCL,

Further, as per the vesting orders of Hon'ble OERC, the Distribution Licence of CESU, has been vested with TPCODL w.e.f. 01.06.2020, WESCO
Utility & SOUTHCO Utility has bean vested with TPWODL & TPSODL respectively w.e.f. 01.01.2021 and NESCO Utility has been vested witn
TPNODL w.e.f, 01.04.2021,

To promote development of clean energy projects in the State and accelerate adaption of clean energy, Governmert of Odisha vide Resolution
No 11757-ENG-HYD-HYDRO-0009/2022/En., dated 30.11.2022 has notified The Odisha Renewable Energy Policy, 2022 on 30.11.2022.
Further, Department of Energy, Government of Odisha vide Notification No 12784-ENG-HYD-HYDRO-0009-2022 dated 15th December, 2022
has designated GRIDCO Ltd. as the Nodal Agency under Para 25.2 of the Odisha Renewable Energy Policy,2022. As per the notification,
GRIDCO Ltd, Is discharging the roles & responsibilities as prescribed In Para 25.3 of the Policy.

As on March 31,2024 & March 31,2023, the State Government of Odisha holds 100.00% of shares in the Company, and has the ability to
influence the Company operations.

Note 2 Material Accounting Policies
2,1 Statement of compllance
The financial statements have been orepared in accorcance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under the
Companies {Indiar Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {as amended from time fo
time). The Company also applies requirement of Division 11 of Schedule HI of the Companies Act, 2012 while presenting financial
staterments, During the year, certain amendments to Ind AS have become applicable and been adopted by the Company. However,
their applications did rot have any material impact on financial pesition and financial performance of the Company,

2.2 Basis of preparation and presentation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 & amendments therete and other relevant provision of the Act,
The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are In crore rounded to two decimal point, except when ctherwise
indicated.

The company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going concern.

2.3 Use of Estimates
The preparation of these financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of 1nd AS which
requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities, clsclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the cate of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income
and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing hasis. Revisions to accounting estimales are recognised in the
period In which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and Liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of, fair value of unquoted sccurities and impairment of
Investments, provisions and contingent liabilities.

Note 3
Other Material Accounting Policles

Accounting policies are set out along with respective explanatory notes where it specifically relates to such tranzactions or dalances. Other
Material accounting pelicies are set out below:

3.1 Currencies
These financial stalements are presented in Indian Rupee (¥), which is the functional currency of the Company. The functional
currency represents the currency of the primary econornic erivironment in which the Compeny operates.
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction, Foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and exchange
gains and losses arising on settlement and restaternent are recoqnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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GRIDCC LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Current versus non-current classification
The Campany presents assets anc labilities In the balance sheet based on current / pan-current classification. An asset trealed as

current when it Is:
- expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
- held primarily far the purpose of trading,

- expected to be realized within twelve manths after the reporting period, or
- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settie 2 iiability for at least twelve months after the

reporting peried,
All ather assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:
- it is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle,
- it s held primarlly for the purpose of trading,
it is due to be selttled within twelve months after the reporting pericd, or
there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
Tre Company classifies all ether liabilities as non-current.
Oeferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, The

Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets & Impairment of Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets & Impairment of Assets are being accounted for as per the approved PPE Policy of

the Company, which is effective from 1st Aprii'2022 {Notification No: 1188 Dated: 24.06.2022).

Borrowing Costs
General and specific borrowing cost directly related to acquisition of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is

reguired to complete and prepare the asset for its inlended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their Intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur, The borrowing cost is measured at amortized cost using the effective

interest method.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an oulfiow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respact of which a reliable estimate can be made based on technical valuation and
past experlence. No provision Is recognized for llabilities whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty.

If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provislons are discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money in that jurisdiction and the risks specific to the lizbility. When discounting Is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time Is recognized as a borrowing cost,

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed for material amount unless the possibility of outflow of rasources are remote,
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refiect the current management estimate. Contingent assets are
generally not recognized but are disclosed when Inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short term deposits which are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having an original maturity of

three months or less,

Cash Flow Statement

The cash flows are segregated into cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activities and reported in statement of cash,
flows., Cash flows from operaling activities are reported using the indirect method, whereby prefit for the year Is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and item of income or expenses assoclated with investing or financing cash flows.

Income Taxes
The tax is pavable based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of

profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deduciible in other years and items Lhal are never taxable or
deductible, The current income tax charge is calculated by using tdx rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period as per section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue 1s recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration recelved or receivable net cf rebate.

The revenue from sale of power is accounted for on accrual basis, at the price approved by Cdisha Electricity Regulatory Commission
{OERC) and does not include electricity duty. At the year end, the provisions are made if no bills are received or raised til date of
closing of the respective financial year.
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3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.14.1

3.14.2

3.14.3

3.14.4

3.14.5

Other Incame

Interest income from a financial asset Is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of Income can be measured reliably.

However, generation based Incentives receivable from IREDA (Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency) Is netted off against the

cost of power,

Expense Recognition
All expenses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis as per the necessary terms of the contracts entered

inte with suppliers and service providers,

Earning Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the perlod attributable to equily shareholders ard
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the pericd, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,

Financial instruments

A financial instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and @ financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are recegnized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual previsions of the instrument.
Financial assets and labilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acqulsition o
Issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial lizbilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added Lo or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liabllities.

Financial assets
All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in thelr entirely at either amortized cost of fair value, depending on !h

classification of the financial assets.

Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost If these financlal assets are held within a business model whose

objective Is to hold these assets in order to collecy contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are measured at falr value through profil or loss unless It is measured at amortized cost or at falr value through other

comprehersive item on initial recognition. The transaction cost directly atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilites
at fair value through profit or loss are Immediately recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI if these financial assets are held within & business model whose objective s
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and contractual term of Lhe financial assets give rise on
specified days to cash flows that are solely payment of principals and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Impairment of financial asset

(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses

The Company has assets where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is
very low. At initial recognition, financial assets are censidered as having negligible credit risk and the risk has not increased from
initial recognition. Therefore expected credlt loss allowance Is not required.

{b) Financial assets for which less allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses

The Company has customers who are state government ulilities with capacity to meet the obligations and therefore the risk of default
is neqgligible. Further, management believes that the unimpalred amounts that are 6 months past due date are still collectible in full,
Censidering the above factors and the prevalent regulations, the trade receivables continue to have a negligible credit risk or initial
recognition and thereafter on each reporting datz,

In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, the company has used a practizal appreach by computing
expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, The Company provides for crecit foss based on increase In credit risk o
case hasis,

Deracognition of financial asset

The Company derecogrises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expirg, or it transfers the
financial asset and substantially alt risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantally all the risks and rewards of cwnership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises is
retained intercst in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have tc pay. If the Company retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing of the proceeds received.

........ .

{
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3.15
3.15.1

3152

3.15.3

3.15.4

3.16

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual

arrangements entered inte and the definitions of a financial liabllity and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
AN equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest In the assets of the Company after deducting all of its labilities.

Equily instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issuc costs.

Financlal liability

Trade and other payables are Initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, anc are subsequently measured at armortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method. Other financial labilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method,

Thie effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including ail fees and
points paid or recelved that form an integral part of the effective Interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums cr discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial

recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL.
Irilerest income is recognised in the Staternent of Profit and Loss and is included in the Giher Inceme line Item.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognizes financial labllities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire.

Offsetting Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial labilities of the Company are offset and the net amount is included in the balance sheet, when there is a

{egally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and
settle the lability simultaneously, The legally enforceable right must nol be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
the normal course of business.

Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is pased on the presumption thal the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability Is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
particlpants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statements are categorized within the foir value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant fo the fair value measurement s directly or

indirectly observable,
- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and lizbilities thal are recognized In the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels In the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level inpul that Is
significant ta the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

external valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and other assets/ llabilities acquired as part of
business combination.

Dividend
Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability en the date of approval by the sharenolders and Interim dividends are recorded as

a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's Board of Directors.
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3.19 Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit plans
The majority of the employees working in the Company are on deputaticn from Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Lirmitec
(OPTCL), therefore the labilities in respect of pension contribution and leave salary contribution of these employees are accountec o
the basis of the claims raised by OPTCL. Liability in respect of empleyees appointed by the Company are estimated and recog
the basis of the service conditions, In view of less number of employees in this category and because of lac< of materiality, actue: »
valuation of such benefits has not been made during the year,

Shori-term and other long-term emplayee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave In the pcroo
the related service Is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid In exchange for that service. Liabilities
recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related service. Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up tc
the reporting date,
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3.20

3.21

Note 4

Note 5

552

53

Government grants
Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached conditions will

be complied with. The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of interesl is treated as a government grant. The banefit of
the below-market rate of interest shall be measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan determined in
accordance with Ind AS 109 and the proceeds received. The said Gevernment grants shall be recognized In profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the pericds In which the entity recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate. Where the grant relates to a specified asset, it Is recognized as deferred income, and amortized over the expected useful

life of the asset.

Standards issued but not yet effective
The key new and amended standards that are Issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are
disclosed below. The amendments are not expected to have a materlal Impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendment introduces a definition of ‘accounting estimates.” The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in
accounting eslimates and changes in accounting policles anc the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entities use measurement
techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates. The amendments are effective for annual reporting years deglnning cn or after
1 April 2024 and apply to changes in accounting policles and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the start of that

year,

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements,
Disclosure of Accounting Pelicies ~ Amendments te Ind AS 1

The amendment provides guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements to accounting pelicy disclosures. The
amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities
to disclose their ‘significant” accounting pollcies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting palicies and adding guidance
on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting pohcy disclosures.

fhe amendments are applicable for annual years beginning on or after 1 April 2024 with earlier application permitted. The
Deferred tax related Lo Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to Ind AS 12

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified amendments to Ind AS 12, which narrow the scope of the initial recognition
exception under Ind AS 12, 50 that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences. The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative year
presented. In addition, at the beainning of the earliest comparative year presentac, a deferred tax asset {provicded that sufficient
taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liability should alse be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences
assoclated with Jeases and decommissioning obligations.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Critical Accounting Judgments

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors of the Company are required te make judgements, estimales and
assumptlons about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and cther factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. Such estimates and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions ¢ accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate Is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and futura period, if the revision affects current and future periods.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses / credits to the extent that it is probabie that taxable profit will be available

agalnst which the losses can be utilised. Managerent judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
e recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategles,

Provisions
Provisions are not discounted to its present value ard are determined based on best estimate recuired to seitle the obligation at the

balance sheet date, These are reviewed at each halance sheet date adjusted te reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilitizs arising from past events the existence of which would be confirmed uniy on occurrence or non-occuirence of one
or more future uncertain events net wholly within the contrel of the Company or contingant liabllitles where there is & present
ohligatiens but It is not probable that ecoromic benefits weuld be required te scille the obligations are disclosed in the financial
statements unless the possibility of any outflow in settlement is remote.
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Note 6
Property, Plant and Equipment

Estimated Useful Lives { In

Z in Crore

As at

As at

=

Particaiars Years) |31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Carrying amount of: o e i
Plant and Equipment Five
Office Equipment Five
Furniture and fixtures Ten
Vehicles Eight
Computers ,.Tfiﬂ‘ie L
i. Total of Tangible Assets
ii. Intangible Assets {Software} Four |
iil. Intangible assets under development .
Total of Property, Plant and Equipment
. ¥ in Crore
Furniture ‘ |
Particulars Plant and. C:fﬁce and Vehicles| Computers| Software | Total
Equipment Equipment; _. |
i Fixtures | S e
Cost i
Balance as at April 01, 2023 0.43 0.30; 0.40 0.47 5.07 = 667
Additions - - 0,07 0.01 0.88 0.90 1.86!
Crispesals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09; 0.0o0; 000 0.09:
Cost as at March 31, 2024 0.43 0.30 0.47 0.39 5.95 0.90 B.44
Accumulated depreciation as at
April01, 2023 0.39 0.17 0.18 0.43 4,58 575
Charge for the period 0.01 0,03 0.04 0.03 0,28 0.13 0.52,
Revaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000, u
Disposals ) 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.02 0.00. B
Accumulated depreciation as at ! !
March 31, 2024 B 0.40 0.20 0.22 0.37 4.84 ?.13 6.16°
Net carrying value as at March
i . i y i 0.77! or
31, 2024 0.03 0.10 0.25 0.02 1 11 7 2 '28
Net carrying value as at March i _ »
31 2023 0.04 0.13; 0.22 0.04 40.49 ) QQL
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Note 7.1
Investments - hon current
1. Investment In Associates T in Crore
R e RO .
! As at As at i
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
HomEHerent | No of Shares | __Noof Shares
% 10 each fully | Zin Crore | % 10 each fully T in Crore

paid up . T - . - 9 - PSS S

Unguoted investments (all fully paid
{Investments in equity Instruments -
i{classified at amortised cost)*

CESCO . 3,56,32,800 35.63 | 3,56,32,800 | 3563
NESCO 3,22,95,900 32.30  3,22,95,900 32,30
_WESCO 2,38,38,500 23.84 | 2,38,38,500 23.84
. 1,84,53,400 18.45 1,84,53,400 | 18.45
R 34,53,19,954 | 34532 28,89,69,954 | 288.97
TPMODL 27,63,83,667 276,38 {  19,50,92,667 195,08
TPWODL | 31,750,739 317.51 23,52,98,000 235.30
 TPSODL . 25,03.60,600 250,36 18,07,80.600 180,78
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of
investments in CESCO, WESCO, NESCO & SOUTHCO {110.22; ) =
| Total investment in Associates 1,29,97,95,560 1.189.57 1,01,03,61,821 1,010.36

“Additional information

“Rggreaate carrying value of unquoted investments | 1,29,97,95,560 | 1,299.79 | 1,01.03,61,821 | 1,010.36
]

Agaregate amount of impairment in value of investments {110.22) i x
11, Other investments g in Crore
Mon-current As at - il
¥ 31.,03.2024 31.03.2023
j Unquoted investments Quantity % in Crore Z in Crore
__Investments in Equity - Units i35 = -
Investments in share capital of ARCS Athagarh = 0.15 = 0.15
Less: Provision for diminution In the value of such ivestments | =k (€.15)] = (0.15)
Total = investments - = = ! '
Total - other non-current investments % & - =
. Additional information "

{Aggregate amount of quote investments and market . . " i
‘value thereof 5 s :
Total Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - 1,299.94 = 1,010.51

Total Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investments 4 (110.37) - (0.15)

* Ron current investments are recognised at cost. GRIDCO Lid. invested ¥224.94 crore in its Subsidiary Companies
(CESCO, NESCO, WESCO & SOUTHCO) in the year 1998-9% in the form of Equity Shares. During the year 1999-00;
519 of investment was divested, GRIDCO Ltd.s investment stood at #110.22 crore as on 31-03-2023 for which
100% provision towards diminution in the value of investments of Equity has been -creai:‘edudﬂ:‘ing +this FY 2023-24
nased on Minutes of Meeting dated 19.10.2023 communicated by Department of Energy, Government of Ocisha vide
Letter No 11386 dated 06.11,2023.

Further, as per the vesting orders of Hon'ble OERC, the Distribution Licence of CESU has been vested with TPCODL
w.e.f, 01.06.2020, WESCO Utility & SOUTHCO Utility has been vested with TPWODL & TPSODL respectively w.e.f.
01.01.2021 and NESCO Utility has been vested with TPNODL w.e.f. 01.04.2021.

During the year there is an increase in Investment in equity amounting to 7 289.43 Crore on account of transfer of
Assets by GoO in favour of TP-DISCOMs (TPCODL - 563,50,000 Nos of Shares @ ¥ 10 each, TPNODL - 812,981,000
Nos of Shares @ 7 10 cach, TPWODL - 822,12,739 Nos of Shares @ ¥ 10 each & TPSODL - 685,80,000 Nos of Shares

@ 7 10 each)
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Note 7.2
Investments - current

I. Other investments Zin Crore

| As at As at

| Current 31.03.2024 31,03.2023
Unquoted investments* A
12.50% Secured Nen-Convertible Redeemable NESCQO Bonds, 6.62 48.91
Series - 1/2000, 2007 {16,700 No's) T T
12,50% Secured Non-Convertible Redeemable SOUTHCO Bonds, :

Series - 1/2000, 2007 (13,000 No's} 64T 146'45”
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 153.07
Less: Impairment in value of investments g'15'3.07?

_Total - other current investments i m

Pursuant to OERC order dated 29-03-2012, the dues payable against 400 crore NTPC bonds issued by

DISCOMs was required to be settled by 31-03-2013. The DISCOMs had defaulted in payment of 2195,36 crore
arising under the settlement, Company has already provided for the total amount of ¥ 195.36 crore. During FY
20232-24 a sum of ¥42.29 Crore was received from TPNODL against the dues of NESCO. Accordingly, provision
amounting to ¥42.29 Crore was withdrawn. Interest on these bonds are not accounted for the current financial

year as the recovery of principal amount is doubtful,

Details of Investment in Bonds with related parties are disclosed in Note 31(3).

__Category-wise other investments - as per Ind AS 109 classification

Particulars As at Asat
! 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 1,189.57 1,010.36
Financial assets carried at Fair value through Statement of Profit i} .
and Loss _
....... 1,189.57 .. L,010.36
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Note 8
Trade receivables Zin Crore
As at As at
- A Noncurrent 31.03.2024 |31.03.2023
(a) Unsecured, considered good G 2 -
(b) Unsecured, considered doubtful 7 =
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables - o
Net trade receivables e W -
As at As at
BrguUrrent 31,03.2024 |31.03.2023
Receivable from Consumers for Sale of Power {
{(a) Secured, considered good 2.017.86 1,780.80
(b) Unsecured, considered good 7575 53.62 |
(c) Unsecured, considered doubtful 811.75 811.75
Less: Loss Allowance . (B11.75) (811.75)
Net trade receivables S 2,093.61 | 1,834.42
i) Ageing of trade receivables and credit risk arising there from are as below: Z in Crore
e Outstanding for following periods from due date of B
P payment
Ef 202324 Lessﬁthan 6 months 1-2 25 Jeare More than 3 As at
1.03.20
aronths® 1 year years years 31.03.2024
iy {omslspute Teadedoceiuanles - ©1,870.00 5.60 0.67 0.35 216.99 |  2,093.61
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
it} iwhich have significant increase in = - = T =
1 credit risk - -
. 'Undisputed Trade Receivables - )
Hiy Credit Impaired i B2 o 811'35,4"4
., Disputed Trade Receivables
iv) - - - - - * »
considered vood
) Disputed Trade Receivables — which _ ) ~ : N )
have significant increase in credit risk
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit ) ] ) ) X .
impaired .
Total 1,870.00 5.60 0.67 0.35 1,028.74 2,905.36
Less: Loss Allowance - - - - (B11.75) {811.75)
Net trade receivables 1,870.00 5,60 0.67 0.35 21699 | 2093.61

* Less than 6 months includes amount not yet due to the tune of  1,020.50 Crore as on 31-03-2024

Tasel

sigt (e
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¥ in Crore
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
K - payment S R
FY28ae-22 Less than|6 months { 1-2 %3 vears More than 3 As at
6 1 year years Y years 131.03.2023
jy [Undisputed Trade receivabies - 1,530.47 1.49 | 0.45 0.05 301.96 |  1,834.42
considered sood ! A
Undisputed Trade Receivables —
ii} \which have significant increase in = & » & = -
credit risk o
.. IUndisputed Trade Receivables — o )
z = = 4 1
) | credi Impaired _ 81175 . BiiaE
) Disputed Trade Receivables ) R _ . . -
considered good
vj Disputed Trade Receivables —~ which } ) _ ) . _
have significant increase in credit risk].
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit _ . _ N R -
S limpaired R
Total 1,530.47 1.49 0.45 0.05 1,113,71 2,646.17
Less: Loss Allowance - - - - (811.75) (811.75)
Net trade receivables 1,530.47 1.49 0.45 | 0.05 301.96 | 1,834.42

¥ ess than 6 months includes amount not yet due to the tune of ¥ 1,479.09 Crore as on 31-03-2023

In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, the company has used a practical approach by
computing, the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. The Company provides for credit loss based an
increase in credit risk on case to case basis.

ii} Movements in allowance for credit losses of receivables is as below:

) _ ¥in Crore_
; 2 As at i As at
PartiEuirs 31.03.2024 | 31,03.2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 811.75 811.75
Allowances made during the year - - =
Release to statement of profit and loss ) - 3
Balance at the end of the year 811,75 811.75

iii) Out of the total ¥ 2,905.36 Crore Trade receivables as on 31 March 2024, ¥ 2,647.85 Crore (as at 31 March 2023:
T 2,341.99 Crore) is receivable from CESU, SOUTHCO,TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNODL, TPSODL & SLDC, having more
than 5% of total outstanding trade receivables. There are no other customers who represent more than 5% of the
total balance of trade receivables.

iv) There is no outstanding debts due from directors or other officers of the Company.

v) The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the fact that the large customer are either large corporates or
government entities or associate entities,

vi} The receivables from erstwhile DISCOM utilities is being recovered through TP-DISCOMs as per the terms of
vesting and carved out orders of OERC. During the current year GRIDCO has recovered ¥ 297,24 Crore towards the

dues of erstwhile DISCOM Utilities.

vii} Amount receivable from related parties are disclosed in Note 31(2).
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Note O

Loans T in Crore
A. Non-current At As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) Loans to employees
Secured, considered good - -
{b; Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured Cansidered good™
Dues from CESCO 693.50 693.50
Dues from NESCO . 102.95
Dues from WESCO 113,492 180.55
Dues from SOUTHCO _167.60 167.60
| Totat non-current loans 974.42 1,144.60
As at As at
B. Current 31.03.2024 | 31,03.2023
(a; Loans to employees
Unsecured, considered good - -
(b Other Loans and Advances _
- Unsecured Considered Doubtful
_ Loan to CES5CO # 174.00 174.00
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans# (174.00) (174.00}

Total current loans

N In terms of OFRC order dated 01-12-2008 in Case No.115/2004,

the outstanding dues

from the DISCOMs, aggregating to ¥ 2,159.91 crore, excluding delayed payment
surcharge of ¥ 704.35 crore were securitized. Balance receivable amount as at 31-03-

2024 stands at ¥874.42 crore.

& GRIDCO extended ¥174 Crore to CESCO which was taken over and managed by AES
consortium, towards deferred credit/ cash support during September, 1999 to July,
2000; to be repaid in 12 guarterly instalments starting from December, 2002 and ending
with September, 2005. A provision against the aforesaid receivables has been
considered during the F.Y 2014-15 due to uncertainty in receiving the said amount.

a.1 Details of Loans to related parties are disclosed in Note 31(3).

Note 10
Other financial assets 7 in Crore
As at As at
. N .

ReNon gotrent 31.03,2024 | 31.03.2023
{a}|Security Deposit _ %
{b}iBank deposits.w‘sth more than 12 months maturily - -

{9 Other receivables ' =
Total other non-current financial assets 5 -
o As at As at
,ff Caprent _ 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
__{a)|Interest accrued and due = -

__{b)|Interest accrued but not due 0.91 0.78
(¢} |Other receivables 0.9% 15.86

Total other current financial assets 1.90 16.64
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Note 11
Other as: - - [ T inLrore.
1 As at Asat
A. -
Hehsgnreant 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 |
(8) (Advance to OIPL for Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP)* 29.03 ¢
{b) iAdvance to IDCO for Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP)* . _ 401,00
(c) :Receivable from DISCOM - CAPEX** o 1 921.65 ¢
(d)  Other Deposits 0.02 :
Total allowance for doubtful debt B ) 0.00 ;
Total other non-current assets  14,351.70 @ ;
Classification of other non-current assets: N ‘
Secured, considered cood 0.00 000
Unsecured, considered good b 138170 ¢ 1,340.20
Doubtful ‘ { 0.00 ! - ..0.00:
Gross other non-current assets | . .1.351.70 1,340,20 |
. As at As at
B; Carrgnt ) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) |Advances to Employees .01 o049
ip} Receivable from DISCOM - Material Account ) 0.46 .0.46
_Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables . 10,461 . 10.46};
() Recelvable from OERC towards TPCL Considerations 4.97 4,97
{di ISubsiay arant receivable 6,51 .573
(el ce to supplier . ) 115,77 104,75
Af vable under Transfer Scheme*** L .
CESCO o 118,85 118,85
L NESCO 6.74 674
3 WESCO 12.10 ) 12,10
SOUTHCO 29.91 2991
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables (167.60) (167.60).
{g) Deposit with Govt. Authorities B 71.78 50.18
(h) [Security Deposits wi”th Power Exchange Authorities ) ) 1.35 o 1.73
) |Other Receivable B 0.05 0.06
‘current assets . n 200.53 _ 176.61
Classification of other current assets: ) :
Secured considered uood 6.61 5.92
Unsecured, considered sood 193.92 170.69
Doubtful 168.06 168.06
Provided - . 1168.06);  1168.06)
|Gross other current assets N 200,53 17861

* OIPL:
i, Pursuant to the decision of Govt. of India, GRIDCO is entitled to get 1300 MW af power from the

Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP) promoted by Power Finance Corperation {PFC) in the state of Odisha.
GRIDCC being beneficiary for 1300 MW power has contributed ¥13.00 crore towards commitment
advance @ 21.00 crore per 100 MW of allocated power, Further, Govt. of Odisha has paid 7 401.00
crore upto 31.03.2024 (upto Previous year € 401,00 crore) to GRIDCG for deposit towards land cost
for the aforesaid project. Pending communication of terms and conditions thereto, the armount has
been considered as pavable to Govt. of Odisha. ’

ii. The BoDs of OIPL in its 78th meeting held on 29,06.2022 in principle decided to close the Odisha
UMPP project and to communicate the decision to MoP for further necessary action as per the 50P. It
was also decided to explore various possibilities for disposal of 3245 acre main plant land.

% GRIDCO received funds from Govt. of Odisha for on lending to DISCOMs towards CAPEX and has
disbursed ¥775.83 crore to DISCOMs by 31-03-2024 (Previous year 3778.14 crore) after refund of
unspent amount. by DISCOMs, Balance amount of ¥ 145.82 crore represents interest due upte 31-03-
2024 (Frevious year ¥ 132.77 crore) on interest bearing CAPEX Loan, which is refundable 1o Govt, of
Cdishe with corresponding receivable from DISCOMs.

#% % pursyant to Orissa Flectricity Reform Rules, the Distribution undertakings of erstwhile GRIDCO were
transferred to DISCOMs in the year 1999, along with all assets and liabilities as notified by Govt. of
Odisha, The difference between current asset and currant liability amounting to 2167.60 crore was
also shown as receivable from DISCOMs. As the DISCOMs have bean ambivalent over the years to
corfirm the transfer scheme receivables, equivalent provision is maintained in the accounts.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 12
Cash and cash equivalents
: £l coare
. As at As at
P i
articnlars 31,03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) |Cashin hand - "
(b} |Balances with banks - Current Account 11.56 5.93
Total cash and cash equivalents 11.56 5.93
Other Bank Balances ;s
Total cash and bank balance 11.56 5.93
12.1 - Bank balances other than ahove
Z in Crore
. As at As at
Parsieuian 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) :iShort Term Deposits with Banks* 44,58 244,57
(b) |Renewable Energy Nodal Agency Fund** 13.18 0.03
Tota‘ll of Bank balances other than cash and cash 57.76 244.60
equivalents

* The short term deposits include ¥ 6.20 Crore of Retention Money towards CAPEX work. It also
includes 238.38 Crore (FY 2022-23 ¥ 36.47 Crore) provided to Union Bank of India towards margin
money against Secured Over-Draft (50D).

#* The Company is the nodal agency for implementation OREP,2022. The company is maintaining the
RE Fund whereas DOE is the administrator of the Fund. The Renewable Energy Nodal Agency Fund
includes a sum of ¥ 13.16 crore (maintained with HDFC Bank Ltd. as on 31.03.2024 to operate
Renewablc Energy Fund) and sum of ¥ 0.02 Crore {maintained with the said bank as on 31.03.2024)

for transacting the "Nodal Agency/PMU" related expenses.
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Note 13
Share Capital
2 inCrore
As at As at
Particulars 31.03,2024 31.03.2025
No of Shares % in Crore No of Shares | ¥ in Crove
Equity share capital ) o T
;“ it “&Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 3,29,14,763 3,291.48 3,00,20,426 3__.{}(52.(34
3,29,14,763 3,201.48 3,00,20,426 | 3,002.04
Authorised share capital:
As at As at
31.03,2024 31.03.2027
Particulars Mo of Shares | of Shares |
£ 1000 each fully T in Crore 800 each ¢ in Crore
paid up ) fully paid up B
Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 cach 4.00,00,000 4.000,00 4,00,00,000 4,000.00
4,00,00,000 4,000,00 | 4,00,00,000 | 4,000.00
issued and Subscribed Capital:
| As at As at
| 31.03.2024 31,03,2023
Particulars Mo of Shares | _No of Shares
¥ 1000 each fully Z in Crore ¥ 1000 each ¥ in Crore
paid up fully paid up
Shares of 2 1,000 each 3,29.14.783 3,291 .48 3,00,20.428 =
3,29,14,763 3,291.48 3,00,20,426 | 102,04
13.1 Fully paid equity shares -
Particulars Number of ¢ in Crore !
i shares
Balance as at 0_3..04.2022 2,79,32,178] i§,791.22
issue of shares during FY 2022-23 21,008,248 210,82
Balance as at 31.03.2023 3,00,20,426 3,002.04
issue of shares during FY 2023-24 28,894,337 289,44
palance as at 31.03,2024 3,20,14,7631 3,291.48,

12,7 fights attached to equity shares

The Cornpany has one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 1,000 per shara. Each

reholder is

ehigitie for one vote per share held, During the yesr ended March 31, 2024 no cividend has been declares
o pud by the Company. Therg are no  sheres reserved  for isspe  under ooions  and

contractsfeommitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment.

13.3 Details of shares held by Promoters of the Companics as detailed below

03,2024 s

As at 31 s Change
5 H e - = dlairi he
tNo Promoter Name e % of haling 1;22:1
- held of total shares S ——
1iGovernor of Odisha 3.25,14.756 100.00% 0.00%
Total 3,29,14,756 100.00%  0.00%

13.9 Details of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s} withoul payment being
receivad in cash.

During the current year, 28,94,337 no. of equity shares of ¥ 1,000/ sach allotted in favoy
ration in lieu of eguity investmznt in TPDISCOMs vide Go0 (DoE) Not:fication R

30.05.2024

During
G000 ¢

daled 28.03.2023

the previous FY 2022-23, 21,08,248 no. of equity shares of § 1,000/~ cach allot
consideration in lee of enulty mvestment in TPDISCOMS vide GoC {DoE) Notf

f GO as

favour of
1 Mo 3664
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Mote 14
Other equity

Zin Crore

% As at As at

particulars _ N 31,03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) Surplus/(Deficit) - Profit and loss (8,664,36)  (7,886.18).
(k) Profit/(Loss) for the year/period 260.44 _(778.18)
(c) Other comprehensive income for the year N0 T
Total ) T " {8@495392) (8,664.35)

Nature and purpose of reserves:

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) of the Company earned till date pet of appropriations. The
amount can be distributed/{adiusted) to the sharehalders fund of the Company as per the requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended).
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Note 15
Borrowings TR . 1. .. .14
: As at As at
Pestlenfars 31,03.2024  31.03.2023
1. Non=Current Borrowings
A. Unsecured - at amortised cost _ e
(i) OHPC Loan 438,46 514.90
B. Secured - at amortised cost
(i) Loan from Banks * 2,038.07 3,191.47
(ii) Soft Loan from GoO** 1,199.62 483.35
Total Non-Current Borrowings 3,676.15 4,189.72
11, Current Borrowings B .
"A. Secured - at amortised cost -
(i) Short term loan from REC .00 83.33
(i) Secured Over Draft 644.78 289.49 |
B. Current maturities of Long term borrowings - N
(i) Loan from Bank® 1,066.03 1,477.58
(ii) Loan from OHPC 103.17 103.17
{iii; Other Bonds 0.00 31.87
Total Current Borrowings 1,813.98 },985.44

* Loans from Banks have been guaranteed by GoQ.

et Soft Loan from GoQ

GoO santioned soft loan of € 700 Crore @5% p.a. interest during the FY 2022-23 & subsequently
7 500 Crore @5% p.a. interest and ancther ¥ 500 Crore @5.25% p.a. interest during FY 2023-24
with & moratorium period of 5 years and subsequently to be payable over a period of 10 vears,

There has been no default in repayment of any loans or interest thereon as at the end of the

year,
Details of Security:

First pari-passu charge on the receivables of the company shared among all lenders (all Banks)

under multiple banking arrangements and Govt. of Odisha.

The company has used the borrowings from Bank & Govt. of Odisha for the purpose for which

they were taken.
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Note 16
Trade payables
. XinCrore
As at As at |
A. Non-current 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(1)|Creditors for capital supplies
- Dues to micro and small enterprises -
- Others = - 1
(2)|Creditors for supplies and services ‘ )
- Dues to micro and small enterprises ” # =
. - Qthers s -
| Total non-current trade payables e _0.00] 0.00
As at As at
Ratirrent 31.03,2024 | 31.03.2023
(13| Creditors for capital supplies - '
- Dues to micro and small enterprises - =
- Others = %
(21 Creditors for supplies and services )
- Dues to micro and small enterprises - -
- Qthers
Cost of Power 1,893.54 1,811.29
Other Creditors 0.96 s
Total current trade payables L 1,894.50 1,811.29

Notes:

i16.1.

Dues of MSMEs:

The Company does not owe any dues to any Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined in "The Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006".
16.2 Ageing of trade payables are as below:
_ el % in Crore
Outstanding for following periods from due date
FY 2023-24 Less than 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year . years
_(1)|Creditors for supplies and services | |
i) MSME : e . . B SO
n[)”&?nzg RN N g 2 = AT 854,50
ii) Disputed dues ~MSME - - - - .
“iv) Disputed dues —Others = - - - -
Total 1,783.86 - - 110.64 1,894.50
_ ¥ in Crore
Outstanding for following periods from due date o
FY 2022-23 Lesz:;l:n 1 1-2 years | 2-3 years Mon:e;t::n 3 Total
{1)|Creditors for supplies and services. _ - o
i} MSME - - ¥ ! U S
i) Others 1,692.21 13,71 - 105.37 | 1,811.29
i) Disputéd dues ~MSME - - i % =
iv) Disputed dues —-Others = 5 - I
Total 1,692.21 13.71 - | 105.37 | 1,811.29
M ‘é}’,,y ,,,,,,
. Q&?ﬁ - \\;’{
Pl v , )
X~ §§ P‘"Z&% 2
/ey
."?;g&%%_{g; 5
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 17
Other financial liabilities
(Classified at amortised cost) Z in Crore
A, Non current S =t £t
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a)_|Other liabilities ' 0.26 0.26
_Total other non-current financial liabilities _.0.26 0.26
As at As at |
B Rurret 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a: |Deposits and EMD 16.29 3.50
(b: |Guarantee fees payable 11.88 28.96
(c) |Interest accrued but not due on borrowings* 10.31 9.33
(d} |Interest accrued and due on loans 104,37 108.51
(e) |Audit Fee Payable 0.13 0.12
(f) iUnclaimed bonds = 0.15
{g) iPayable to OPTCL** - 53.33 53.36
(h) |Other liabilities _ 0.51 0.50
Total other current financial liabilities 196.82 204.43
*  Interest on GoO Soft Loan:
The rate of interest on GoO Soft Loan is 5% p.a for loan amount of ¥ 1200 crore and 5.25% p.a for the
 rest ¥ 500 Crore loan availed, which shall remain fixed for the entire tenure of the loan. Interest due shall
be calculated on monthly basis and payable on guarterly basis at the end of each quarter.
#% Govt. of Odisha vide Notification No.6892 dated 09-06-2005 made a Transfer Scheme called "The Orissa

Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities) Scheme 2005" and vested the
transmission undertaking of GRIDCO with Cdisha Power Transmission Corporation Limited (OPTCL). The

amount under reference is payable to OPTCL as reconciled.
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Note 18

Provisions
. 2 i Crare
i

Ag at :
B R s

Particulars

A, Not-current

§a) Brovision towards ¢ of powar 1
Toetal non current provisions o cuas ol

B, Currant

Jaf Proesion tewards cost of power
‘) Preasion towards lability for expenses
Fotal current provisions

Summary of provisien towards cost of power

e gieniing f’rm{isiﬂn i oision F{rovlsiﬁn i
Mama of the Party  Balance as on ;:;?g;egv Utilised during we;f;f;::n
. 01,04.2023 AbasioA FY 2023-24 i
GKELLIPE: | 128.47 &.64 0.92
Stage 1* 21148 53,56 28.04 1.49
Stage-117* 464,28 17.41 180,00 2,52
114,53 - -
210,60 ¢ 70.91 140,07 .47
2.57 ¢ 1.74 105 .54
! 363,54 144,44 385 60,85
Aarti Stesls ; £8.17 R - -
Dipabandhal OGP .20 = - r
itarant Power .01 Q.02 ; : e
.1, Mohanty .06 = .t 2
MG Minerals Lid, 807 & - = =
Motuat Vinimay | e, co5i - -
oy Teon B Steel 0,05 - - :
CTUIL T ianma 2135 154,49 7.55
Banking Power - 81,48 - $1.48
Banking Power 0,07 13.21 - a3
9.15 - - -
31,88 7.79 31,85 . w80
by L i - 260 | .
L. AZURE Power i 24,84
Total | 1.587.82 565,52 520,28 164.93 1,408

PR Stage-l:  Toial provision created uploe ¥Y 2022-23 5 $211.,48 crore, Again during FY 2023-24 provisic
0B Crore (Met off TUS) has been created which includes ¥ 45,94 Crore towards Fuet Price Adi

Stage-IL: OCRS, vide its order dated 07.01.2023 in case No96/2021, has getermined the
Unit-iH &Y (2xG660MW) of OPBC fram the COD of the generating unils upto FY 2023-24. Accordingly, OPu
vaice deted 14.03.2023, raised the arrear bilis amourting to ¥ 444.58 Crore {net off TOS] Wwwards dits
ammours partaining to the perind from the COU of the Unit-1I upto the maonth of Felwuary, 2023, eut of wixh
1860 Crore was utilised during the said I'Y 2023-24.

srovision of ¥ 119.46 Crore has b

FXEpTOLOPCEYL Out of total provision of € 11955 aore
anit 1o the APTEL Order No §3/2016 dated 09,04.2024 regarding tandf revision impadt for the
10 to FY 202324,

ErrANIEGL

viequent to the APTEL Order dated 25.01.2018 1
af re-dotermivstion of 0D of Barh 1 stafwn of
116,GRIDCO  has computed an amount of 358,65 Crore { ¥ 2
ned F116.39 Grore towards interest) to be refuadable by NTPC
L of MTEC pertaining to Dec'dd and lan'L9 afier avalbng rebate as appl
4 tas not served any credit note In this regard, As the medality of Img
sub justice and NTPC has mol yer rassed any gredit bill, GRIDGD has not congidered the
ble of account of revisian of COD by CERC. GRIDCC has flud a case before Hon'ble Supreme
¢ the Hor'ble Suprame Courl has issued » stay order on 51.02.2021 against ATE Qrder.

h deferrad
30 Crore towards amoun

e, NiPL has not
entplion of above oriar of

G

india an

s Furtter, ¥70,09 Crore of provaian has been crested towards tuang up ang tardl rpvision relaling 1o the
for wricn hearing has been concluded by CERT and order is reserved,
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Note 19
Other Liabilities
} .2 in Crore
Particulars AiaL A&t
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A. Non-current ol _
~ (i)|Payable to government of Odisha* ' 1,359.60 1,355.06
iy Deferred Income - GoO Soft Loan Grant ~ 500.38 216.65
(iii}|Other Payables 0.06 0.06
Total Other Non-Current Liabilities 1,860.04 1,571.77
B. Current
(13| Statutory dues - TDS 2,93 7.41
(ii)| Electricity Duty Payable to Government 1.22 1.22
(iii}| Pavable to Government of Cdisha - OEMF Trust = 28.60
{ivil Payable to Renewable Energy Funds GoQO 13.18 0.11
tv)| Advance from Customers 46.97 23.00
{vi)| Payable to Emplovees 0.93 0.74
(vii)| GST Liability 0.10 0.37
Total Other Current Liabilities 65.33 61.45

*

Govt. of Odisha had released #877.49 crore to GRIDCO under CAPEX programme from which ¥90.84
crore has been refunded to Govt. upto 31.03.2024 and supervision charges amounting to ¥ 3.87 crore
on the funds disbursed till 31.03.2022 has been adjusted. Till 31.03.2024 GRIDCO has disbursed
F775.83 crore (previous year ¥778.14 crore) to DISCOMs.

Interest on fund released to DISCOMs on interest bearing loan upto 31.03.2024 is ¥145.83 crore
(Previous year 2132.77 crore) is also considered as payable to Govt. of Odisha with corresponding
receivable from DISCOMs.

GRIDCO had earned £219.20 crore interest from 2011-12 to 2023-24 (Previous year ¥218.88 crore)
on parking the undisbursed fund received from Govt. towards CAPEX. Out of the said interest amount
GRIDCO returned F162 crore to Govt. on 28.01.2017,354 crore on 29.04.2022 and 22,81 crore on
28.07.2023. Balance interest amount of 20.29 crore Is also reflected under payable to Govt. of Odisha.

Further, the payables to Govt. of Odisha also includes ¥ 401 Crore as on March 31, 2024 (March 31,
2023 - ¥ 401 Crore) received from Govt. of Odisha for lending to Odisha Integrated Power Limited
(OIPL) towards land cost of UMPP (Ultra Mega Power Project).
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Nots 20
Revenue from operation
________ ’ F i Crare
! For The Year | For The Yewr
Particulars ended ended

31.03.2034 331.03.2022

i
i

1. Revenue from sale of power
{a} isulk Supply to Licensces (Net off Rebate ailowed) 11,215.04 89,920.07
Supply of Licensees 11,338,611 1002341

s5 ¢ Rebate B {12357}
e of Power through trathng 1,346,723
{¢3 {Trading through TPWGDL —_— 80057
{d} &M Charges 278,35
(e} [Supphes to Others {incl, Banking} 298,77
1L, | Other Operating Income
(a1 iMiscellaneous Revenue 2.08
Total revenue from operation 13,941.53 11,923.13

SRIDCO recognises DPS on realisation basis as per the accounting policy befng consiste
followed, As per the orders of OFRC, rebate s allowable If the current bill 5 paid withi
atipulated time and ¥ i is not paid in time then DPS = levied as per the terms of tarlff order
Hhile DPS 8 having (8 own liveabllity in © of default in payment, the rebate 5 als:
sHowable s incentive for prompt payment. Keeping in view the orders of OERO rebate b
Heen allowed whergver the payment is received in time,

“3 Disaggregation of revenue
The Company deals in & single type of product ie. powsr whch s seld diwectly o
Discoms, and through trading. Thus further distlosure in respect of disaggregation o
reveniue is nol required,

#L2 Contract Balances
The following tatle provides information about receivables, contract assets and contia: |
liabrilities from conlracts with Custormerg

For The Year
Particulars endad
. 31.03,2024
vabies 2,908.36
Unnllied revenug =
Less: Loss Alfowance (B11.75}
et receivables ) 2,003.61

(0.3 rransaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation
The ramalning performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of
transaction price yer to be recognized as at the end of the reporting pericd an
explanation as to when the Campany expocts (o recognize thess amounts o revenys

Applving the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not discloses

the remaining performance obligation related disclosures for contracts a3 the revan.-
recagnized corresponds dirmctly with the value to the customer of the entity s
performancs complated to date.

Moie 231
Cehar Income
Z in Crove
o For The Yeat | For The Yes: |
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 | 331.03,2033

YL N

i
{

Total Other Income

v, of Odisha MNotification No 9230 deted 21-0G-2010, ORIECO besny

mplementation of CAPEX program, is entitied for
ta ai for the purpose, During the yoeur, GRIDO
ot penal of DISCOMSs for CAPEX programmme, whe
mp of ¥ 2,57 Crore during the FY 202334, Agcordingly, O
FBarn ISCOMs L, ¥ 0,01 orore s debited under supervision char
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MNote 22
Cost of Power
e E S CIORS
""" o “For The Year | For The Year |
Particulars ended ended
o 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A.Power Purchase o B )
i.|Net Purchase from Generators [Net of Rebate availed) 12,124,92 11.162.18
a) Purchase from Generators 12,285.14 11,325.56
b Less: Rebate from generators (160.22) (162.38)
ii. | DSM Charoes ' 101.44 266.96
ii. [ Transmission Charges . 777.09 921,71 |
_ Total 13,003.45 |  12,350.85

OERC allows carry forward of Renewable Power Obligation (RPD) if there is shortfall in any financial
year, The previous RPO shortfall has been carried forward up to 2014-15 without imposition of
penalty as per directions of OERC. Hence, no provision has been considered in the accounts for
shortfall in complying with the RPO, Further, the true-up exercise of GRIDCO upto FY 2022-23 has
already been approved by Hon'ble OERC wherein no penalty was imposed on GRIDCO Ltd.

Generation Based Incentive (GBI} receivable from IREDA is adjusted against power purchase cost.

Vedanta IPP: Hon'ble OERC vide its order dated 22.06.2020 in Case No-68/2018 finalized the
modalities of compensation for non-supply/short supply of power by M/s Vedanta Ltd. to GRIDCO.
Aggrieved by the said order of OERC, GRIDCO filed a review petition with QERC for compensation
with penalty factor vide Case No-51/2020. The said review petition of GRIDCO was dismissed by
OERC vide order dated 27.10.2021. Subsequently, GRIDCO filed an appeal (A.No.312 of 2022)
before APTEL against order dtd.22.06.2020 of OERC. M/s Vedanta Ltd has also challenged the OERC
arder dated 22.06.2020 in Appeal No.107 of 2020 before APTEL. Till date no stay has been granted
by APTEL and both the appeals are subjudice. Since, order Dtd.22,06,2020 of Hon'ble OERC is stilf
prevailing. During the FY 2023-24, GRIDCO has adjusted compensation againsl power purchase
cost to the tune of ¥54.21 Crore for the period from November,2021 to March,2022 and ¥ 182.05
Crore for FY:2023-24 in line with the modalities decided vide the said order of OERC without
prejudice to stand of GRIDCO before APTEL. Any change in the status of the said order having
financial implication will be accounted for in subsequent year.

Note 23
Employee benefit expenses
- Z in Crore
o For The Year | For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.,03.2023
(a)|Salaries, Allowances & Benefits 12.40Q 13.05
(b)|Staff Welfare Expenses ~0.08 ~0.01
! (¢)Terminal Benefits Expenses* 1.40 1.51
- (d) Contribution towards NPS 062 0.85
{e) Salary paid to contractual persons el o 105
15.67 16.47

;,To“ta! employee benefit expenses

*  The employees of GRIDCO are on deputation from OPTCL. The liability in respect of their terminal

henefits have been accounted for as per the deputation terms,
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Note 24

Z in Crore

Finance Cost

For The Year

1 For The Year

Particulars ended i ended

31.03.2024 = 31.03.2023
(&) [Interest on Loans* 558.98 451.01
(b) |Interest on Bonds and Debentures .15 395
(<) |Guarantee fees** IEEET 36,90
(d) Fair Value Changes for Loan 092 251
(e) Fair Value Changes for Bonds and Debentures N 0.01
(f) |Fair Value Changes for GoO Soft Loan - Amortised Cost 25.74

(g) Bank charges - 242

%Totat Finance Cost 612,55

*  During the year Rs. 111.37 Crore of differential interest from 01.04.2017 to

30.06.2023 on

securitised dues of OHPC has been considered based on Hon'ble OERC Order Dated 11.07.2023 in

Case No: 35/2023.

** Guarantee fees for the FY 2023-24 has been accounted for @ 0.5% on reducing balance payable to

the bank.
Note 25
Depreciation and amortisation expense , ¢ in Crore
! For The Year For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31,03.2023
Depreciation on Plant and Equipment 0.01 0.01
‘ Depreciation on Vehicles 0.03 | 0.02
". Decreciatic{r{mgh Furniture 0.04 0.04
" Depreciation on Office Equipment 0.02 0.02
Depreclation on Computer 0.30 - 0.16
Amortization on Intangible Assets 0.12 =
Total depreciation and amortisation ) 0.52 0.25

< [

/ 2
- lif,é‘f s
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Note 26
Other Expenses ¥ in Crore
For The Year | For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a)|Rent, Rates & Taxes 0.08 0.07
{b)Repair & Maintenance 0.37 © 0.49
(c) |Licence Fees 2.50 | 190
(d)Audit Fees L 0.15 0.17
ufﬂé)';tegal Charges ‘ 2.13 5.57
{f) |Professional Fees 134 2:57
(g)|Diminution in the value of investments of Equity 110.22 -
{(h){Communication Expenses 0.09 0.07
(i) {Vehicle running Expense 0.79 0.83
{(j) |Miscellaneous Expenses 2.65 2.99
| Total other expenses . 120.32 .. 14.66 |
Auditor's Remuneration
Details of Audit Fees including GST, if any, as detailed below:
Z in Crore
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Statutory Audit 0.08 0.12
Tax Audit G.01 0.01
Internal Audit 0.03 0.02
Cost Audit (.01 0.01
Secretarial Audit 0.01- 0.01
Audit Fees - Others c —
- Total o 0.14 0.17

Short term leases

The Company has applied short term lease exemption for above rental of vehicle in accordance

with Ind AS 116 - 'Leases’.
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Note 27
_Exceptional Items

. Z in Crore
For The Year | For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 |

Gross Gain on Sale

15.03

Less: Transaction Process Cost of OERC(Prov. )

Less: Transaction Process Cost of GRIDCC

Net Gain on Sale 45,03 |
MNote 28
EARNINGS PER SHARE ¥inCrore
For The Year For The Year
ended ended
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(% Per Share)

(¥ Per Share)

Basic Earnings Per Share

86.71

Diluted Earnings Per Share

28 (1) BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

1

86.71 |

(278.68)

The Earnings and Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used in the calculation of Basic and Diluted

Earnings Per Share are as follows:~

Fér The Year

For The Year |

Particulars ended ended
i 31.03,2024 31.03.2023
a) Earning used in calculation of Basic and diluted EPS (¥ in Crore) 260.44 (778.18)
i S P ot
b) Weighted Average Number of Outstanding Equity Shares 3,00,36,285 2,79,23,730
: ¢) Basic Earning Per Share (T per equity share) B6.71 (278.68),
| d) pituted Earning Per Share (2 per equity share) (278.68)

86,71

:

!

:

i
H
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Note 29 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
29.1 Categories Of Financial Instruments

Particulars

Financial assets
(1) Measured at fair value through profit and Joss

51.63.2024,

{a) Investments in eguity instrument

% In Crare
As at !
31.03.2023 ]

:

(It) Measured at amortised cost

{a) Investment |

{(b) Cash and cash equivalents 11.56

(c)Bank balances ut'ﬁe; ﬂzan ()abeve SI?G

1(9) Loans 97442 1,144.60
(e) Trade receivables 2,093.61 | 1,634.47
|(Fy Other financial assets 1.90 16.64
=“(;;j Investments in equi%y instrumen 1.1@!9.;5? 1,010%6

Total

‘Financial liabilities

(i) Measured at amortised cost

(a) Borrowings

(&) Trade payables' '

{c) Other financial liabllities

(ii) Measu_réd at Fair Value through profit and loss

{#) Borrowings hrom OHPC
(b} Other Bond

! Total

29.2 Capltal Management
The Company’s objectives when managing capltal are

« To facititate the purchase of power in the state of Odisha for its associate DISCOMs;
» safeguard its ability to cantinue as a going concern; and
» maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capltal,

S TETY

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in iight of changes in economic conditions and regulatory
framework and requirements of financial covenants with creditors/lenders, The company monitors capital on the basis of requirements
of funds and borrows money to manage its capital needs in the future, The Company Is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requircments. The company's debt capital incudes within lang term debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings and current

maturities of long term debt.

The Company’s capital management is intended to optimize the cost of capital by facilitating the meeting of its long-term and short-

term goals. Its Capital structure consists of net debt and total equity.
The Net Debt ~ Equity Ralio of the Company is as follows :~

T in Crore

“Total Equity (D

As at As at i
PAtiuiar 31,03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Non-Current Borrowin:s s 3,676,15 | 4.189.72
Current Borrowinis 1,813.98 .
Other Current financial liab : S
Total Debt {A} 6.293.00
Total Cash and cash eyulvalents (B} : 11,56
Total Net Debt (C } = (A-B) - 5,593,25
Equiity D s S T, 3291,48 3,002.04
Other Equity ...-BA03.92) (8 664,36
i5

Equity Ratlo (C/D)
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29.3 Financial Risk Management
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and other payables denominated in Indian
rupees. The main purpose of these financlal liabilities is to finance the Company's capital investments and operaticns,

The Company's principal financial assets indude loans and advances, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash sguiveiants thar
are generated fram its operations,

The Company's business activities expose it to @ variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk.

Measuremen Management

Risk Exposure arising from 1
v and cash  equivalents,  trade o g s o ’ e e T
§ o i : A iDiversification of bank deposits. Cash flow
(Credit Risk recelvables, financial assets measured atiAging analysis| oo onnad by Government of Odisha

H amortised cost

Rolling  cashiAvallability of committed credit lines and

tiquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabiities flow forecasts |borrowing facilities
' S Monitoring of interest rates. Hix portfolio of
Market risx = interest (Long=term berrowings at variable rates ‘L'ﬂnislt?”ty fixed and floating interest bearing loans.
janalysts  Interest ratesareunhedged

rate

H}

Risk management framework

The management of the Company review the uncertainties at a regular interval,

The management of financial risks by the Company is summarized below;-

29.3.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leatiing to a
finaricial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities an accaunt of trade receivabie balances on sale of

elactricity, which Is based on tariff rate approvec by OERC.

A. Credit Risk Management:
A defauit on a finencial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due as per the terms of
relevant contract, This definition of detault is determined considering the business environment in which the Company operates and

other macro-aconomic factors.

Assets are written-off after the prior approval of board of directors, when there is nio reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a
debtor declaring bankruptcy or falling to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or rageivables have been
written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are
made, these are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

I. Trade Recelvables

The Company primarily engaged in Bulk Supply of Power to Its assoclate DISCOM companies and trading of power through Energy
Exchange. Trade receivables arising out of sales Lo assoclate companies are secured through cash flow mechanism {Letter of Credit}
notifiec by the Hon'ble OERC. Trade receivables from [nergy Exchange are settled within 3 days of transaction, Considering abave

factors, management believes that there is no credit risk in case of its current trade receivables.
Disclosure regarding aging of trade receivables is given at Note no, 8 to the financial statements.,

I1. Cash and cash equivalents
The Company hield cash and Bank Balances of ¥ 11.56 crore as on March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 : ¥ 5.83 crore). The <ash and

cash equivalents are held with scheduled banks and do not have any sigrificant credit risk,

II1. Deposits with banks and financial institutions

The Company held deposits with banks and finencial Institutions of ¥ 44.58 crore as on March 31, 2024 (March 33, 2023: T 244,57
crare). Short Term deposits are placed with scheduled banks and do not have any significant credit risk.

1V, Investments

The Company holds investment of ¥ 1,189,57 Crore as on March 31, 2024 {March 31, 2023 :¥ 1010.36 crore), after providing
$110.22 crore towards diminution in the value of investmenl in WESCO, NESCO, SOUTHCO & CESCO . These investments are based
on the Government of Odisha notification and as such the company does not expect any significant change in the value of its
investments and has not experienced any impairment losses in raspect of these Investments,

B. Exposure to credit risk 2
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure Lo credit risk at the

reporting cate was:
VVVVV e - ..EInCrore
: Asat | Asat
Particutars s | 31.03.2024 . 31.03.2023 |
1189.57 . 1010.36
‘9?4’4? : g oia geo

16,5
2.422.10
1834.42
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C. Allowance for expected credit losses

(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses
The Company has asseéts where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of defaull is
very low. At initial recognition, financial assets are considered as having negligibte credit risk snd the risk has not ncreased fram

initial recognition. Therefore expected credit loss aliowance Is not required.

(b} Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured using life time expected credit iosses
The management belleves that the credit impaired amounts that are more than 3 Years past due dale are still callectible in full. The
loss allowance created agalnst such balance, will be derecognized in the year of collectians.

29.3.2 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficlent cash and marketable securities ang the availability of funding through an

adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position comprising the undrawmn borrowing facilities and cash and
cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of fingncial assets and liabllities.
The Company depends on bath internal and external sources of liquidity te provide working capital and Lo fund capital expenditure.

i} Financlal arrangement
The Company expects to meel its other obligation from operating cash flows and proceads of maturity of financial assets.

i) Maturities of financial instruments
The following table detalls the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets with repayment periods, The table
has been drawn based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of financial assets including interest that will be earned on those
assets. the Inclusion of infarmation or non-derivative financial assets is necessary in arder to understand the Company's liquidity risk
management as the liquidity is managed on a net asset and liability basis,

A) Expected Maturity For Non-Derivative Financial Assets

o e . ZinCrore
gPart;culars : Lﬁ;::fh“ 3 e 1-3 months E s “;_u;'et:: to 1-5 years | 5+ years Total ':::1:2":;?
March 31, 2024 ] ' ] T o -
e SeaAri‘n.g. L S R e 5 T ]
[5) Trade receivables [ 120550 | 66441 223.61 | i © T0e381]  2,005.61
‘")7[:;;\7‘"‘5 itudit i S e —y—e s - Fory g
g;{?}lher financral assé{‘: . 1,90 T ” = ~ P i 17‘;{; e 19—6-
March 31, 2023 ' - ; )
Mon-interest bearing B § o * VVVV
2) Trade receivables 651.95 - 880.51 301.96 | ’ - . h 1,834.42 1,834.42
b} Lowns ' = : 5 d T tiac0 0 1344080 1,144.60
ey Other ﬁnanéal_§§§§ts 16.64 ¢ - - . b i6,64 o .16'64 i

The following tahle details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabiities with repayment
periods, The table has been drawn based op the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the
Company can be required Lo pay. The table include both Interest and principal cash flows. The contractual maturity is based on the
earliest date on which the Company may be reguired to pay,
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B) Expected maturity fot Nen-derivative financial liabilities

Particolars L”’_:;::: 1 1-3 months 4 mf:;g: to | 1-5 years 5+ years Total iﬂ;‘?dﬁf
L osen | 2012 ” 549013 549033
b) Trade payzbles 1,027.21 755.55 1,894.50 ¢ 1,894.50
i) Other financiot fabiiios | 14.94 | 4228 | 197.08  197.08
March 31, 2023
o) Borrowings | 206.44 617516 | 6,175.16
S e e ; '1‘,5”1"1.29. e e
GS? .".'.‘294.69 N ___20'4:69'"5

29.3.3 Market Risk:
Market risk is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

1} Foreign currency risk

The Company Is not exposed ta foreign currency risk since all of its financial assets and fiaancial liabllities are deneminated in INR,

ii) Interest rate risk

The Company Is exposed to interest rate risk arising mainly from long term borrowings with fixed interest rates. The Company is
exposed to interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes in Interest
rates. The Company manages the interest rate risks by malntaining a debt portfolioc comprising a mix of fixed and floating rate
borrowings in INR,

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile cf the Company’s fixed [nterest rate-bearing financlal instruments is as follows;

o o PRAUCUIANS ' ot B (1o 11
; ¢ As at
] LongTen m Debt with floating rate of interest - 4 o | 31.03,2024
- Domastic ! 3,645.7!

- Forelgn i ) ; B )
__Sub Total i 3 3,648,737 5,287,12
. Long Term Debt with fixed rate of interest i

- Domestic 515.22
CFarel i

{gub’
Total Lona Term Debt

al S — b - « - ~ S “. ki 1’199.62 i
L apasss |

.ed Interest Rate Debt to Total Long Term Debt i ‘: A0 i

ilf) Other price risk

The Company’s exposure te equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Company In listed sccurities and classified
in the balance sheet as at fair value through profit or loss. However, at the reporting date, It does not held gquoted securities,
Accordingly, Company is not exposed to significant market price risk,

Note 30. Fair value measurements

30.1 Fair value of the Company's financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The Company's investrnent in equity share capital of ARCS Athagarh are classified as the financial assets that are mancatorily
measured at fair valie through profit or loss and Investment in Bonds issued by NESCO and SOUTHCO are measured ab Amortised
Cost at the end of each reporting period:-~

- ; : APSP— Tin Crofe
s T e
As at As at hierarchy Valuation techniques and key inputs
31,03,2024 | 31.03.2023 levels ; —
H Unquoted equity shares classified et Fair value through ;:.ro.r‘itﬁ
linstruments R . Ltevel = 1 1504 loss. ;

¥ x
i Unquoted Bonds are classified at Amortised cost, However, the
3 imanagement expects that il would not be recovering the
Investments i Bends - - Level ST o nunt hence the management is providing for these

: investments over the peried.

S ———

40.2 Falr value disclosures of the financial assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value(but falr value
disclosures are required):~
The disclosure relating to the fair value of financlal assets and financial labilities that are measured at other than fair value are not
required as the management of the Company hes determined that the carrying amount of such financial assels and labilities
approximates their fair value.
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Note 31 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A) Associates
The following are the Associate entities over which the Company has a significant influence:

Name of the entity % of ownership in the Entity Rz::?::;:ip

i.) CESCO Lid. 49% | Associate

ii) WESCO Ltd, 49% 1 associate

i) NESCO Ltd. 49% Associzte

iv) SOUTHCO Ltd. E‘ 49% ) Associate

V) TPCODL. 9% Tl Associate

vi) TPWODL o 49%  Associate

Vi) TPRODL 499% Associats

viil) TPSODL o - 49% o Associate

B) Directors & Key Managerial Personnel of the Company :

Name Pesignation ::z:i::tment pate of Cessation
i1 Sri Nikunja Bihari Dhal, IAS Chairman OL1-Apr-21 28-Mar-23

i) Sri Sanjay Kumar Singh, 1AS Chairman 04-Apr-23 26-Mav-2.§ -

1} Sri Nikunja Bihari Dhal, 1AS Chaijrman N EE»-May-ZB B 30-Oc¢t-23

iv) SH Vishal Kumar Dev, IAS “Chairman 130-0ct-23

v) Sri Trilochan Panda iManaging Director ) 17-Aug-20 1

vi) Sri Y. Nayak, I1AS Directar I:m—om--m:" e

vii) Dr. 5.P. Rath {irector [21-Feb-18 -

viiiy $ri C.R. Pradhan ' Independent Director 03-Mar-12 M—é‘gpj} o
ix) Dr, K.K. Das Independent Directar 03-Mar-12 T 14-Sep-23 o
) 5ri P.K. Pujari, 1AS(Retd.) ‘Independent Director 16-Sep-23

xi) Sri R, N. Nayak Independent Director 06-0ct-22 -

xil} Dr P, Mishra Independent & Women Director 17-Oct-15 o g

«iil) Sri G. B. Swain Directar (FRCA) 26-Feb-20 |-

xiv) Sri U K Sahoo ' Director (T & BD) 13-May-20 =

_' Sri Srikanta Kumar Sahoo Chief Financial Dfficer ‘ 31-May-21 L i
xvi) Smt. Susmita Dash Cempany Secretary 10-Apr-07 - 3

31.(1) Remunaration Of Directors & Key Management Personnel
The ramuneration of dircctors and other menibers of key management personnel during the yesr are as follows:

o Zin Crore
:Particulars Year ended © Year ended |
: 31.03.,2024 31.03.2023

Remuneration to Director 8 KMP

i} Selary / Remuneration 1.84

iy Other Expenses & Perquisites -
‘Total 1.84 |




31.(2) Details of Outstanding Balance

During the financial year, there have been Inter-Company transactions amonast the unbundled entitics on account of
Operaticnal Requirements. The Receivable/ (Payable) from each of the Companies as at year end for the respective years

are a5 tabulsted below:

Z in Crore

Related party Nature of transaction

parties towards

Amounts Receivable from Related

BSP Dues as at

As at 31,03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

CESU Supply of Powar 332.38 372.87

WESCO Supply of Power 89.12 o - 89,1:2”.

) SOUTHCO Supply of Power | 200,88 3356 |
'F'PCO.I‘.‘;g IIIIIII Supply of.F.‘c.).s;f;r 52?.41‘”. . .:14767.97

. .'F‘P'WODL . .Suppiy of Powz.;.r. . ‘;’60.35 6154E

TPNODL Supply of Power 260.96 348.09 E

TPSODL hup;}!v of Power 152.21 68,79

Total 2,513.31 227 5.2.4.1. ;

The above amounts are subject to confirmation/ reco;;;Iia '
31-Mar-2024 (As on 31-

Against the above amount outstanding from the related parties, provision of ¥ 455.46 crore as on

Mar-2023 - 7 495,46 crore) have been provided for in the baoks.

31.(3) Investment/Receivables from Related Parties/ KMP

Details of Investment in Equity with Related Parties as at year end are as follows:~ ?Vin Crore
Related party As at 31.03.2024 | As ab 31,03.2023
CESCO Ltd. 35.63 B 35.63
NESCO _LLd. ) 32.30 32.30
WESCO Lid. 23.84 23,84
SOUTHCG Lid. 18.45 1B.45
TPCODL 345.32 __23897
(TPNODL 276.38 195.09
TPWODL 317.51 235.30
TPSODL 250.36 180.78
Total 1,299,779 1,010.36
Investment in Bonds with Related Parties as at year end are as follows:- _EinCrore
) Related party [ Asat31,03.2024  Asaf 31.03,2023
NESCO Lid. 6.62 48.91
SOUTHCO Ltd. 146.45
Total 153.07
Details of Loans to Related Parties Qutstanding as at year end are as foltows: -
e - _ZinCrore
Related party | As at31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
85.?.50 867.5¢C
NESCO Lid, - 102.95
WESCO Ltd. 113.32 189.58%
[SOUTHCO Ltd. ; 167.60 167.60 |
Total i - | I 1,148,42 _1,318.60 ]




Details of Receivable under Transfer Scheme from Related Parties Outstanding as at year end are as fullows:-

: Related party [ As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
|CESCO Lid. § 118.85 118.85
NESCO Ltd. 6.74 6.74
WESCO Ltd. 12.10
SOUTHCOD Lid. 29.91
Tatal T 167.80
Details of Receivable tewards CAPEX funding fror Related Parties as al year end are as follows:-
) Z in Crore
Related party [ As at 31,03,2024 | As at 31.03,2023
= : 369,32 364,35
172.74
18422
E 171.98
TRCODL, 13.21
TPNORL, . 0.61
(TPWODL P 11
TPSODL 8.38
iTotal 921.65

31.(4) Details of Transaction with Related Parties
Details of Gross Bulk Supply Transaction with Related Parties during the tinancial year arc as below:-

: . Z in Crore
{Heiared party Nature of transaction As at 31.03,2024 | As at 31.03.2023
TPCODL Supply of Power 3,447.32 2,571,40
TPWODL ; Supply of Power 4,622,78 4,805,58
TPNODL Supply of Power 2,359.61 2,078.73
TPSCDL Supply of Power 912.97 951.17
SOUTHCO Supply of Power (4.08) w
Total 11,338.61 10,B06.88
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Note 32{A) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

S.No

Particulars

As at
31.03.2024

31.03.2023

a)

ICCL/ IMFA: Payable including interest @10%p.a.
pursuant to Arbitration Award dated 23-03-2008, contested
by the Company befare Orissa High Court In appeal no
LESEONAR

2.26

2.18

by

AES: Challenging the award dt,03.03.2010 passed by the
Arbitral Tribuna! regarding Arbitral cost with interest @
7.5% per annum (US$870,366.39@ (As on 31.03.2024:
INR 83.38/USD & as on 31.03.2023; INR 82.22/USD)

14.13

g

M/s Nava Ltd.(Formerly NBVL): Arrear dues against
execution case no 230/2016 along with interest @15% p.a,

25.83

M/s GKEL: Claim of differential bill towards revision of
PAFM along with DPS for FY 2015-16 & 2016-17 not
accepted and challenged before appellate tribunal of
electriclty vide 254/2021 & 20772022,

85.84

M/s GKEL: Claim of differential ECR for FY 2019-20 Lo FY|

2023-24 not accepted being the principle of calcuiation
decided by CERC and upheld by ATE and challenged before
sSupreme Court of India vide civil appeal no. 3428/2020.

141,55

96.78

OHPC: Out of total ¥ 152.93 Crore interest on outstandina

securitised dues payable to OHPC upte 31.03.2021,
GRIDCO had requested OHPC for one time settlement at ¥
100 Crore towards full and final settlement and accounted
accordingly. Further, the company had not accounted ¥
41.02 Crore towards interest on outstanding loan during FY
2022-23 as the same was not allowed by Hon'ble OERC for
which the company filed a petition. During FY 2023-24 the
matter has been settled vide Hon'ble OERC Order Dated
11.07.2023 in Case No: 35/2023.

93.95

)

JSL: Claim fowards Arrear Energy Bill of ¥ 44.17 Crore and
DPS of ¥ 89.30 Crore has not been accepted and the case
is sub-judice before APTEL vide DFR No: 465/2022 and
Appeal No: 151/2023.

133.47

NTPC: NTPC has been claiming LPSC on the outstanding
dues of Barh amounting to ¥ 359.69 Crore. The claim of
LPSC by NTPC and rebate availed by the company would be
finalised after settlemnent of pending case of BARH - Il
which Is pending before Hen'ble Supreme Court vide Civil
Appeal No: 395/2021.

330.39

133.47

259,21

SECI(Sadipali & Jyoti): LPSC towards outstanding|

amount,

.99

IVEDANTA:

{no.38/2022

{Supreme Court of Iﬂdéar..

Capacity Charges for the period from 06.01.2020 to
29.01.2020 was not accepted by GRIDCO and challenged
before Appellate Tribunal of Electricity vide Appesl

Differential © (1tychargasmon .E.Ccé.t.l nt “of transmismnn
constraint as per OERC and APTFL order against which the
company filed civil appeal no 465/2022 before Hon'cle

Tariff charges adjustéd by the company towards short
supply of power for the period from FY 2015-16 to FY 2023
24 as per OERC order dated 22.06.2020 in case no
68/2018 which has been challenged before Hon'ble
Tribunal by beth M/s Vedanta and GRIDCO,

22.00

448.89




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 32(A) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Water Charges reimbursement amounting to 3 102.81]

Crore, outstanding tariff for Dec-21 amounting to ¥ 77
Crore and late payment surcharge on differential tariff
charges from FY 2010-11 to FY 2021-22 of ¥ 362.53 Crore

twas under dispute and settled in FY 2023-24,

k)

S N Mohanty: Claim towards refund of excess rebate,|

amount recovered for less generation and towards Delay
Payment Surcharge with reference to order of Hon'ble
OERC in case No 32/ 2021 dated 29.10,2021 challenged by
GRIDCO in APTEL registered as DFR No 142/2022 & Appeal

Mo 20260273

542.34

1.59

SECI{Azure Power): LPS claimed uﬂto Mar'24.

017

NAVA Ltd. (XPP){Formerly NBVL): The differential claim
not accested by the company for the period from Mar'22.

6.05

Baitarani Power Project Private Limited (BPPPL): The
differential power purchase cost considering the difference
hetween rate claimed by the developer and rate approved
by OERC, which the developer has challenged before ATE.

Baitarani Power Project Private Limited (BPPPL):
Amount claimed vide E.P. No-06/2024 in I.A no-2343/2023
to appeal no-25/2024 hefore APTEL against the amount
recovered by the Company in monthly power purchase cost
of Sept'23 to Jan'24 subsequent to OERC order dated
30.09.2023 in case no 88/2020. The company has
recovered the amount agalnst excess payment made to
BPPPL in compliance to different orders of OERC/APTEL,

P}

Arati
period from Apr'2010 to Jun'2011 vide appeal no 428/2019

before APTEL along with interesl.

Steel Limited: Differential tariff charges for the|

15.96

77.09

Bhushan Power & Steel: Unpaid Unscheduled
interchange charges (U.I. Charges) for the period
28.08.2005 to 31.12.2006 pending before the APTEL vide
appeal no.180/2017.

5.93

5

NHPC: NHPC challenged before AFTEL in IA NU ?343 of
2023 against CERC order in petition no.298/GT/2020.

9.67

s)

Income Tax Authority: Income Tax demand for the AY
2008-09 against the disallowance of transmission charges
pending before Hon'ble Supreme court of India vide SLP
(CY D.N0.1237/2024 and Diary No.2054 of 2024,

158.05

Note 32({B) - CONTINGENT ASSETS

Claims of GRIDCO which are contingent in nature may arise in future

F in Crore

S.No

Particulars

As at
31,03.2024

As at
31.03,2023

a)

M/s JITPL: Compensation has been claimed towards short
supply of power which is under sub-judice vide OERC Case
No 01/2017 & 64/2017 Dt: 04.06.2019,

1,032.48

933.27

e

M/s VEDANTA IPP: Compensation claimed t|[l 31-03-20
as per MoM DATED 01-11-2016 not recovered which is to
be recasted in line with the order of the appeal filed by the
company against the impugned order of OERC dated 22-
06-2020 in Case No 68/2018.

2,689.17

2,723.29
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Hote 33 - FINANCIAL RATIOS

! . i } As at As ot % of
Ratios t Nummerator Denominator ~ 3ist March,  31st March, ! Vatinnie Reason fur Vuriance
1 o 202 2023 emRnS
a) [Current Assel L . MNA
b} (Total tebt Sharcholder's (1,30} 1% NA
©) Dekt service coverage ratlo {in - (Earnings available for Debt Service 0.34 408%: The ratio has be=n affected on
9 )
(times) {debt service account of:
i increase i profit and
i il decrease o repayment obiigation
by
8 IReturn on squity ratls (% Nat Profits/ (Loss) afer |Average T e 5% 1 0!!%
(%) Growth taxes Sharenolder's ; H account of:
{+%): Reduction Equity i.increase i i
e) Inventory turnever ratfo sales Average Inventory Ne’;‘ NA
ra:O.’e(\ ‘r‘étl‘é ‘;saiei Avcr‘n‘g‘e Acccunis 4,84 NAi
sile payables tirnover ratia (in ssles  Average Accounts P I - NA
Hme i i e BRiable S0 i i s
Met capltal turnover ratio (In sales Working Capital (4.50) (3.51) 28% The ratio has baen declined dee to:
Himes} | I I, Increase is sale due to incredse
(in demand of pewer [n the state.
i i, Dacrease in Negstive Weorking
0 et prant ratie () ‘Nt Profits Biier taxas 125% The rato has been affected on

Capital Employsd | 2313% T 567% the ra
{ Jaccount of:
increasea in profit,

i 2
tand taxes

"Incoma aencrated from | Average Invested | 0.5% “ioosilthere s cedine B retutn on
rvested funds ;fmsﬂs i t H ?Iﬂve.‘.;l_r @it ratio due to;
:‘ i, Mo profi o dividerd shased by

i1} Raturn op nvestment In equity
| instruments (%)

! HI) Retues on investment in debl  Incoms generaled from {Average invested
i instregments irvested funds Hsnas

"the compiny has accass to sufficiant quidily resources to continua its bperdtions for 3t 1east L2 montns frarm the date ¢f apsroval of inancual wateme
Note 34
Relationship with Struck off companies
The Cotepany Goes not have avy transactions
1956,

v section 560 of Companies Act,

th companies struck off under section 248 of the Carpanies Ad, 2013 (3s amendad}




Nole 35

Qther Statutory Information
The Company has not given any loars o advances 1n the nature of Inans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs anc/ ar refated paitics {as cafined under

{i}
Companles Act, 2013), elther severally or jaintly with any cther person, that are repayable on demand, or without specifying any terms or period of repayment,

() No preceadings heve been initiated or are pending against \he Company for holding any benamit proparsy under the Benami Transactons (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
rules riade thereuader.

(i) Whiist the Company has borrowings from bunks or financial institutiuns on the basis of sacurity of current assets, it fs filed Guirterly returss o statements o current
assets with banks or financial institutions.

{w) The Company dors nab have any charges or satisfaction of charges which are yet to be registered witl the Registrar of Companies {ROC) beyene the statutory period.

(v} The Company 5 in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of tne Companics Act, 2013 read with the Comgpanies (Restriction
on number of Layars] Rules, 2017 (as amanded).

(v The Company has oot heer declared as wilful defaulter by sy bank or finsncial institukion er other leader.

[vit} The Company has neither traded ror it holds any investment in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency.

{viii} The Company has nct savancad or loaned or invasted funds to any other persens cr entties, Induding foreign entities {Irlermediaries with the understanding that
the Intenrnediary shall:
{n) Directly or Indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behal? of the company {tiltimate Benefiaries) or
{b) Provide any guaraniee, security or the like to er on behalf of the Ultimatz Bepeficaries

(i) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, incluting foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorced inwriting or
otherwise) that tha Company shall,
ta) Diractly or indirectly lend or lnvest in other persens or entities wWentified in any manner whatsnever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultirnate Benefigarles;, er
(b) Provide any guarantee, security or tne ke on bahalf of the Ultimate Yeneficiaries,

(X} The Company dnes nst have any tansaction which Is not recorded s the books of accounts but has been surendered or gistlosed 85 intome during the year it e
1ax assessments uncer the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey of any other relevant provisions of the lnceme Tax Act, 19610,

Note 36

Social Security Code
The Code on Social Security 2029 has been putified in the Official Gazette oo 29th September, 2029, The effective date froim which Whe changes ate appliczble is yet to be

notified and the rules are yet to be framed. Tmpact if any of the chanaz will be assessed and accountad in s perivd In which said Coda becomnes effurlive and the rules
framed thereunder are notifisd.




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 37 - Additional Information

1

Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108)
The Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Purchase and Sale of power’ and as such, there is no

separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments’. Presently, the Company’s operations
are predominantly confined to India in the State of Odisha.

Employee Benefits (Ind AS 19)
a. Liability in respact of pension contribution and leave encashment of employees on deputation from Odisha

Power Transmission Corporation Limited (OPTCL) are accounted for on the basis of claims raised by OPTCL.

b. In respect of other employees, contribution towards provident fund is made as per the provisions of EPF &
MP Act, 1952, Estimate has been made for other benefits like pension & leave salary, on the basis of the
service conditions, and provided in the accounts. In view of less number of employees in this category and

because of lack of materiality, actuarial valuation of such benefits has not been made during the year

Vesting of Utility of DISCOMs

Hon'ble OERC has vested the utility of CESU on TPCODL w.e.f. 01,06.2020, the utility of WESCO & SOUTHCO
on TPWODL & TPSODL respectively w.e.f. 01.01,2021. Also from 01.04.2021 the utility of NESCO has been
vested with TPNODL based on the commissicn order,

Deferred Tax Liabilities / Assets:
Deferred tax asset for the carry forward of unused tax losses has not been recognized in accounts.

Quantitative information
The Company is a Public Utility Company engaged in bulk purchase and bulk sale of power. The guantitative

details of Purchases and Sales of_Electricity in Units (MU) are as under:

2023-24 2022-23
Units purchased during the vear 40,206 36,710
Units sold during the vear 38,905 35,674
Transmission loss 1,301 1,036




7.b

10

GRIDCO is a Deemed Trading Licensee under 5th Proviso to Section 14 of the Electricity Act, 2003, GRIDCO,
a wholly State owned Undertaking, is engaged in the business of purchase of electricity in bulk from various
generators located in & outside Odisha under the “Single Buyer Model” and the State share of power from
the Central Generators for supply in bulk to the four DISCOMs in the State of Odisha. Considering the
essential position that GRIDCO plays in respect of power supply to the State, the Government of Odisha
netified GRIDCO as the “State Designated Entity” (SDE) for execution of Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs)
with the various Developers vide Government of Odisha Notification No. PPD-11-2/05 (pt,) 7947, dated
17.08.2006. Gridco is a wholly State owned Undertaking and Regulated by OERC. As such, GRIDCO's
existence as the “State Designated Entity” to procure power on behalf of the State of Odisha for bulk supply
to the DISCOMs for onward retail sale to the end consumers of the State is consistent with the provisions of
the Electricity Act, 2003. Further, Hon'ble OERC has recognized GRIDCO as a State owned organization
whose principal role is to undertake bulk procurement of power from the State's entitled sources (located
inside & outside Odisha) and ather sources as may be necessary and supply the same to the four DISCOM
for onward retail sale to meet the State’s power demand in greater public interest. The negative net worth
of GRIDCO is mainly because of non-cost reflective Bulk Supply Tariff approved by OERC over the years in
order to keep the retail supply tariff reasonable. However, presently the Hon’ble OERC has been increasing
the BSP of GRIDCO Ltd. in order to minimise the revenue gap and at the same time GoO has also been
extending its hand to GRIDCO:

i. By way of providing Guarantee for availing Term Loan at a competitive rate of Interest,

ii. By converting Loan dues of ¥ 2,039.69 Crore (Principal of ¥ 981.35 crore and Interest ¥ 1058.34 crore)
to equity share capital during FY 2021-22.

iii. By sanctioning soft loan of ¥ 700 Crore @5% p.a. interest during the FY 2022-23 & subsequently ¥ 500
Crore @5% p.a. interest and another ¥ 500 Crore @5.25% p.a. interest during FY 2023-24 with a
moratorium period of 5 years,

Formation of Renewable Energy Fund:
As per Para 23.4 of Odisha Renewable Energy Policy, 2022, the Revenue shared with the State Government
from RE Projects and General Budgetary Support from the Government of Odisha shall go to RE Fund.

Further, para 25.3.20 of OREP,2022, the Nodal Agency shall constitute a fund for development of Renewable
Energy Projects in the State and monitor the RE fund on behalf of DoE, GoO,

Accordingly a designated current account opened with HDFC Bank Ltd. to operate Renewable Energy Fund.

Operation of Project Monitoring Unit {PMU) for implementation of OREP.2022:

Allocation of fund from Department of Energy, GoO, receipt on account of Application Money from
prospective Project Developers, receipt on account of sale of Tender Paper etc. shall be utilised to meet
Capacity Building and recurring expenses of Nodal Agency/PMU. The said receipts and expenses are not

considered as part of P&L Account of GRIDCO.
For transacting the Nodal Agency/PMU related expenses the company has also opened a separate

designated Current Account with HDFC Bank Ltd.

Balance of trade receivables & trade payables are subject to confirmation/reconcifiation & consequential
adjustment if any. Recenciliation are carried out on ongoing basis, however management does not expect to
have any material financial impact on such pending confirmation/reconciliation.

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary as per the IND AS and
other requirements.

The Cut-off date for submission, consideration of bills and for all other purposes for the FY 2023-24 was
20.04.2024. Any bills received and events occurred having financial impact thereafter are to be considered
in the accounts of the FY 2024-25.

RASIE D
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Note 38 - Form AOC-I

Part 2B Associa

and Joint Ventur

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Campanles and Joint Ventures

Name of assoclates/Joint Ventures CESCO Ltd, | NESCO Ltd. | WESCO Litd, SOL;;TdHCO TPCODL TPWODL TPSODL TENODL
L Latest audited Balance Sheet Dale 2005-06 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24
2 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held
by the company on the year end
Number 3,56.32,800] 3.22.95 go0| 2.38 38 495 1.84.53.400] 34.53.19.954| 31.75 10,739 25 63 60 600i 27.63.83.66/
(b) Amount of Investment In Associates/Joint e o B
Venture (7 10 crore) 35.63 32.30 23.84 18.45 345.32 317.51 250.36 276.38
{c} Extend of Holding% 49% 49% 45% 49% 49% 458, 49%
; psies i
3. Description of how there Is significant Holding more than 20% Equity i
nfluence RS- {
| { I | — J ;
4. Reason why the assoclate/joint venture is Noted Below** NA
not consolidated
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as -
= ) ¥ 6. ; (535, L 780,56 24 94,17
i stae It e BalA T e R LY T Ceres 241.17 (426.75)|  {407.06)]  (535.30) 372.13 16 3
6, Profit/Loss for the vear N .
i Considered in Consolidation Consolldation not prepared. 61.95 (188.01) (113.22) 42.83
i Not Considered in Consolidation Consolidation not prepared. - -
i. Names of associates or joint ventures which have beer liquidated or sold during the year ~ Not apolicable,

*¥ Refer Ttern No.4 above -

1. GRIDCO Ltd., holds 49% sharehalding in all the eight Companles, viz. NESCO Ltd., WESCC Lid., SOUTHCO Ltd. , CESCO Ltd,, TPCODL, TPWODL, TPSODL &
TPNODL,

2. REL Utility Engineers Ltd and its associates holds 51% of the shares of the three Companies viz. NESCO Ltd., WESCO itd. and SOUTHCO Lid. AES Ltd. helgs
519 shares in CESCO Ltd., and TPCL nolds 51% shares in TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNODL & TPSODL.

3. The management and control of the Companies (NESCO Ltd., WESCO Ltd., & SOUTHCO Ltd.} are with REL and that of CESCO Lic., is with AES Lid., snd
TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNQODL & TPSODL with TPCL.

4. The Distribution and Retail supply licence of CESCO Lid. was revoked w.e.f. 01.04.2005 and in respect of other three Companies w.e.f. (4.03.2015 by Odisha
Electricity Regulatory Cornrnission.

5. There is no commercial operation for four assoclated companies namely NESCO Ltd., WESCD Lid., SOUTHCO Lid. and CESCO Ltd. during FY 2023-24

6. The annual final accounts for FY 2023-24 of Four associated companies i.e. NESCO Ltd.,, WESCO Ltd., SOUTHCO Ltd. and CESCO Ltd. are not submiides o
GRIDCO even after request from GRIDCO.

7. The responsibility of preparation of financial staternents of all these eight Assoclate Companies rests with the management of the concerned companies,
Preparation of the financial statement of DISCOMs is the onus of respective DISCOMs,

In view of above, GRIDCO has prepared the consolidated financial statements considering the sudited accounts of TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNODL & TPSODL Lt
exciuding CESCO Ltd,, NESCO Ltd,, WESCO Ltd. & SOUTHCO Ltd. for the FY 2023-24 as required by seclion 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

- :
A N

As per our report of even date attached / i N e i e

G, B, Swain T. panda 7

For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co.,

Chartered Accountants f;,_ fu”‘mv:'“ Director (F & CA) Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of GRIDCO Limited
Bhubaneswar

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of
GRIDCO Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Parent Company”) and its
associates (hereinafter veferred to as “Associates”), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements”}.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us,except for the effect of the matters described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs as at 31st March, 2024, and its consolidated profit and total
comprehensive loss, its Consolidated cash flows and the Consolidated changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for qualified opinion

1. The Company has not obtained confirmations and not performed
reconciliation of balances from trade payables such as power generator
companies (like VEDANTA, Solar Energy Corp of India, GMR, OHPC, JI'TPL,
etc.). Accordingly, amount receivables from and payables to the various
parties are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Pending such confirmation and reconciliations, the impact thereof on the
Consolidated Financial Statements are not ascertainable and quantifiable.
(Refer note no.37 (8) to the Consolidated Financial Statements).




We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SAs")
specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Parent & its Associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following:

1. Paragraph 3.9 (Revenue Recognition) of Material Accounting Policies, Note
20 {Revenue from Operation) regarding Nan-Accounting of income like
surcharge on late payment/non-payment of dues by the debtors for sale of
energy on accrual basis in case of significant uncertainty as to the
measurability or collectability exists.

2. Note no.7.2(1)-Investment-current regarding default in repayment of NTPC
bonds issued by DISCOMs amounting to Rs 153.07 crore which was
required to be settled by 31-03-2013 pursuant to OERC order dated 29-03-
2012

3. Note no.17-Other Financial liabilities regarding payable to OPTCL
amounting to Rs.53.33 crore which include Transfer Scheme made by Govt.
of Odisha vide Notification no. 6892 dated 09-06-2005.

4. Inrespect to Ind AS 114, GRIDCO has adopted Ind AS from FY 2017-18 and
elected not to apply the provisions of said Ind AS in its first [nd AS financial |
statements. Also prior to that i.e for the FY 2016-17, GRIDCO has not
recognized regulatory deferral account balances in its Financial Statements
under previous GAAP.

5. Inrespect of going concern the company has accumulated losses and its net
worth has been fully eroded. However, during the financial year 2023-24,
the parent company and associates have earned the net profit of Rs 63.99
crore and the Management is of the opinion that going concern basis of
accounting is appropriate in view of being notified as the "State designated
Entity” [SDE] by Govt. of Odisha for execution of Power Purchase
Apreements [PPAs] with the various developers of bulk supply to the TP-
DISCOMs for aonward retail sale to the end consumers of the state and




having regard to the other facts mentioned in Note No. 37-additional
information (6).

6. As explained in Note 38(6) Notes to Accounts the Parent Company has not
prepared Consolidated Financial Statements with its four Associate
companies i.e CESU, NESCO, SOUTHCO & WESCO where in each of these
companies the Parent Company holds 49% equity shares.

Our apinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, is not applicable to the Company as it
is not a listed company within the meaning of section 2(52) of the Companies Act
2013,

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Parent Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report and Corporate Governance
Report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial
Statements ar our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have concluded that such material misstatement of the other
information exists in respect of matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section above,

The Associate’s Board Report is not made available at the date of Audit Report of
the Associates. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Parent Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian




Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Parent Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

in preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Parent company's & its Associate’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Parent company & its Associates or to cease operations or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Parent
company's & its Associate’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audlitors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and ohtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section




143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the parent company and its associates have adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
cantrols.

» EBvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonahleness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Parent company’s & its Associate’s ability to continue as
a going concern .If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Parent Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements also include parent company and its
associate's share of net loss of Rs. (196.45) Crore {Previous Year Net Profit
Rs.365.52 crores} and associate’s share of other comprehensive loss of
Rs.(86.05) Crore { Previous Year other comprehensive loss (Rs.27.50) crores }
for the year ended 31st March, 2024, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements, in respect of four associates. We did not audit the financial
statements/information of four associates i.e. TPCODL, TPWODL, TPSODL &
TPNODL included in the consolidated financial statements. The financial
statements / information of these Associates have been audited by the other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and in our opinion in so far as




it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of Associates, are
based solely on the report of such other auditors,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2,

a)

b)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020("the Order™),
as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act and on the basis of such checks as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us during the course of audit, we set out in the Annexure-A
Statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order to
extent applicable,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were hecessary for the
purposes of our audit;

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section above and matters stated in paragraph 3 in our opinion,
proper books of account as required hy law have been kept by the
Parent company so far as it appears from our examination of those
hooks,

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive loss), the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consalidated Statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section above, in our opinion the aforesaid Consolidated
financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

As per notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the
Ministry of Carporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section
164(2) of the Companies Act. 2013 relating to disqualification of
directors are not applicable to the Parent Company, being a Government
Company,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of directors of the
Associates, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2024




g)

from being appointed as director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other
matters connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above
on reporting under section 143(3)(b) and paragraph 3 below on
reporting under Rule 11(g).

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the parent company and its associates and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”;

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report

in accordance with the requirements of Section 197 (16) of the Act, as
amended, we are informed that the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act relating to managerial remuneration are not
applicable to the parent Company, being a Government Company in terms
of notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th june 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

The Assaciates companies namely TPCODL, TPWODL, TPSODL & TPNODL
have paid/provided remuneration to their Director’s in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors’) Rules
2014, as amended, in our opinion, and to the best of our information and

according to the explanation given to us:

A. The parent company and associates have disclosed the impact, if any, of
pending litigations on their respective financial statements as of 31st

March 2024,

B. As per information and explanations given to us there are long term
contracts with generators & DISCOMs and the Parent Company has
made provisions against foresecable losses against such contracts.

C. As perinformation and explanation given to us the parent company has
transferred the unclaimed bonds amounting to Rs 0.15 Crore to the
investor education and protection fund. The Associates companies
namely TPCODL, TPWODIL, TPSODL & TPNODL have no amounts which
is required to transferred to the investor education and protection

fund.




D. (a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Parent
Company or Associates to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Bencficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Parent Company or Associates from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢)Based .on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause D(a) and D(b) of Rule 11(e), contain any material
misstatement.

i} The Parent company and Associates have not declared or paid any
dividend during the year under audit.

3) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting seoftware which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company w.e.f. April 1st, 2023, and accordingly, the parent company has
implemented the SAP, since July 1st,2023 but the audit trail is activated
on 8th August 2023 and we did not come acrass any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with. Prior to implementation of SAP, the
company was using software namely GF Il where there was no feature of
recording audit trail.

The Associates Companies namely TPCODL, TPWODL, TPSODL & TPNODL
have used accountling software for maintaining its books of accounts
which has a feature of recording audit trail transaction recorded in the
software except the, audit trail feature is not enabled for direct changes to
data when using certain access rights, as described in their note in the
financial statements,




4) As required by section 143(5) of the Act, we have considered the
directions indicating the areas to be examined by the statutory auditors
during the course of audit of annual accounts of GRIDCO for the year
2023-24 issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. The
observation and findings against each of the points as required by the
C&AG is given in “Annexure-C”.

ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT on Consolidated
Financial Statements of GRIDCO Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

Qualification in the CARO report of the Holding Company and Subsidiary/
Jointly Controlled Entity are given below ;

{xxi) The consolidated financial statements of the company has been prepared
by considering the audited accounts of four associate namely TPCODIL,
TPWODIL, TPNODL and TPSODL, However, there are no adverse comments by
the auditors of the associate companies.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:0318121E]

NGR.,,

{CA JLK, msmd}
Partner

Membership No: 052796
UDINY G JZHOS:L#Q&BKDL%TM'EIQ,
Date: 05/06/2024

Place: Bhubaneswar




“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even dates on the
Consolidated Financial Statements of GRIDCO LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
GRIDCO LIMITED ("herein referred to as the Parent Company”) and its
associates i.e. TPCODL, TPNODL,TPWODL & TPSODL (“herein referred to as the
Associates”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Parent Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by [CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls systemn over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
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internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Parent Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

A company’'s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the veliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit,
followings are our observations.

The Parent Company has not obtained confirmations and performed
reconciliation of balances from trade payables such as Power Generator
companies (like VEDANTA, Solar Energy Corp of India, GMR, OHPC, JITPL etc.)
are pending. Accordingly, amount payables to the various partiecs arc subject to
confirmation and reconciliation. Non reconciliation of such accounts and non-
confirmation of halances within reasonable time frame, in our oepinion, are
material weaknesses in the internal control.
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2. The Parent Company has been using GRIDCO Financial {GF-2) package which has
developed internally. The manually approved Vouchers like DCV, CCV and
Journal are entered into this Accounting Package. This accounting software was
continued to operate till June 30th, 2023. There after the company maintained its
accounts in SAP. but the audit trail is activated on 8th August 2023 and till such
period in our opinion material weakness in the internal control exist.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the parent company's and its
associate’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or
detected on a timely hasis,

In our opinion, except for the effects / possible effects of the material
weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control
criteria, the Parent Company and its associates have maintained, in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
of March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Parent Company and its associates considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of
the March 31, 2024 consolidated financial statements of the Parent Company
and its Associates, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements of the Parent Company & its Associates.

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:O318121E]

SOk

(CA LK. Mishra)
Partner
Membership No: 052796

Date: 05/06/2024
Place : 3hubaneswar



“Annexure — C” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Directions of the Comptroller and Auditor general of India required
under sub section 5 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

MOb%ervatmns and f‘mlmpss

SINo ; Arca Txmmncd ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Observations and findings
1 Whether the companies has Lenpdny does not hold any free hold
clear title/lease deeds for and lease hold propertics.
- freehold and leasehold |
- properties respectively?
_If not please state the area of |
i freehold and leasehold and
for which title/lease deeds
... Aarenotavailable? |
2 - Whether there are any cases There are no such cases during the
of waiver/write-off | reporting period. However equity
debts/loans/interest etc. Cinvestment in  unquoted shares of
If yes, the reasons there for CESCO, NESCO,WESCO &
and amount involved. - SOUTHCO amounting to Rs, 110.22
Crores against which 100% provision
for diminuticn of the value has been
3 | Whether proper record are §The company douant carry any

| maintained for inventnriesg
| lying with third parties and

' | assets received

gifts/grants from
Government or
authorities.

_“%LCt(IT’ Specific Addltmnal Dircctions :-

other

R A

I ' Whether the company has an
effective system for recovery
of dues in respect of its sales

activities and the
there against have
i properly recorded in

. books of accounts?

od

I verification, _Valuation

outstanding and recoveries |
'ducs in respect of bulk supply of

| assets received as gifts/grants from the
' Government or other authorities,

The (,onmany ‘has an effective system

inventories lying with third parties and

of recovery of dues in respect of sales

receiver of power from

activities. The DISCOMs are the major |
GRIDCO. |

Now the company recovers the BSP |

| power from TP-DISCOMs.
- Further, in complname to the directives

'of OERC in vesting orders and Bulk

Supply agreement executed  with
respective DISCOMs, all the
DISCOMs  have  submitted LC

equivalent to two months average BSP

cas part  of  payment

. mechanism.

' Whether the company ‘has an ' Since the company deals with bulkwg
effective system for physical purchase and sell of electricity, it has
of | no inventory. :

security



stock, Treatment of Non-
moving items and accounting
the effect of shortage/excess
noticed  during  physical

3 The effectiveness of the As mentioned in paragraph | of scctor
system followed in recovery specific additional directions. i
of dues in respect of sale ,
activities may be examined ‘
_and reported. AT ——

For Singh Ray Mishra & Ce
Chartered Accountants
[FRN:0318121E]

Qarak

(CA LK. Misiira)
Partner LA T
Membership No: 052796 N~

Date: 05/06/2024
Place: Bhubaneswar



GRIDCO LIMITED
CIN:U401090R19955GC0O03960

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2 in Crore
As at As at
Particulars Mool 31032024 | 31.03.2023

; ASSetS - ”- 3 RS Y
{1} | Non-current assets
| ia) Property, Plant and Equlpment )
i . Tangible assets PR | I cone BBL i JOG2. |
(i) Intanqible assets _ e 8 | O:07 4o e
(i} Intanzible assets under development b 2.98 -
Financlal assets

{iiInvestments 7.1 1.571.02 1674.31
fiiy  Trade receivables 8 i - ) -
iy Loans 9 974.42 - 1.144,60
(iv) _ Other financial assets P 10 o
Other non-current assels o i1 1.3 T 0
Total non-current assets ' [ 3,502,40 |  4,160.03
_{II} | Current assets - -
.a; Financial assets o b
[ Investments 72 1 W
¢ Trade recelvables 8 2.093.61 | 1834.42
i ash and cash ecuivajents 12 11.56 - 5.93
(v} Bank balances other than (iii;above 12.1 57.76 244.60
uuuuuuuuu {v: loans g i - ) -
(vi)  Other financial assets 10
‘b) Other current assets 11 176,
Total current assets 2,278.20
Total Assets (I+11) 6.438.2°

“Equity and liabilities
{I) | Equity

(a8} Enuity share capital ) 13 i 3,291.48 3,002.04
by Other equity 14 '8022.47: i8.000,41)
SRS SO | -1~ -1 X -1<[ 1115 (4,730,99) {4,998.37)
{II} | Liabilities
A Non-current liabilities s ——
‘a, Financial liabilitles
i Borrowings e 15 3.676.15 4,189.72
i Trade pavables
Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises
and Small Enterprisaes 16 - =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 16 o 5 I
“(iit;__ Other financial liabilities . i7 0.26 ] - 0.26
{bj _Provisions . ] - - -
i¢; Other nen-current fiabilities ) 19 1.860.04 1.571.77
Total non-current liabilities ! 5,536.45 5,761.75
B Current liabilities N e —————
{a: Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowinis 15 1.813.98 1.985,44
il Trade avables )
Total cutstanding dues of Micro enterprises
and Small Enterorises 16 e £
Total outstancing dues of creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 16 1,894.50 ¢ 1,811,29
i} Other financial liabilites 17 196.82 | 30443
b} Provisions ) 18 1.491.67 1.612.24
ic;  Other Current Liabilities 19 65.33 61.45
Total Current Liabilities ) 5,462,30 5,674.85
Total Liabllities B i 10,998.75 11,436.60
Tatal Euuity and Llabtlities {I411) : 6.267.76 | 6,438.23

See accompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached . ot
For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co. b ;’
Chartered Accountants %fj/ L
FRN: 318121E G, B, Swain T. Panda

| Director {F & CA) Managing Director
5 M‘" 3"‘”?” DIN:O7687817 DIN:00836793
A Jiten Kumiar Mishra o
/Partner wfi}z \ g
.

atil
i g 1&?},’) outld

\“%@i y Membership No. 052796 L
21 UDIN: QUo52496 B DLBTHBIL S. Dash 5. K Sahoo
Place: Bhubaneswar Company Secretary Chief Financial Qfficer
pate: 0506 /2024




GRIDCO LIMITED
CIN:U401090R19955GC003960
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Z in Crore
For The Year For The Vear
Particulars Note No ended ended
. . B1.053.2024.. 31.03.2023
[ |Revenue from operation _ 20 13,941.53 . 11,923.13
11 _|Other income o 21 7142 | 167.69
III |Total Income (I + II) . 14,012,95  12,000.82
IV |Expenses T
{a; Cost of Power - 22 13.003.45
(b) Emplioyee benefits expense ; 23 4 15.67
(¢} Finance costs 24 612.55
(d) Depreciation and amortisation expense ) ' 25 0.52
(e) Other expenses 26 12032
Total expenses (IV) _ 13,752.51 12,884, 03 _
V_|Share of net profit/ (loss) of Associates 7.1 365.52
VI |Profit/(loss) before tax and Exceptional Items (III - IV+V) 63.99 (42? 69)
Less: Exceptional Items ) ) o
_VII |Gain on sale of investment in associates 27 - _15.03
VIII Profit/(loss) before tax but after exceptional items (VI+VII) © 63.99 (412:(56)"
IX Tax expense
1 Current tax
2  Deferred tax | = .
Total tax expense (IX) _ = L
X _[Profit/(loss) after tax {VIII - IX) 63.99 (412§6)
XI |Other comprehensive income '
(i) Items that will not be recycled to profit or oss ) .
- Remeasurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans _ i -
- Share of Other Comprehensive Income in Associates 7.1 ] 86.05 :27.50;
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to P&L . -
1 Total comprehensive income for the period (XI) (86.05) (27 50,
XII Profit/(loss) for the period (X+XI) ) (22.06) ' (440 16)
XIII Earnings per equity share: ) ) o
Basic EPS (2 per equity share) 28 ' 21.30  (147.78)
Diluted EPS (¥ per equity share) 28 21.30 _ (147.78)

See accompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED
As per our report of even date attached

For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co. (;; o 3
Chartered Accountants 3};{ ,{i?ﬁ;;}; 2 fﬂxw‘
FRN: 318121E pres S8 \ G. B. Swain T. Panda
{ 'f{‘:ﬁ 1”*’*‘“\:(3‘ Director (F & CA) Managing Director

s \gm"';‘”mw’f ‘j DIN:07687872 DIN:00836793
CA liten Kumar Mishra" 5 6\, : / “
Partner \{31%& 'i"/ P
Membership No. 052796 R K{*’""“
UDIN ;. 2UDSRIALRKDLBTHS L S. Dash 5. K Sahoo

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Bhubaneswar
Date: 05/0@/:1)09&




GRIDCO LIMITED
CIN:U401080R18955GC0O03960
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ginCrore
= " Year ended @ Year ended
Particulars ]
) B " - 31.03.2024 31. 2023
A [Cash flows from operating activities A W— e ———
Profit for the period {41266}m
Adjustments for:
Finance costs recocnised in sTofit or loss
Interest income recosznised in profit or loss 15.28;
Provision written back ... 1156.86}
Gain on sale of investment in associates {15.03;
Share of net Profii/(Loss) of Associates {365.52;
Denreciation and amortisation 0.22 |
5.38)
) ', Movements in ozerating cagital; 1
= (Increase) / decrease in trade receivables (259.19) 295.94
{Increase) / decrease in Bank Balance olher than Cash and Cash Equivalent 186.84 (41.30)
(Increase) / decrease in loans and other financial asset ' ' 227.21 3.51
{Increase) / decrease in olther assets (23.91) (97.43)
Increase / (decrease) in {rade payables 83.21 572,63
Increase [/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities {7.61) (1.39)
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities o DT (117.80)
Increase / (decrease) in provisions {120.57) 507.70
Cash (used in) / generated from operations 1,030.44 666.38
__ilncome Taxes {Paid)/Rﬂceived o - -
Net cash (used in) / generated by operating activities 1,030.,44 666,38
Cash flows from investing activities
Investments in Associates . N
Net Proceeds on sale of Investrments in Associates - 15.03
Interest received from banks and others 2.98 5,28
) ‘Payments for Other Non Current Assets {Including advances for OIPL Project) (11.50) | (18,84)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.09 .02
Payments to acquire Property, Plant and Equipment ) (4.95) ] (0.23)
Net cash {used in) / generated by investing activities (13.38) | 1.26
. (Cash flows from financing activities )
| Proceeds/(Repayment) from long term borrowings {513.57} i {1,033,93)
‘ :'R@pgiats of Government Grants oh account of Soft Lean 283,73 1 216.65
E‘ _ Proceeds/{Repayment) from short term borrowings (171.406) 648.68
Finance cost paid (610.13) (499.75)
|Net cash (used in) / generated by financing activities (1,011.43) (668.35)
fﬁigt increase or {decrease) in cash or cash equivalents 5.63 (0.71)
Cash and cash equivalents at the iieginning of the year 5.93 6.64 |
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11.56 5.93

See accompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral pert of the consolidated financial statements

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached oy \T’ "

For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co. f;"’“'g\ i g

Chartered Accountants G.S'B. Swain T+ Pand;l(r'w

FRN: 318B121E Diractor (F & C) Managing Director
DIN:O768787

[ DIN:00836793

O

CA Jiten kurfiar Mishra
Partner
Membership No. 052796

5. Dash
Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: Dgf 0 é/ 2,024




GRIDCO LIMITED
CIN:U401090R19955GC003960

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A, Equity share capital

Particulars - . Tin Crore
Balance as at 01.04.2022 ' ' 2,791.22
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors =
Restaled balance at the beginning of the period . 2,791.22
Changes in equity share capital during the year ' 210.82
Balance as at 31.03.2023 - 3,002.04
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors o
Restated balance at the beginning of the period 3,002.04
Changes in equity share capital during the year ) 289.44
Balance as at 31.03.2024 o 3,291.48

B. Other equity
% in Crore

'_Reserve & Surplus

Particul < "
articuiars Retained Exrmings Total

Balance as at 01.04.2022 {7,560.25) {7,560.25 o
Profit/{Loss) the year {412.66) {412,
Other compretensive income for the yoar {27.50) el
Transfer to retained earnings = B
Balance as at 31.03,2023 (8.000.41) (8,00041;
Profit/(Loss) for the year 63,99 i 63,98

nsive income for the year (88,053 o (BSOS

Ml b reiined earnings S, S———— B

| Balance as 2t 31.03.2024 (8,022.47} (B,022.47;
See accompanying notes 1-38 forming an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO LIMITED

As per our report of even date attached {,N?x 7‘ ’
For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co. f‘;}-*""’”'m At ww-»z»‘;
Chartered Accountants G, B. Swain T, Panda
FRN: 3181218 Director (F & CA} Managing Hrector
-, DINIO7ERTE DINIO0836793

ICieheze - 1
CA Jiten Kumat Mishra L o
Partner 5. Dash S K 00
Mambership Mo, 052796 Company Secretary Chief Financial Offjcay

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date; OS"T;’}\B/‘R(C’;»‘{




GRIDCO LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mote 1
Genaral Intormation

,,.u
o

4 (Parent company} was incorporated on Apod 20, 13995, under the Companies Act
aking pursuant to the restructuring of the power sector in Odisha, GRIDCO Lid, o and buik suppl

e State of Odisha and carries out its business under 2 license from the Odishe Dedinolly Regulatery Commission {
son the enactent of the Electricity Act, 2003, the transmission related activities of GRIDCG Lid. wes transferred and ves
ver Transaission Carporations Ltd. (OPTCL), & wholly owred Undertaking of the G—;\senrs ment of Odisha through the
Electricity arms [Transfer of Transmission and Relsted acfvities) Schemes, 2005 with effect from Aoril 01, 2005, After this sepa
GRIDCO Ll 5 engaged n the business of bulk purchase and sale of power te the four B istributio AniEs (9!5&6?&45} inside the 5tz
Odisha ol ding of surplus power. The function of registered office of GRIDCO Lid. s continuing at same building, on as-is-where
which now bslongs to OPTCL

{;5’15.}\,0 Lirrss

o

Consaquent
the Och

{with TPCODL woel 01,06,2020, W

ol MESCO Utility has boern ve

Further, 2 ¢ the vesting orders of Hon'ble OERC, the Distribution Licence of CESU, has et ves
Uility & THOO Utility hes been vested with TPWODL & TPSCDL respectively w.oef, 01.01,202
TENODL w.o.. 01.04.2021, GRIDCO Limited together with fts subsidiaries and associates are refer (o a3 group.

To promets axvelopment of clean energy projects in tha State and accelerate adoption of clean energy, Government of Odisha vide Resol
o 1175 Bl GeHYD-HYDRO-0009/2022/E0., dated 30.11.2022 hes natified The Odisha Renewable Energy Policy, 2022 or 30.11.2022.
Further, Beosrtment of Energy, Government of Ddisha wide Notification Nu 12284-FNG-HYD-HYDEO-0009-20272 dated 15th Decembernd
has designaiod Parent Company as the Nodal Agency under Pars 25.2 of the Odisha Renewable Erergy Policy, 2022, As per the notificatio
Parant Cow

my is discharging the roles & responsibilities as prescribed in Para 25.3 of the Policy.

2024 & March 31,2023, the State Goverament of Odisha holds 100.00% of shares in the Parent Company, and has the abiity
Group oper ahorss.

A5 on Marg
to influenge

erial Accounting Policies
ment of compliance
spmolidared financizl statements have been prepared in accordante with Indian Accouni
.5 {indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the €
sy, The Parent Company also applies requ arme it of Division I of Schedule 113
wial statements. During the year, certain amendments te Ind AS have bstome 2
At How wyver, their applicetions did net have any material inpact on financial positio

Standards {Ind AS) 85 notlfie
es Act, 2013 (&5 amended from ime
Companies Act, 20173 while presenting
ble and been adopted by the Farent
4 finencial performance of the Group,

2.2 Bausis of preparation and ;;s‘z:sentatmn
The ronsolidated finzacial statements of the Group have been preparsd in sl material aspects with the relevant provisions of
58

sames A, 2013, Indlan Accoxmw‘nq Svandards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Cony

”im

e

I
"

{indon Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 & amendments thereto and other relevant provision of the Act.

Al sussts and Habilities bave been classified as current or non-current as per Group’s operating cycle and other ariteria sel out 0
- je-IF of the Companies At 2013, Based on the nature of business, the group has ssvertained its eperating cycle as 12 months
7 ine purpose of current or non~current classification of assets and Habilites.

The vonsolidated financial stalements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except tor financial mstruments that &re meas

i

¢ values at the end of each reporting period, as explaines n the accounting policies belew. Histerical cost s generally bused oo
sir value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and Services.

atue is the orice that would be received 1o sell an asset ar paid to transfer @ Hability 1 an arderly transaction petwaan
iparts at the measurement date, regardgless of whether that price is directly cbse alc or estimated using another valuaton
ique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a Habilily, the group tales into acoou e characterstics of the assel o Ha /
et participants would take these characteristics inta account when pricing the assel or ;:ah,lm, at the measurament
for measurement and/ or disclosures in these consolidated financial statements 1 determined on sich & basis, and
Lurements that havae some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impak 1
The financial statements are presented In INR and all values are in crore rounded W v decimal point, excepl when othenwse

aberd,
« Group has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operaie 85 a going congern,

2.3

of Bstimates

i conformity with the recogeition ar
maka axthiretes and assumplions i
s a3 at the date of the financial state

e financial staterments are
N itoof the Group Comipany |
s, disclosures relating to contingent habilitie

L axpensea for the penods presentad.

ates and undarlying assumptions are roviewad on an ongoing basis. Revisions to cocounting estimatas are recogmsed o the

el

& in which the estimales are revisad and future periods are affected.

Koy source of estimatinn of uncertainty st the date of the financial taternents, which may cause @ material adjustrent Lo the Conying
& of assets and lisbikties within the next financial year, is in respect of, faw value of uncuoted securitles and Imipa peviant of
wnts, provisions and contingent llabiiitios,




GRIDCO LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.4

Note 3

Basis of consolidation

The consolicated financis! statements(CFS) include the consolidated financial statements of the Growy @
are ortities aver which the Group exercise significant influence but dees not control.

Control and sigrdficant infuence are assessed annuaily with reference to the voting power {usually ariing from equity shareholdings
and potential voting rights) and other rights (usually contractual) enjoyed by the Group in its capacit ar invester that provides -
the povesr and consecusntial ability to direct the investee's activities and significantly affect the Group retums from its investment.
Such assessment requires the exercise of Judgement,

An investment i oan associate is initially recognised at cost on the date of the investment, and Tnclu
regserve erbedded in the cost, in the Balance Sheet, The proportionate share of the Group in the n
other comprehensive income after any adjustments necessery to give effect to uniform eccount
Statermend of Profit and Loss and the carrying value of the investment is adjusted by a like amount {r
in a case whers the Group’s share of losses of an associata squal or excesds its interest In the asso
discontinue i
@ Habilivy s
the assoaal

TeS. AssoUiali

of any poodwil]

Other Material Accounting Policies

Accounting poli

des are el out along with respective explanatory notes where it specifically relates o such Tangactions or balences, (the:

material accounting policies are set out below:

3.1

3.3

3.5

Currencies
These financial statements are presented in Ladian Rupee {(2), which is the functional currency of the Parent Company. The functions
curency represents the currency of the primary econemic environment in which the Group operates.

Transacki i forelgn currencies are recorded at exchanpe rates prevafling ort the date of the iransaction. Foreign turrainc
denominated monatary assels and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Bal Sheet date and excha
saing and losses arising on settlement end restatement are recognized in the Statement of Profit and L

Current versus non-current classification
The Parent Company oresents assels and habilities in the balance sheel based on current / non-curront snssification. An asser treales

&% current when g s

- expected L be reatized or intended to be sofd or consumed in noacal operating cycle,
- held primaerily for the purpese of treding,
- expectad to be reslized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- ash or cash equivalent unless restricted Trom being exchanged or used to settle & Hability for &t b
FEPFOITING Danod.
Al other gssets are classified s non-current

reestee months affer the

ent when:

- itig experted to be settied in normal operating cycle,

i held pronarily for the purpose of rading,

fue to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- thers is no unconditional right 1o defer the settierment of the hability for at least twalve mentng aftss e e
es all other hiabilities as non-current.

:ts and liabilities are classified &5 non~current assets and lisbilities

£ “le is the time between the acquisition of assets for precessing and their realization i o aned cash eguivalents, ™
group has jdentiied twelve months as s operating cyzle.

& Lability is

Praperty, Flant and Equipmuent, Intangible Assets & Impairment of Assets
propesty, Plant and Bguipment, Intangible Assels & Impairment of Assels are being accounted for s pe:
Group, which is ofective from Lst April'2022 {Notification No: 1188 Dated: 24.06.2022).

g approved PRE Policy of the

Borrowing Cosbs
General and specific borrowing cost divectly related to acquisition of a qualifying esset are capitalized cormg the period of tme that -
vk a

required to curtplete snd prepare the asset Tor its intended use or sale, Qualifying assets ere assels thel nacessarily ke a substantin

period of tme to get ready for thelr intended use or sale,
wing costs are expensed in the period they oceur, The borrowing cost is measurad at am

interest mathod.

Al other bong ized cost using the effectivy

Provisions, Coniingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provis s racognized when the Group has a present obiigation a5 a result of past event and ¥ 1o oo

rescurces ~ill be required to sertle Lhe obligaticn, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be mude Hosed an rechnical v

past experience. No provision is recognized for labilities whose future outcome cannot be asceriained with reasonable certainty.

W othe effect of the Ume value of money is matenal, provisions are discounted using a pre-tax 6o that reflects currant ma
5 of the Hme value of money in that jurisdiction and the risks specific to the Hability. 39

e of ime I8 recognized as a borrowing cost,

dnses for material armount uniess the possibility of

2 that an gulfiow o

13

i ad

srepvigion due to the passs
Hes are nob regognised but are ¢
ed at each balance sheel date and adjusted to reflact the current management
sgnized but are disclosed whan mflow of economic benafit 15 probabie.

generalily not ro

L




GRIDCO LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.14.1

3.14.2

3.14.3

3.14.4

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents include cash in hand, depasits held at cali with banks and other short term deposits which are readlly

corvertible into krnown amounts of cash that are subject Lo an insignificant risk cf change in value and having an original maturity of
threc months or less,

Cash Flow Statement
The cash flows are segregated Into cash flows from operating, Investing, and financing activities and reported in statement of cash flows.

Cash flows from operating activities are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of non-cash nature and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash fows.

Income Taxes .
The tax is payable based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement o

profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and ‘tems that are never taxable or
deductible. The current income tax charge Is calculated by using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period as per section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act,1961.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recagnized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists. Ravenue s measured at the fair

value of the consideration received or receivable net of rebate,

The revenue from sale of power is accounted for on accrual basis, at the price approved by Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission
(OERC) and does not include electricity duty. At the year end, the provisions are made if no bills are received or raised till date of closing
of the respective financlal year.

Other Income

Interest income from a fMinancial asset Is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Parent Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably.

However, generation based incentives receivable from IREDA (Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency) is netted off against the

cost of power,

Expense Recognition
All expenses are recagnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis as per the necessary terms of the contracts entered into

with suppliers and service providers,

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eernings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehelders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentizl cquity shares.

Financial instruments

A financial Instrurment is any contract that gives rise to & financial asset of one entity and & financial Hability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Financial assets and llabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and liabillties are initially measured at fair value, Transaction cost that are direcily attributable to the acquisition or issue of

financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial Habilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financlal liabilities.

Financial assets
All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured In their entirety at either amortized cost ar fair value, depending on the

classification of the financial assets.

Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amorlised cost if these financial assets are held within 2 business model whose objective

is to hold these assets i order to coilect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dazes 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value threugh profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive item on Initlal recognition, The transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liatilities at
fair vaiue through profit or loss are immediately recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI}

Financial assets are measured at fair value through OCI If these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective 15
achieved by both collecting vontractual cash flows and selling financial assets and contractual term of the financial assets give rise o0
speciied days ta cash flows that are solely payment of principals and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Impairment of financial asset

(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 month expected credit losses

The Group has assets where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is very
low. At initial recognition, financial assets are considered as having negligible credit risk and the risk has not increased from initial
reccanition. Therefore expected credit loss allowance is not required.

(b) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses

C—
pe—
[P
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.44.8

3.13
e

3.48.2

3.15.3

3.15.4

3.16

3.47

prorg the 1

The Groun has customers who are state government utifues with capacity to meet the obligations am
2 management believes that the unimpelred amounts that are & months past dug
ave factors and the prevalent regulations, the trade receivables continue 1o have
after on each reporting date.

date are shll coile

recognition and

In determining the allowances for cradit losses of trade recelvables, the Group bas used a practicat eppro

carmputing The expectes
credit 1083 allowa v .

e for trade recsivables. The Group provides for oradil loss besed on increase in crediy ik on case 1o case ba

Derecognition of financial asset

The Group derocognises a financial asset enly when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the et expire, or it transfers £
finangial 3 substantially al nisks and rewards of owners of the asset to encther entity. If Group neither trans e
-

o, the Group recogn:
16 substantially af

all the risks and rowards of ownership and continuas to control the transferrad
relained e the assets and an asseoated Habllly for amounts it may have 0 pay. If the Groug 2
ane reward anership of 8 trengferred Bnancial asser, the Group continues o recognise the finanos
coliaterglised horrawing of the grocesds recelived,

FETEITE SU

auset antd aiso recoy

Financial Habilities and eguity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial debiities and eguity instruments issued by the Parent Company are classified according o 1
arrangements entered mto and the definitions of @ finendcial liability and an equity instrument.

stance of the contracivy

Equity instruments
An equity mslry s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
Equity ngin @ recorded at the proceeds recetved, net of direct issue costs,

cting g of s hebilibe

Financial Hability
Trace and ovher peyables are inttally measurad ai falr value,
vsing the effeckive interast rale method. Dther financial iabilivies arg measured 8t amoe

t of iransaction costs, and gre subsedus.

LiZec COst usi

The effective intersst method is 8 methed of caloulating the amortised cost of 2 debt instrumesnt and of e
the relevant pg . The effective interest rate is the rete that exactly discounts estirated future c2
noints pald or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction Costs ant
throuah the sxpested life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriste, a shorter perod, to the ¢
recognition.

o
=X
F
A«
i

d on an effective interest basis for deby nstrumants other than those financial asse
sad in the Statement of Profit and Loss and i Inciuded in the Other Income Iine Jtem,

Ineome I8 renog
income is re

Berecognition of financial Habilities
cobiad or they expive,

srizas financial Habilitics when, and only when, the group’s obligations are discharged, -

The Group derad

Offsetting Financial Instruments
Financial 1 i financial babilities of the Parent Company are offéet and the net amount is Included 12
is & tegally enforuable right 1o offset the recogrized amounts and there s an intention to setlie an a ¢
settie the Habiity simultaneousty, The lagally enforceable right must not D& contingent on future event:
novnal course of Gusiness,

e Dalance sheet, wha
516 or reatdze the s

must be enforceable in

i

Fair value measurement

Faiwr value is the price that wouid be received to sefl an asset or paid o transfer a jability In an ordey transaction between f
participarts &t neasurement date. The fair value measurement is bazed on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asse!
¥ bakes place elther:

ket for the asset or llabiity, or

principal market, in the most advantageous market Tor the assel or Hablity

“a most advantageous markel must be accessible Dy the group. The fair vaiue
ons that market pasticipants would use when pricing the asset or Habifity, a: g
tointerost. A fafr vaiue measuroment of 3 nor-financial ssset takes into Uk
bepefits by using the asser in s highest and best use or by sefling it to another kel
est and best use,

sarbipipant that v
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219

3.20

o faig

up ases valuation tec”kmqu% that are dwmym}tc in the cireumstan ang for whic
valae maxtmizing the use of refevant observable inputs and minlmizing the use of uncbsery

ts and Habiities for which fair value I8 measured Or disciosed in the ffn,amd:«é &
v, described as folows, based on the jowest level Input that is significant to the faw
$ 1 Quoted {unadjusted) marke: prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilt
significant to the o

unobeer

i3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value maessuremant

the Group determine
he lowest level inpur the

ssets and Habilities that are recognized in the consctidated financial statements on a
iiars ha v mmrrﬁd batween ieuz:m m the merarrm :Jy rE-ATE0S Janf raizzgf*r‘ ration {ba

Habifin

mu"!vcff for “%Emji‘& ) \:! a' “,t assels, 1(,:& i oas propertes ang othe 5oaLguls

vidends on shares are recorded as a labiity on the date of aporoval by the sharehod

s on the date of declaration by the Parent Company's Board of Directors.

D sad E&anafft plans

g v sraployees working in the Pareny Company &re on uwmt'q!son from ¢ wer Trans Corporati
i dabilities in respect of pension contribution and leave salary cont 30 of these L";[Lf‘w, eon Bre A
ssis of the cfa-rm ralsen by QPTCL. Liability in respect of employees &zppu;s!te:g vy the Parent Cox
sised on the basis of the sarvice conditions, In view of less number of employees in this category and because Qf Ea*:k i ma
{valuation of such benefite has nat been made during the vear,

erm and other long-term ermployes benefits
iy g rﬁcegmge far ,;erxcui& au,m.;.c 10 s“rﬂphye 5 i rcspwt of w‘-gsw angd qata:‘e« annusl leave and sick leave in the

‘-hat “9 ViCE,

o in nmmzcz cf shart- res-n empioyes bencfiis are measured at if“e UW‘MC)LEDLQC? é

we for the related service. Lebiities recegnised in respect of other long-term emupioyes Ei‘&“f*ﬁ?‘ﬁ are

of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be mede by the Parent Company o respect of services Pm‘u‘-d’*ﬁ Dy &
ne reporting date.

up

Guvernment grants
Gon nent grants are recognized where there 18 reasonable assurance that the gr'e‘mt el

be received, and all attached cond

be complied with, The benefit of & government loan at a below-market rate of Interest s 1§ @ government grant, Th
th wwemarket rate of Interest shall be measured as the difference between the In ving valua of the loan det ed In
at ance with Ind AS 109 and the procseds recelved, The sald Government grants shal pized i profit or oss on @ Gmatie

sver the periods In which the entity recognizes as expenses the related costs for grants are intended to con
Cthe grant refates te 2 specified asset, it Is recognized as deferred income, ang gmoriized over the expected useful iife of the

s#ards issued buf not yet eﬂ‘erﬁive
sy e ang amended stendards tha e issued, but not yet effective, up to the ¢
snerds are disclosed below, The amandm vnta are not expected to have 3 material imp

fate (f E'\ua“m m’

drion of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

nendment introduces a definition of *accounting estimates.’ The amendments clarify (0o dist
res ang changes in accounting poticies and the corraction of errors. Alse, they carily how fﬁntefiét Us 0 MEast
puts to develop accounting estimates, The amencments are effective for annual reporting years begi ar after 1
aaply Lo changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that ocwur on ar alte

The amendments are not expected Lo have a matenial impact on the Group's finanaal staterments,

wire of Aczounting Palicies - Amergdments 10 Ind AS 3

T endment provides guidance and examples o help entities apply material
hents &im to help entilies provide accounting pelicy disclosures that are mos
e thelr significant” accounting policies with a requirament to disclose their 'materi
sntities apply the concept of materiality in making deaisions aboul accounting pelicy d

i bhe reguirement Tor o
ng poiicies and adaing gu

Cmendments are applicadble Tor annual years beginning on or after 1 April 2024 wir Her applcation pormitted. The amendmants
s ot expected to have a material imapact on the Group's finandial statemaents.

o tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendmoents fo ing AS 12

dstry of Corporate Affais (MCA) has notified amendments to Tnd AS 12, which narrow the scope of the initial recognition
stion under Ind AS 12, so that it no longzr apghies (o ransactions thal give rise 10 ecual i"xam»’a anc‘ (?‘"Jﬁ.h e >
nces, The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on o after the
tedd, In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative year presented, a defe
is available) and & deferred tax liablity shouid also be recognised lor all deductible ¢
cases and decemmissioning obliigations.

yre nob expected to have a matenzl impact on the Parent Company’s fin
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Note 4

Note 5
Sk
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Critical Accounting Judgments

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors of the Group are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabiitles that are not readily apparent frem other sources, The estimates and
assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
from these estimates. Such estimates and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions tc accounting esti
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised If the revision affects only that period, vr o the period of the revision
future periad, If the revision affects current and future periods.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses / credits to the extent that it Is probabie that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Management judgement I§ required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Provisions
provisions are nat discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate reguired to settle the obllgation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities arising from past events the existence of which would be confirmed only on occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
mere future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group or contingent liabilities where Lhere is a present obligations but it
is not probabie that economic benefits would be recuired Lo settle the obligations are disclosed In the consolidated financial statements
unless the possibility of any outflow in settlement Is remote.

S
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6
Property, Plant and Equipment R T— s il ETOTE
Particulars Estimated Useful Lives ( In As at As at
Years) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Carrying amount of:
Plant and Equipment Five 0.03 | 0.04
Office Equipment Five D10 £.13
Furniture and fixtures » Ten 0.25 0.22
Vehicles Elght Leez .. 004
Computers __Three 1.11 0.49
i. Total of Tangible Assets 1.51 0.92
il. Intangible Assets (Software) Four 077 B
iii. Intangible assets under development I ... | S,
Total _pf Property, Plant and Equipment o 5.26 0.92
% in Crore
: ; Furniture
Particulars Pla."t anl o_l'ﬁce and Vehicles| Computers: Software Total
Equipment Equipment _.
s Fixtures | | ]
Cost
Balance as at April 01, 2023 0.43 0.30 0.40 0.47 5.07 - _6.67
- - 007 0.01 0,88 0.90 1.86
0.00 _0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.09
Cost as at March 31, 2024 0.43 0.47 0.39 5.95 080 844
Accumulated depreciation as at .
April 01, 2023 0.29 0.18 643 4.58 ) ! ) 5."{5
Charae for the period 0.01 0.04 0,03 028 0.13 0.52
Revaluation 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 <
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.02 0.00 0.11
Accumulated depreciation as at
March 31, 2024 0.40 0.20 0.22 0.37 - 4.84 0.13 6.16
Net carrying value as at March !
31, 2024 0.03 0.10 0.25 0.02 L.11 0.77 2.28
Net carrying value as at March .
31, 2023 0..04 0.13 0.22 O.t’)«‘&;= . 0.49 0.92
S o 3
b g
: gfﬁ rag \9*"
21131 n§§;$
|
P
4
-
|
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Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements

Note 7.1

Investments - non current
I Investment in Assoclates . . %TinCrore
i As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03,2023
Non-corrent _No of Shares __Noof Shares |
¥ 10 each fully | T in Crore| ¥ 10 each fully Zin Crore .
paidup paid up ;
Unyquoeted investments {all fully paid}
Investments in equity instruments - ( Carrying
‘amount determined using equity method of |
Consolidations) - -
wity Shares of TPCODL ; 4+ -
Osening Balance 28,89,69,954 264.52 24,69,35500 1 20
Acguisition of Investments 5,63,50,000 56.35 4,20,34,454
Disgiosal of Investments i A N i
_Share of Prafit/iLoss) - 61.95 =
Share of Olher Comprehensive Income/(Expense? ) - {10.69" ) =
{ ..34,53,19,554 372.13 28,89,69,954 |
Hiy Fapity Shares TRRNODL o
| Opening Balance 19,50,92,667 292.08 14,45,22,364 169.67
Acauisition of Investments 8,12,91,000 81.29 5,05,70,303 50.57
Disposal of In o e OO N
Share of Profit/{Loss) v 42,83 67.58
Share of Other Comprehensive Income/iEx;ense} z {22.033 4.26
b e 27,63,83,667 354.17 19,50,92,667 292.08
4] Esoity Shares of TPWODL j
Opening Balance 23,52,98,000 911.89 | 17,63,67,954 .518.08 |
Aczuisition of Investments B,22,12 739 82,21 5,89,30,046 58.93
Disyosal of Investments g o
Share of Profit/il.oss - {188,013 357.63
Share of Other Comurehensive Income/i Exiense: T £ (25,531 . 122,75}
L 31,75,10,739 780,56 23,52,98,000 911,89
vl Euuity Shares of TPSODL TP
Openin Balance 18,07,80,600 95,60 12,14,90,600 120.45 |
Aguuisition of Investments 6,95,80,000 69.58 LA RN ok
Disvosal of Investments = = 2 =
Share of Profit/(Loss) 111322 184.94%
. Share of Other Comurehensive Income/{Exzense: (27.80% 0.8C
| 25,03,60,600 24,16 18,07,80,600 95.60
Total Carrying amount determined using equity 1,18,95,74,960 | 1,571.02 90,01,41,221 1,564.09
method j
Investments in equity instruments - Y T
(classified at amortised cost;* o ) 3
CESCO 3,56,32,800 35,63 3,56,32,800 | 35.63
. 3,22,95,900 22,30 ..3,22,95,300 .
WESCO 2,38,38,500 23.84 2,38,38,500
SOUTHCO 1,84,53,400 i 18,45 | 1,84,53.400 i
" Less: Provision for diminution in the value of o !
Jnvestments in CESCO, WESCO, NESCO & SOUTHCC : (110,22 o
| Total investment in Associates 1,29,97,95,560 | 1,571.02 | 1,01,03,61,821
[ 1,29,97,95,560 | 1681.24 | 1,01,03,61,821 | 1,674.31
_Aggregate amourt of impairment in value of investments _(110.22) = el T




Zin Crore

IL. Other investments s

| Asat P ;
gNao-current 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 !
Unquoted investments Quantity | o140 crorel. . QUANHYY s in crore
....Investments in Equity Units B L L S
Investments in share capital of ARCS Athagarh - 0.15 = i 0.15
Less: Provision for diminution In the vaiue of such investments i - o 10.15) - i (0.15}§
! ;

Total - investments
fual 3
I‘gta! - other non-current investments ¢ - . VRSO S

Additional information

Aggregate amount of quoted investmenls and market =
Y!"fl%ffe’_,ﬂ.lﬁ[ﬂgﬁ,M ‘_.- B . P i —. i

Total Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 1 = 1,681.39 1,674.46
. Total Aggregate amount of impalrment in value of investments - (110.37) (0.15)

* Non current investments are recognised at cost. the Parent Company invested 2224.94 crore in its Subsidiary
Companies {CESCO, NESCO, WESCO & SOUTHCO) in the year 1998-99 in the form of Equity Shares, During the
year 1999-00; 51% of investment was divested, the Parent Company's Investment stands at ¥110.22 crore as on
31-03-2022. This includes ¥ 22.49 crore transferable to the ' Trustees of the Employees Share Trusts' to be
cstablished for the benefits of the employees of respective DISCOMS; in terms of Share Acquisition Agreement
(Clause No, 3.2.2) read with Share Holder Agreement Clause-(i). After getting due approval of Govt, of Qdisha /
OERC, necessary adjustment, if any will be carried out.

Further, as per the vesting orders of Hon'ble OERC, the Distribution Licence of CESU has been vested with TPCODL
w.e.f. 01.06.2020, WESCO Utility & SOUTHCO Utility has been vested with TPWODL & TPSODL respectively w.e.f,
01.01,2021 and NESCO Utility has been vested with TPNODL w.e.f. 01.04.2021.

Further during the year there is an increase in Investment in equity amounting to ¥ 210.82 Crore on account of
transfer of Assets by GoO in favour of TP-DISCOMs (TPCODL - 420,34,454 No's of Shares @ ¢ 10 each, TPNCODL -
505,70,303 No's of Shares @ ¥ 10 each, TPWODL - 589,30,046 No's of Shares @ 2 10 each & TPSODL - 592,90,000

Ne's of Shares @ ¥ 10 each)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 7.2
Investments - current
1. Other investments o 2 in Crore
) ! As at ' As at
“f:urrent N ! 31.03,2024 . 31,03,2023 |
Unguoted investments™* : . BER— ;
12,50% Secured Non-Convertible Redeemable NESCO Bonds, 657 48.91 H
Series - 1/2000, 2007 (16,700 No's) i ! ) o e
12.50% Secured Non-Convertible Redeemable SOUTHCO Bonds, :
Series - 1/2000. 2007 {13,000 No's} i HaBmb
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments ; 153.07 195.36
| Less: Tmzairment in value of investments 1153.07)
{ Total - other current investments i =

* Pursuant to OERC order dated 29-03-2012, the dues payable against ¥400 crore NTPC bonds issued by DISCOMs
was required to be settled hy 31-03-2013. The DISCOMs had defaulted in payment of 2195.36 crere arising under
the settlement. The Parent Company has already pravided for the total amount of ¥ 195.36 crore. During FY 2023-
24 a sum of #42.29 Crore was received from TPNODL against the dues of NESCO. Accordingly, provision
amounting to #42.29 Crore was withdrawn. Interest on these bonds are not accounted for the current finandial
year as the recovery of principal amount is doubtful,
Details of Investment in Bonds with related parties are disclosed in Note 31(3).

Category-wise other investmentis - as per Ind AS 109 classification

Particulars Asat
31.03.2024 1 31.03.2023
Financial assets carried at amortised cost ! 1,571.02 ; 1,674.31

Financial assets carried at Fair value through Statement of Profit . ~
LE0R e ISR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 8
Trade receivables % in Crore
As at As at
A: Noh-suErant 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) Unsecured, considered good . -
(b) Unsecured, considered doubtful & =
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade recewablos = 5
Net trade receivables -
As at As at-—----~ ;
L 31.03.2024 |31.03.2023
Receivable from Consumers for Sale of Power ‘ | i
(a) Secured, considered good 2,017.86 1,780.80
(b} Unsecured, considered good 75.75 53.62 |
(¢} Unsecured, considered doubtful 811.75 811, 75
Less: Loss Allowance (811,75} (811.75
Net trade receivables 2,093.61 1,834.42
i) Ageing of trade receivables and credit risk arising there from are as below: T in Crore
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
£ i :
¥ 202324 LSS Ehai 6 months 4 1-2 More than 3 As at
e 1 year wars .| 2 yEAre ears |31.03.2024
months® Y . Y B
5, {AnsiERieH Tradle recelcables - 1,870.00 560 | 0.67 0.35 216,99 | 2,093.61
considered geod
Undisputed Trade Receivables ~
i) iwhich have significant increase in = = - = = =
credit risk
.. ‘Undisputed Trade Receivables -
i) | crecit Impaired 811.75 | 811.75
. |Disputed Trade Receivables
iv) : - s - = o =
considered cood
o Disputed Trade Receivables - which _ ) R _ } :
have q;gn:ﬂcant increase in credit risk
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit | ) ) ) ) ) i
impaired .
Total 1,870.00 5.60 0.67 .35 | 1,02_8,74 2_,905.36
Less: Loss Allowance - - - - (811.75) (811.75)
Net trade receivables 1,870.00 | 5.60 0.67 0.35 216,99 | 2,093.61

* Less than 6 months includes amount not yet due to the tune of # 1,020.50 Crore as on 31-03-2024
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Z in Crore
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
I payment .
F¥ 202223 i.esssthan 6 months - 1.2 - 2-3 years More than 3 As at
.03.202
. - I 1 year years . o years 31.03.2023
g [Frdisputes. Teadleruesishiles = 1,530.47 149 | 0.45 0.05 301.96 | 1,834.42
considerad ood i
Undisputed Trade Receivables -
i) twhich have significant increase in - ¥ s - s -
credit risk _
... ‘Undisputed Trade Receivables -
) | credit Impalred Bll./5 EdL.78
. iDisputed Trade Receivables
iv) . - = # S - @
considered good S -
v) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ which B ) _ _ ~ 3
have significant increase in credit risk
yiy Disputed Trade Receivables - credit ) i ) ) o o
impaired ;
Total 1,530,47 1.49 0.45 0.05 1,113.71 | 2,646,17
Less: Loss Allowance | ; - - - (811.75) (811.75)
Net trade receivables | 1,530.47 1.49 | 0.45 0.05 301.96 | 1,834.42 |
* Less than 6 months includes amount not yet due to the tune of ¥ 1,479.09 Crore as on 31-03-2023
In determining the allowances for credit losses of trade receivables, The Parent Company has used a practical
appreach by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables. The Parent Company provides for
credit foss based on increase in credit risk on case to case basis.
ii} Movements in allowance for credit losses of receivables is as below:
Z in Crore
N As at As at
A 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 811.75 811.75
Allowances made during the year - =
Release to statement of profit and loss v ~
‘Balance at the end of the year - 811.76 | 811,75
i} Out of the total ¥ 2,905.36 Crore Trade receivables as on 31 March 2024, ¥ 2,647.85 Crore (as at 31 March 2023
¥ 2,341,99 Crore) is receivable from CESU, SOUTHCO,TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNODL, TPSODL & SLDC, having more
than 5% of total cutstanding trade receivables. There are no other customers who represent more than 5% of the
total balance of trade receivables., ’
iv) There is no outstanding debts due from directors or other officers of The Parent Company.
v} The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the fact that the large customer are either large corporates or
government entities or associate entities,
vi} The receivables from erstwhile DISCOM utilities is being recovered through TP-DISCOMs as per the terms of

vii) Amount receivable from related parties are disclesed in Note 31(2).

vesting and carved out orders of OERC. During the current year the parent company has recovered # 297.24 Crore
towards the dues of erstwhile DISCOM Utilities.
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Note 92

Loans Zin Crore
A, Non-current A8 as As at
- 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
{a) loanstoemployees
__Secured, considered good 2 7
(b, Other Loans and Advances
- Unsecured Considered agood*
- Dues from CESCO 693.50 693.50
Dues from NESCO o 102,95
Dues from WESCO 113.32 180,55
Pues from SOQUTHCO 167.60 ) 167.60
Total non-current loans 974.42 1,144.60
As at As at
B SUREOE 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
{a; Loans to employees
Unsecured, considered sood - -
Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
i Loan to CESCO # » 174.00 174,00
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans# {174.00) (174.00)
Total current foans 4 £

* In terms of OERC order dated Q01-12-2008 in Case No.115/2004, the outstanding dues
from the DISCOMs, aggregating to ¥ 2,159.91 crore, excluding delayed payment
surcharge of ¥ 704.35 crore were securitized. Balance receivable amount as at 31-03-

2024 stands at $974.42 crore.

# The Parent Company extended #174 Crore to CESCO which was taken over and
managed by AES consortium, towards deferred credit/ cash support during September,
1999 to July, 2000; to be repaid in 12 quarterly instalments starting from December,
2002 and ending with September, 2005. A provision against the aforesaid receivables
has been considered during the F.Y 2014-15 due to uncertainty in receiving the said

amount.

9.1 Detalls of Loans to related parties are disclosed in Note 31(3).

Note 10
Other financial assets Zin Crore
As at "As at
A ) NamCurrant 31.03,2024 | 31.03,2023
(a)|Security Deposit - -
(b){Bank depésits with more than 12 months maturity = -
(c) |Other receivables _ - b B
Total other non-current financial assets - ' B
WB ‘Current B ot A% ol ;
o _ 31.03.2024 31,03.2023
__{a)|Interest accrued and due # -
(b)|Interest accrued but not due 0.91 0.78
~(c)|Other receivables 0.99 15.86
tal other current financial assets . 1.90 16.64
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Note 11

Other assets ¢ in Crore
| sk e o S
As at As at
A« Nanrourrent 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) Advance to OIPL for Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP)* _29.03 28.27
(b) |Advance 1o IDCO for Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP)* 401,00
(€} |Receivable from DISCOM - CAPEX** 921.65 X
(d)|Other Deposits 0.02 0,02 |
Total allowance for doubtiul debt 0.00 .00
Total other non-current assets 1,351.70 1,340.20
Classification of other non-current assets: SR §
Secured. considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, censidered ciood 1,351.70 1.340.20
Doubtful ) 0.00 ) 0.00
Gross other non-current assets 1,351.70 1.340,20
As at As at
S/ Currant 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
() |Advances to Employees 0.10
(b} {Receivable from DISCOM - Material Account 0.46
o Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables (0,46
ic Recew ble from OERC towards TPCL Considerat 4.97
d vabln 6.51
e} - . 115.77 .
i i ansfer Scheme* ™ s
CESRo: e e 118.85 118.85
NESCO 6.74 6.74
WESCO ] 12.10 12.10
SOUTHCO 29.91 28.91 |
Less: Allawance for doubtful receivables (167.60) (167, 60)
(9) Deposw w:th Govt. Authorities » ~ 71.78 54 i8
(h) |Security Depwta with Power Exchange Authorttles 1.35 ko ?3
200,53 178, 61 1
Classification of other current assets:
Secured, considered cood 6.61 5.52
Unsecured, considered tiood 193.92 170.69
Doubtful 168.06 168.06
rovided y 1168.06; 1168.06;
Gross other current assets o 200.53 176,61

* OIPL:

i. Pursuant to the decision of Govt. of India, the parent company is entitled to get 1300 MW of power
from the Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPP) promoted by Power Finance Corporation (PFC) in the state of
Odisha. GRIDCO being beneficiary for 1300 MW power has contributed F13.00 crore towards commitmeant
advance @ ¥1,00 crore per 100 MW of allocated power. Further, Govt. of Odisha has paid ¥ 401.00 crore
upto 31.03.2024 (upto Previous year ¥ 401,00 crore) to the parent company for deposit towards land
cost for the aforesaid project. Pending communication of terms and conditions thereto, the amount has
been considered as payable to Govt. of Odisha.

it. The BoDs of OIPL in its 78th meeting held or 29.06.2022 in principle decided to close the Odlsha UMPP
project and to communicate the decision to MoP for further necessary action as per the SOP, It was alsc
cecided to explore various possibilities for disposal of 3245 acre main plant land.

®*  The Parent Company received funds from Govi. of Qdisha for on lending to DISCOMs towards CAPEX and
has disbursed ¥775.83 crore to DISCOMs by 31-03-2024 (Previcus year £778.14 crore) after refund of
unspent amount by DISCOMs, Balance amount of ¥ 145.82 crore represents interest due upto 31-03-
2024 (Previous year ¥ 132.77 crore) on interest bearing CAPEX Loan, which is refundabie to Govt. of
Cdisha with corresponding receivable from DISCOMs,

#%* pyrsyant to Orissa Electricity Reform Rules, the Distribution undertakings cof erstwhile the paremt
company were transferred to DISCOMs in the year 1999, along with all assets and liabilities as notified
by Govt, of Odisha. The difference between current asset and current liability amounting to ¥167.60 crore
was also shown as receivable from DISCOMs. As the DISCOMs have been ambivalent over the years to
confirm the transfer scheme receivables, eguivalert provision is maintained in the accounts,
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Note 12
Cash and cash equivalents
Zin Crore
. As at As at
_ Particalars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) |Cash in hand - -
{b) |Balances with banks - Current Account 11.56 B 5.93
Total cash émd cash equivalents 11.56 5.93
Other Bank Balances
Total cash and bank balance 11.56 5.93
12.1 - Bank balances other than above
Z in Crore
Particulars i As -k
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) Short Term 'Déposits with Banks* ~ 44.58 24457
(b) |Renewable Energy Nodal Agency Fund*#* 13:18 0.03
Total of Bank balances other than cash and cash 57.76 244.60

‘equivalents

* The short term deposits include ¥ 6.20 Crore of Retention Money towards CAPEX work. It also
includes ¥38.38 Crore (FY 2022-23 ¥ 36.47 Crore) provided to Unicn Bank of India towards margin
money against Secured Over-Draft (50D).

** The Parent Company is the nodal agency for implementation OREP,2022, The Parent Company is
maintaining the RE Fund whereas DOE Is the administrator of the Fund. The Renewable Energy Nodal
Agency Fund includes a sum of ¥ 13.16 crore (maintained with HDFC Bank Ltd, as on 31,03.2024 fo
operate Renewable Energy Fund) and sum of ¥ 0.02 Crore (maintained with the said bank as on

31.03.2024) for transacting the "Nodal Agency/PMU" related expenses.
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Note 13
Share Capital
¥ in Crore
i As at  Asat
g Backidaiats 31.03.2024 ) 31.03.2023
" No of Shares Tin Crore No of Shares | ¥in Crore
Equity share capital . ) ) : . i
Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 3,29,14,763 3,291.48 3,00,20,426 | 3,002.04
3,29,14,763 | 3,201.48 | 3,00,20,426 |  3,002,04
Authorised share capital:
As at As at
31.03.2024 ~ 31.03.2023
Particulars No of Shares _No of Shares |
T 1000 each fully Z in Crore % 1000 each Z in Crore
paid up fully paid up
Equity Shares of 1,000 each 4.00.00.000 4.000.00 4,00,00.000 4.000.00 :
4,00,00,000 .4,000.00 4,00,00,000 |  4,000.00
Issued and Subscribed Capital: T
As at As at i
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 ol
Particulars |...No of Shares _.No of Shares
% 1000 each fully T in Crore % 1000 each Zin Crore
paid up ] fully paid up
Ecuity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 3.29.14.763 3.291.48 3.00.20 426 3.002.04 |
3,29,14,763 3{291..4)8 i 3,00 20.426 i 3,002.04 |
12.1 Fully paid equity shares
Particulars Number of % in Crore
: shares
Balance as at 01.04,2022 2,79,12,i78 2,791.22
Issue of shares during FY 2022-23 21,08,248 210.82
Balance as at 31.03.2023 3,00,20,426 3,002.04
~Issue of shares during FY 2023-24 28,994,337 289.44
Balance as at 31.03,2024 i 3,29,14,763,  3,201.48

13.2 Rights attached to equity shares

The Parent Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 1,000 per share, Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. During the year ended March 31, 2024 no dividend has
been declared or paic by the parent company. There are no shares reserved for issue under options and
contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment.

13.3 Details of shares held by Promoters of the Companies as detailed below )

i

'5 As at 31.03.2024 % Change |
’ . . duri

3 Si No Promoter Name No. of shares | % of holding ur::grthe
held of total shares ¥ :
! 1 Governor of Odisha 3,29.14,756 100.00% 0.00%
¢ Total y 4,756 | .. .,100.00%. o,

13,4 Details of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract{s) without payment being

received in cash.

During the current year, 28,94,337 no. of equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each allotted in favour of GoO as
consideration in lleu of equity investment in TPDISCOMs vide GoO (DoE) Motification No 3402 dated

30.03.2024

During the previous FY 2022-23, 21,08,248 no. of equity shares of 2 1,000/~ each allotled in favour of
GoO as consideration in lieu of equity investment in TPDISCOMs vide GoO (DoE) Notification No 3664

dated 28.,03.2023




GRIDCO LIMITED
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Note 14
Other equity
_TinCrore

Particulars As at As.at

31,03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) Surplus/(Deficit) - Profitand logs (8,000.41) (7,560.25)
(b) Profit/(Loss) for the year/period 63.99 (412.66)
(¢} Other comprehensive income for the year (86.05) (27.50)
Total _(8,022.47) (B,000,41}

Nature and purpose of reserves:
Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) of the Parent Company earned till date net of appropriatians. The
amount can be distributed/(adjusted) to the sharcholders fund of the Parent Company as per the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended).
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Note 15
Borrowings DRI . 5. ... ...
" As at As at
t
Paviiculery 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
I. Non-Current Borrowings B
A. Unsecured - at amortised cost -
(i) OHPC Loan 438.46 514.90
B. Secured - at amortised cost
{i: Loan from Banks * 2,038.07 3,191.47
(i) Soft Loan from GoO** 1,199.62 483,35
Total Non-Current Borrowings 4,676.15 7 74,189.72
11. Current Borrowings
A. Secured - at amortised cost
(i) Short term loan from REC 0.00 83.33
iii: Secured Over Draft 644,78 289.49
““B. Current maturities of Long term borrowings o
(i) Loan from Bank* 1,066.03 1,477.58 |
(i) Loan from OHPC 103.17 103,17
(i) Other Bonds 0.00 31.87
Total Current Borrowings 1,813.98 1,985.44

¥ Loans from Banks have been guaranteed by GoO.

¥ Soft Loan from GoO

GoO santioned soft loan of 700 Crore @5% p.a. interest during the FY 2022-23 & subsequently
2 500 Crore @5% p.a. interest and another ¥ 500 Crore @5.25% p.a. interest during FY 2023-24
with a moratorium period of 5 years and subsequently to be payable over a period of 10 years,

There has been no default in repayment of any loans or interest thereon as at the end of the
pay

year.
Details of Security:

First pari-passu charge on the receivables of the parent company shared among sll lenders (all
Banks) under multiple banking arrangements and Govt. of Odisha.

The parent company has used the borrowings from Bank & Govt. of Odisha for the purpose for

which they were taken.




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Conscolidated Financial Statements

Note 15.1
Additional Disclosure to the Loan ) )
s HOT &8 OF vﬁmount Tenure of  Balance as on Balance as on Period of
No Loan Details Account No 21.03.2024 Disbursed Loan 31.03.2024 31..93.2023 Maturity
’ ) (% In Crore) | (in months) (¥ in Crore) | (% in Crore) i (in months)
1 Bank 1L -IX 380806390009226 = 314,72 .
2 Bank TL -X __380806390009292 - 474,806 0
3 |UBL (e-Andhra-V; 004830100015018 . : 60,54 9 .
4 __|UBI {e-Andhra-VI} 004830100016044 - 30.80 0
5 JUBI (e-Andhra-VII 004830100018796 - 65.38 0
6 JUBI [e-Andhra-VIII} 004830100015722 8.50% 300.60 60 160.58 220,60 30
7 _{UBIe-Andhra-1X; 004830100020232 8,50% 400,00 60 234,17 314181 33
8 |Allahabad Bank - V (Indian Bank: 50426410387 - 46,30 0
9 lindlan Bank-vI 58004782040 - 474,97 0
10 {UCO Bank 17850610031384 - 56.46 0
11 0GB - 1II 412113056000002 7.85% 27.00 120 13.42 16.12 59
12 0GB -1V 412113056000003 7.85% 40,00 | 60 9.99 18,03 13
13 _10GB-V 412113056000004 7.85% 35,00 60 12.62 _1s.70 2
14 |Bank of India - V 555065410000036 203.69 0
15 iBank of India - V1 555065410000041 107,90 0
16 {Bank of India - VII 555065410000043 235.08 0
17 1Bank of India - VI 555065410000044 81,71 0
18 |Bank of Indis - 1% 555065410000045 458,21 LS
19 17 R 173060540662 8.35% 188,06 34 138.26 - 5
20 173000540224 8.35% 88.34 12 22,08 - 3
21 173000540211 8.35% 220,08 42 172,92 - 33
22 173000540237 8.35% 76,71 44 61,02 - 35
23 173000540252 8,35% 433.21 52 358.23 - 43
24 173000609710 8.30% 22,82 9 i 14.99
25 173000609723 8.30% 399,91 48 374,89
26 173000609736 8.30%) 399,86 48 374,83
27 015903305000002 8.20% 300.00 72 51.33
28 §761001C00000019 8.30% 600.00 &C .439.92
25 IBank ot o Ao 1 61500600000003
30 iBank of Baroda TL-2 61500600000004 8.20% 110.44 | 33 30,021
31 iBank of Baroda Ti=3 51500600000005 8.20% 103.50 30 20,68
32 |Bank of Bargda TL-4 61500600000006 8.20% 103.50 30 20.68
33 |Bank of Baroda TL-5 61500600000007 8.20%] 181.62 58 105.50 3
34 |Bank of Baroda TL-6 &1500600000008 8.20% 200,00 &0 129,801 39
35 |Bank of Baroda TL-7 £1500600000009 8.20% 499,98 60 358.18 | 458,21 43
36 |OHPC Securitized Dues £,00% 619.00 72 541.62 619.00 53
37 18.79% GRIDCO Bond 31.87
_38_|REC ST toan 83,33
39 [Soft Loan Tr-1 5.00% 500.00 120 500,60 500,00 120
40 |Scft Loan fr-1) 5.00%| 200.00 BEE] 200.00 200.00 120
41 iSeft Loan Tr-dil 5.00% 500,00 120 500.00 - 120
42 1Scft Loan Tr-1V 5.25% 200.00 120 200.00 120
43 |Soft Loan Tr-v 5,25% 300.00 120 300.00 - 120
44 |Union Bank-0OD-3R0804040023072 380804040029072 ] - - )
45 |Union Bank-OD-7B82G5020000001 788205020000001. 450,00 244,80 289.49 i
46 _|0G Bank-00-412114001000001 412114001000001 400.00 399.93 - :
Total 5,990,51 6,392,74




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 16
Trade payables
o Xin Crore
As at As at
£, NEJEGUREENS 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(1)|Creditors for capital supplies o
hhhhhh - Dues to micro and small enterprises -
- Others - -
(2)|Creditors for supplies and services
- Dues to micro and small enterprises o g N i
- Cthers - I P
_Total non-current trade payables 0.00
As at As at
B. Current 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(1}| Creditors for capital supplies B
- Dues to micro and small enterprises S o~ 7
| - Others G 3
{241 Creditors for supplies and services
- Dues to micro and small enterprises - -
- Others
Cost of Power 1,893.54 1,811.29
Other Creditors . 0.96 | N
Total current trade payables - 1,894.50 | 1,813.29

Notes:

16.1. Dues of MSMEs:
The Parent Company does not owe any dues to any Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined in "The

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006".
16.2 Ageing of trade payables are as below:

Zin Crore
~ Outstanding for following periods from due date
FY 2023-24 Less than 1 More than 3 Total
. Cyear | lr2vears | 2-3vyears | vears |
(1) Creditors for supplies and services iy
i) MSME - . - o 5
fi} Others 1,783.86 - - 1.10.64 1,894.50
fil) Disputed dues ~-MSME - - - - -
iv) Disputed dues -Others - - = ‘ - w o
Total 1,783.86 | = - 110.64 1,894.50
Zin Crore
Outstanding for following periods from due date
FY 2022-23 Less than 1 More than 3 Total
year 1-2 years | 2-3 years years
_ (1) Creditors for supplies and services - B
iy Others 1,692.21 13.71 = 10537 1,811.29
iii) Désptjféd dues ~-M5ME W - * " -
iv) Disputed dues —Others 3 - - = o
Total 1,692.21 13.71 -

Toe
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GRIDCO LIMITED
MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 17
Other financial liabilities

(Classified at amortised cost) Tin Crore
A. Non current As at AS
31.03,2024 31.03.2023
(a) |Other liabilities - 0.26 0.26
Total other nen-current financial liabilities 0.26 0.26
As at As at
B. Cgrrent 31.03,2024 31.03.2023
i{ai |Deposits and EMD ....16.29 3.50
(b, Guarantee fees payable . 11.88 28.96
() |Interest accrued but not due on borrowings* I 9.33
(d) lInterest accrued and due on loans 104.37 108,51
(e) |Audit Fee Payable 9.13 a2z
(f) |Unclaimed bonds - 815
(g) iPayable to OPTCL** 53.33 53,36 |
(h) |Other liabilities _ 0.51 0.50
Total other current financial liabilities 196.82 204.43

*  Interest on GoO Soft Loan:

The rate of interest on GoO Soft Loan is 5% p.a for loan amount of ¥ 1200 crore and 5.25% p.a for the
rest ¥ 500 crore loan availed, which shall remain fixed for the entire tenure of the foan. Interest due shall

be calculated on monthly basis and payable on quarterly basis at the end of each quarter.

%  Govt. of Odisha vide Notification No.6852 dated 09-06-2005 made a Transfer Scheme called “The Orissa
Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities) Scheme 2005° and vested the
transmission undertaking of the parent company with Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(OPTCL). The amount under reference is pavable to OPTCL as reconciled.




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 18
Provisions
........ e
Particulars. 31.08.2024
A, Non-current
(a} Provision towards cost of power ny
Total non current provisions
B, Cureont
(2} Provision towards cost of power ' 1,468.13
{1 oYy sion Loward abii:ly for EXHEAGEE N 23.54 ¢
roﬁi c»wrvntgm_ isions 1.491.67
Summary of provigion towards cost of power
Provision roie Provision
Opening Provision 5
Hame of the Party Batance as o | ;;i:?:;egy Utillsed during W[;if; :;;n
04,202 Y 202324 2
DLO%023 | apomon 1 F FY 2023-24
1/ GHELUPE) i 125,47 664 )
& Saged® i 21148 53.56
462,28 17.41
6.02 G ¥
118,52
210.60 70,51
2.57 1.74
363.54 144,44
8.17 -
Q.30 =
0,01 G.02
4.06 .
U,G?_ i -
Maliset Vinimay Pvt, Ltd, .05 - ~
Jay Iran & Steel 0.05 ¢ ot
Cfy ; 162.04 2ras ] 2.55 !
VESE. Banking Power | - a1.48 = 8148 | ;
panking Power | 13,21 o ) 9,63
PIF; : 724 i
itd 2 2.60
\ZUIRE Power ) 24.84 .
o Yetal 1,587.82 565,52 | 520,28 164,93

*OPEC Stagerl; Totel provision crested upte FY 2022-23 is ¥211.48 crore. Agawn duning FY 2023-26 pr
of € 5208 Crore {(Net off TDS) has been crested which Inclutes ¥ 45,94 Crore towards Fuel Price Adju

(FRAY.

FROPEC StagerIl:  OFRC, vide #s order dated 07.01.2023 @ case NO9E/2021, hes determineg the tos
{2HBEMW) of ORGE from the COD of the generating units upto FY 202324, Accordingly, OGO i
ted 14.03.2023, raised the arcear bifls amounting to 2 444,58 Crore (net off TDS) towarcs diffes
tar ining to the period frem the COD of the Unit-1II upto the menth of February, 2023, out af wite
s was unilised during the sard £y 2023-24,

Out of total provision of ¥ 119,53 crore, provisios of ¥ 11996 Crore has been aniad
an ynpect for the perey

FRARTLIOPCL):
sunat to Ere APTEL Order No 63/ 2016 dated (19,04,2024 regariding tanff revis

3010 ko FY 2033-24.

o APTEL Orger dated 25.01.2019 in 1A No.B40 of 2017 in Appeal No, 330 of 2037
myptier of re c.w!&*m inatnn of COD of Sarn [ station of NTFD which deferrsd from 15,11,2084 to 08,003,202
v has computad an amount of €3%9.69 Crore {2 243,30 Jrore towards ameount ailled a
s interest) to be refundable by NTPC. the same has been adjusted sgamsi b
perlaining 1o Deg'18 and Jan'19 aiter availing rebate as spplicabie, WiV has not o b0 the
tnarved soy oredit note in this regere. As the modality of implementaon of above erder wf C
s NTPC has not yet ralsed any credit bil, the parent company bas not considered the
an account pf revisien of COD by CERC. The Parent Dompsany has Tied & case before Hon'ble S
s tadia and the Horn'blz Supreme Gourt hes ssusd a stay order oo 01,00,2021 against AtL Grder.

veated tovwacds turing up and taril revigion relathsg Lo the
crder s reserved,

-, 370,00 Crore of nravsion has been ¢
earine has been concluded by CERC an




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 19
Other Liabilities
Zin Crore
Particulars AL pan
31,03.20624 31.03.2023
A. Non~current ' o _
{ij|Payable to government of Odisha* 1,359.60 1,355.06
{iyiDeferrad Income - GoO Soft Loan Grant 500.38 216.65
(i} |Other Payables _ 0.06 0,06
| Total Other Non-Current Liabilities 1,860.04 | 1,571.77
B. Current
()] Statulory dues - TDS N 2.93 7.41
{iiy| Electricity Duty Payable to Government ' 1.22 1.22
(i) Payable to Government of Odisha - OEMF Trust - 28,60
{iv)]| Payable to Renewable Energy Funds GoO _ 13.18 0.11
{vi| Advance from Customers L 46.97 23.00 |
{vil| Payable to Employees e 0,93 0.74
{vii}| GST Liability . 0.10 ' 0.37
Total Other Current Liabilities 65.33 61.45
*  Govt. of Odisha had released ¥877.49 crore to the parent company under CAPEX programme from

which ¥90.84 crore has been refunded to Govt, upto 31.03.2024 and supervision charges amounting to
¥ 3.87 crore on the funds disbursed till 31.03.2022 has been adjusted. Till 31.03.2024, the parent
company has dishursed ¥775.83 crore (previous year T778.14 crare) to DISCOMs.

stoon fund released to DISCOMs on interest bearing loan upto 31.03.2024 is ¥145.83 crore
revious year ¥132.77 crore) ks also considered as payable to Govt. of Odisha with corresponding
receivable from DISCOMs.

The parent company had earned 219.20 crore interest from 2011-12 to 2023-24 (Previcus year
F218.88 crore) on parking the undisbursed fund received from Govt, towards CAPEX. Out of the said
intersst amount the parent company has returned ¥162 crore te Govt. on 28.01.2017,354 crore on
29.04.2022 and ¥2.91 crore on 28.07.2023. Balance interest amount of 20,29 crore is also reflected
under payable to Govt. of Qdisha.

Further, the payables to Govt. of QOdisha also includes ¥ 401 Crore as on March 31, 2024 {March 21,
2023 « ¥ 401 Crore) received from Govt. of Odisha for lending to Odisha Integrated Power Limited
(OIPL) towards land cost of UMPP (Ultra Mega Power Project).
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GRIDCO LIMITED
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MNote 20
Revapue from operation

For The Vear
| Particulars ended i ended
31.03,2024 31.03.2003%
I. |Revenue from sale of pawer
L8 b Suppiy tn Lirensees {Net off Rebate allowed): 11,215.04
Hulk Supply of Licensees 11,338,61
liess : Rebate (123,573
{1y i%ale of Power through {rading 1,345.72
{03 [ Trading through TPWODL 800,57
{6} [12SM Charges 278.35
(e} Supplies to Othsrs {ingl. Banking) 29877
i1, Other Operating Income
i {a) (Migcellaneous Revenue o | .08 .24
Total revenue from operation 1394153

the Parent Company recognises DPS an realisabion bass as per the accounting policy b
conskstently followed. As per the orders of OBERC, rebate is allowable if the current bil is
sathin stipulated time and if i i not paid in time then DPS iy levied as per the terms of {
order. While DPS i having its own liveabity in case of defaull i payment, the rebate is
sHlowable as incentive for prampt payment. Kaeping in view the orders of OERC rebate bas &t
allowed wherever the payiment is received in time,

2.1 Disagyregation of revenue
The Parent Company deals in a single type of product Le. power which is sold dirsctiy o
.

Discoms, angd through traging. Thus further disclosure In respect of dissggregatios of
revertus is not required,

492 Comiract Balances
The foliowing table provides information about recelvables, contract assers and oo

Habhities from ¢ontracts with customers

For The Year | For The Yeor
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2003 |
Receivables 2,505.36 ¢ 2 848 |
Unbiled revenye #
Less: Loss Allowance (811,793 {811.
Netraceivables = s 2;033.61 | 1,834 4,

26.3 Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation
Tre remaning performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of e

rransaction price yet to be recognized ss ab the end of the reperting period and sn
explaration as to when The Parent Company expscts to recognize these amount. i
revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind A% 115, The Parent Company 155

not disclosed the remaning performance onligation reloted disclosures for conbragts @
revenue recogiized corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the ani
petformance completed (o date.

Mote 21
Cthor Income
¥ in Crove

For The Year Faor The Yoar
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2003
from Short Term Deposits and Flexi Deposits 298
oot 0,41
nds and Debentures =
s of Deferred GoO Grang | 25.74

' 42.29
71.42 |

Interast incoms

cellanen

ant to Sove, of Odisha Notification No, 9230 dated 21-10-2014, the parent company
Agency for inplurnentation of CAPEX program, is entitleg for ¢ fes
nce utiised for the purpose, Durl the year, the parenl comoan
5 crore on behalf of DISCOMs for CAPEX programme, whereas DIBCOMS bave refundes uns
woof ¥ 2,57 Crore during the £y 2023-24. Accordingly, 0.5% of the net refunded amouynt
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GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 22
Cost of Power
- ¥ in Crore
- For The Year For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A. Power Purchase ’
— i.INet Purchase from Generators {Net of Rebate availed): $12,124,92 11,162.18
a) Purchase from Generators ' 12,285.14 11,325.56
b} less: Rebate from generators (160.22)  (163.38)
i DSM Charaes 101.44 ...266.96
i, |Transmission Charaes _777.09 921,71
Total - 13,003.45  12,350.85

DERC allows carry forward of Renewable Power Obligaticn (RPO) if there is shortfall in any financial
year, The previous RPO shortfall has been carried forward up to 2014-15 without imposition of
penalty as per directions of OERC. Hence, no provision has been considered in the accounts for
shortfall in complying with the RPO. Further, the true-up exercise of the parent company upto FY
2022-23 has already been approved by Hon’ble OERC wherein no penalty was imposed on Parent

Company.

Generation Based Incentive (GBI) receivable from IREDA is adjusted against power purchase cost.

Vedanta IPP: Hon'ble OERC vide its order dated 22.06.2020 in Case No-68/2018 finalized the
madalities of compensation for non-supply/short supply of power by M/s Vedanta Ltd. to the parent
company. Aggrieved by the said order of OERC, the parent company filed a review petiticn with
OFERC for compensation with penalty factor vide Case No-51/2020, The said review petition of the
parent company was dismissed by OERC vide order dated 27.10.2021. Subsequently, the parent
company fited an appeal (A.N0.312 of 2022) before APTEL against order dtd.22.06.2020 of OERC,
M/s Vedanta Ltd has also challenged the OERC order dated 22.06.2020 in Appeal No.107 of 2020
before APTEL .Till date no stay has been granted by APTEL and both the appeals are subjudice,
Since, order Dtd,22.06.2020 of Hon’ble OERC is still prevailing. During the FY 2023-24, the parent
company has adjusted compensation against power purchase cost to the tune of ¥54.21 Crore for the
period from November,2021 to March,2022 and ¥ 182.05 Crore for FY;2023-24 in line with the
modalities decided vide the said order of OERC without prejudice to stand of the parent company
before APTEL. Any change in the status of the said order having financial implication will be

accounted for in subsequent year.

Note 23
Employee benefit expenses
¥ in Crore
For The Year For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31,03,2024 31,03,2023
(a) Salaries, Allowances & Benefits 12.40 13.05
. {b)iStaff Welfare Expenses 0.08 0.01
(c)| Terminal Benefits Expenses* 1.40 1.51
- (d)iContribution towards NPS 0.62 0.85
(e)iSalary paid to contractual persons 1.17 i 1.05
Total employee benefit expenses 15.67 | 16.47

*  The employees of the parent company are an deputation from OPTCL. The liability in respect of thair
termingl benefits have been accounted for as per the deputation terms.




GRIDCO Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 24
Finance Cost

For The Year

' For The Year

. In Crove

Total Finance Cost

Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) Interest on Loans* 558.98“_ ‘  451.01
(b} [Interest on Bonds and Debentures 1.15 oD
(c) |Guarantee fees™* 23.34 | 3690
(d) |Fair value C hang'é'é" for Loan - 0. >
(e) |Fair Value Changes for Bonds and Debentures i :
(f) |Fair Value Changes for GoO Soft Loan - Amortised Cost 25.74 5.37
| (9) |Bank charges - 2421 2051
612.55 501.80

*  During the year Rs,

111.37 Crore of differential interest from 01.04.2017 to 30.06.2023 on

securitised dues of OHPC has been considered based on Hon'ble QERC Order Dated 11.07.2023 in

Case No: 35/2023.

¥%  Guarantee fees for the FY 2023-24 has been accounted for @ 0.5% on reducing balance payable to

the bank.
Note 25
Depreciation and amortisation expense € in Crore
For The Year For The Year
Particulars ended : ended
_ P 31.03.2024 ~  31.03,2023

Depreciation on Plant and Equipment 0.01 0.01
Depreciation on Vehicles 0.03 - 0.02
Depreciation on Furniture 0.04 | 0.04
Depreciation on Office Equipment 0.02 .02
Depreciatio'é' on Computer 0.30 | 0.16
Amortization on Intangible Assets 0.12 =
Total depreciation and amortisation 0.52 0,25 |

£3 ,“
"
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GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 26
Other Expenses o Z in Crore
For The Year | For The Year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(a) |Rent, Rates & Taxes o 0.08 | -~ 0.07
(b) | Repair & Maintenance 0.37 0.49
{c) iLicence Fees 2.50 1.90
(d) Audit Fees 8,15 0.1/
(e)iLegal Charges 2.13 5.57
() Professional Fees 1.34 2,57
'{g) Diminution in the value of investments of Equity 110.22 -
(h) |Communication Expenses 0.09 0.07
(i) IVehicle running Expense 0.79 0.83
(j) [Miscellaneous Expenses M2.65 2.99
Total other expenses __120.32 14.66
Auditor's Remuneration
Details of Audit Fees including GST, if any, as detailed below:
N T in Crore
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Statutory Audit 0.08 0.12
Tax Audit 0.01 0.01
Internal Audit 0.03 0.02
Cost Audit 0.01 D.01
Secretarial Audit 0.01 0.01
Audit Fees ~ Others w .
Total 0.17

0.14

Short term leases

The Parent Company has applied short term lease exemption for above rental of vehicle in

accordance with Ind AS 116 - 'Leases'.




GRIDCO LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 27
Exceptional Items

Zin Crore

Particulars

For The Year @ For The Year

ended |
31.03.2024 |

ended
31.03.2023

Gain on sale of investment in associate

i
H
R

15.03 |

Gross Gain on Sale
Less: Transaction Process Cost of OERC{Prov. - -
ansaction Process Cost of GRIDCO - o= ]
i = 15.03 |
Note 28
EARNINGS PERSHARE - Zin Crore
For The Year For The Year
ended ended !
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Particulars

(% Per Share)

{% Per Share) ;

Basic Earnings Per Share

21.30

(147.78)1

Diluted Earnings Per Share

21.30

(147.78)

28 (1) BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
The Earnings and Weighted Average Number of Equity $Shares used in the calculation of Basic and Diluted

Earnings Per Share are as follows:~

For The Year | For The Year |
Particulars ended E ended
31.03.2024 . 31,03,2023
a) Earning used in calculation of Basic and diluted EPS {Zin Crore)} 63.99 (412.66)
b) weighted average Number of Outstanding Equity Shares 3,00,36,285 i 2,79,23,730
c) Basic Earning Per Share (¥ per equity share) 21.30 ! (147.78)
21.30 | (147.78)

d) Diluted Earning Per Share (¥ per equity share)




GRIDCO LIMITED
Motes to the Consolidated Finantial Statements

Mote 29 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
23.1 Categories OF Financial Instrumants

I As at
|t S e e} 1032024 31.03,2923.
‘Financial x‘&:ﬂ!f‘x

(i} Maasu;ed M fa:r vatuﬁ- thraugh p:v;miw;:;c;ioss o _

{8} Investments in eguily instrunient - * -
(ii) Measured at amortised cost

fa} .nmsrmmﬂ in Bonds . T
o) Cas!'t and cash equwalenls ;.Sb 5.93
{¢} Bank balances other thon (bjabove 3036 244,64
(Y Loans 474,42 118860
fad Trade receivablos ] 2!0‘5353 ; {

{f) Other financial pssets i 1.90

{g} Investments in eguity instrument 34

(iff) Financial assets measured at falr value (hrough other comprehensive income

Total

Financial Habilities H O
(1) Measurad at amortised cost ;

4,948,560 K.525.20
169450

{2} Borrowings

(b} Trade payvables

(¢} Other financial liabilities o 187.08 {

{ii) Measured at Fair Vatue through profit and loss

(a} Borrowings from OHPC £41.63 618.07

{t) Other Bond I vl 37
Total _ 7, 58171 8,191,14 |

28.2 Capital Management
The Parent Company's objectives when managing capital are

« To faciitate the purchase 6f powser in the state of Qdisha for its associate DISCOMs;
« safpguard its ability to continue as 2 going congern; and
+ mnzintain an opthmal capital structure to reduce the cost of apital.

The Parent Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of chenges i ccenomic conditions and regulatory
framework and requirements of fnandal covenands with wreditors/lenders. The Parent Company monitors Capital on the Dasis of
requirements of funds and borrows money to mansge it cepitel nesds in the future, The Parent Jompany is nol subject to any
externally impused capital reguirements, The Parent Company's debt capital mcdudes within lorg ferm <debt, interest brering loeas
and borrowings and current maturitios of long term debt,

The Parent Company’s capital management is Intended to optimize the cost of capital by fadlitering the mesting of s long-tarm and
short-term geals. [ts Copital structure consists of net debt and total equay.

The MNet Debt ~ Equity Ratie of the Company is as follows -
T in Crove

i Reai Asat |

Parti !
Fartiouips 31,03,2024_ 31.03.2023 1
675 :

Non-Current Barrowings
Current Borrowings o
Othier Curreat finangial Habiities . 184,68

TotalDebt{A} ] o 5,604.81 ©
Total Cash and cash equivalents §B¥ 311.56

Fotal Net Debt {6 )= (A-B) 559325

e

Euyity 3,295 48
Qther Enuity i :

Tatal Eauity (D)

R ebt To Equity Ratio {e/ny
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29,3 Financial Risk Management
The Parent Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowlngs, trade payables and other payables denominated in
indlan rupees, The maln purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance The Parent Company's capital investments and operations,

The Parent Company's principal financial sssets include loans and advances, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash
equivalents that are generated from its operations,

The Parert Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of finencial #Isks, namely llquidity risk, market risks and credil risk.

Measureme

Risk Exposure arising from e Management
Cash and cash  equivalenls, trade it e o o
i N S = . Aging Diversification of bank deposits. Cash flow
SCred:t Risk receivables, financial assels measured at mechanism notified by Government of Odisha |

amortised « analys?;

Rolling  cash!Availability of committed credit lines  and,
flow forecasts: borrawing facilities

Llquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities

Manitoring of Interest rates. Mix portiolio of

| e
Sensitlvily g 04 and floating Interest bearing loans.

analysis

Market risk - interest

- _Long-term borrowings at variable rates

Risk management framework

The management of The Parent Company review the uncertainties at a regular interval.

The management of financial risks by The Parent Company Is summarized below:-

29.3.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet Its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to 2
financial loss. The Parent Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities on account of trade receivabie belances on

sale of electricity, which is based on tariff rate approved by OLRC,

A. Credit Risk Management:

A default on A financial asset is when the counterparly fails to make contractual payments when they fall duc as per the terms of
relevant centract, This definition of default is determined considering the business environment in which The Parent Company
operates and other macro=economic factors,

Assets are written-off after the prior approval of board of directors, when there Is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such a5 a
debter declaring bankruptey or failing to engage in a repayment plan with The Parent Company, Where loans or receivables have
heen written off, The Parent Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where
recoveries are made, these are recognized in the statement of profit and foss.

I. Trade Recelvables
The Parent Company primarily engaged In Bulk Supply of Power to its associate DISCOM companies and trading of power through

Energy Exchange, Trade receivabies arising out of sales to associate companies are secured through cash flow mechanism {Letter of
Credit) notified by the Hon'ble OERC. Trade receivables from Energy Exchange are settled within 3 days of Gransaction Considering
above factors, management believes that there is no credit risk in case of its current trade receivables.

Disclosure regarding aging of trade receivables is given at Note no. B to the financial statements,

1I. Cash and cash equivalents

The Parent Company held cash and Bank Balances of ¥ 11.56 crore as on March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 : ¥ 5.93 crore). The cash
and cash equivatents are held with scheduled banks and go not have any significant credit risk.

1IL. Deposits with banks and flnancial institutions

The Parent Company held deposits with banks end finencial institutions of € 44.58 crore us on March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023; ¥
244,57 crore), Short Term deposits are placed with scheduled banks and do not have any significant credit risk.

IV, Investmeanis

The Parent Company halds investment of ¥ 1,571.02 Crore as on March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 :¥ 1674.31 crore), after providing
110,22 crore towards diminution in the value of investment in WESCO, NESCO, SOUTKECO & CESCO . These investments are based
on the Government of Qdisha notification and as such The Parent Company does not expect any significant change in the value of its
investments and has nol experienced any impairment losses in respect of these Investments.

B. Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure te credit risk at the
reporting date was:

% : 2.in Crore
i As at As at
Rartieulure | 31.03,2024 _ 31.03.2023

57162

3 '4]_!!}_3'4.9.?m
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C. Allowance for expected credit losses

{a) Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured using 12 month expected credit losses

The Parent Company has assets where the counter-parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligotions and where the risk of
default is very low. At initial recognition, financial assets are considered as having negliginle credit risk and the risk has not increased
from initial recognition, Tharefore expected credit loss allowance 15 not required.

{b) Financlal assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credlt losses
The management believes that the credit Impaired amounts that are more than 3 Years past due date are still collectible in full. The
loss sllowance created against such halance, will be derecognized In the year of collections.

29.3.2 Liguidity Risk
Liquidity risk managernent implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of The Parent Company’s liquidity position comprising the uncrawn berrowing fa 5 Bng
cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash Mows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and labilities.
The Parent Company depends on bolh internal and externsl sources of liquidity to provide working capital and to fund capital
expenditure.

i} Financial arrangement
The Parent Company expects to meet its other obligation from operating cash flows and proceeds of maturity of financial assets,

ii) Maturities of financial instruments
The following table details The Parent Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative firancial assets with repayrment periods,
The table has been drawn based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of financial assets including interest that will be earned
on those assets. the inclusion of Information on non-derlvative financial assets is necessary in order to understand The Parent
Company's liguldity risk management as the liquidity is managed on a net asset and liability basis.

A) Expected Maturity For Non-Derlvative Financial Assets

S S—— y " % in Crore
| Particulars Leﬁ:::hn 3 E 1~3 months a ";D;::: ta i 1-5 years ; 5+ years Total i:?:af
March 31, 2024 . o i =
Nan-interest bearing A ) i
a) Trade recewvables 120559 . 664.41 233.61 | = - 2,003.61  2,093.61
b)loans i % S - . Foe | — 9?445 97412,
IE)“ad'n:r fana_r(_ia\ assets 1.90 =4 - - S 190 1.90 :
;‘Non—iﬂtcrest bearing S :
a) Trade recolvables | 651,95 880.51 so196 . - | - 183442 1,834.42
5 - B BN BT N e
{c) Other financial assess | 16.64 - i - - 16.64 16.64

The following table details The Parent Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with
repayment periods, The teble has been drawn based on the undiscounted cash flews of finandz! liabilities hased on the earliest dete
on which The Parent Company can be required to pay, The table inciude both interest and principal cash flows, The contractual
maturity is based on the earliest date on which The Parent Company may be required te pay.




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B) Expected maturity for Non-derivative financial liabilities

et S S v sy | o G
March 31, 2024 : i

a) Borrawings : 108.60 201.24 1,400.90 | 2,610.83 | 1,168.56 |  5490.13 | 5,490,13 |
b) Trade payables W YR 755.55 111.74 . U iseaso . 1,894.50
¢) Other fincneial linbiities 14.94 4228 69.98 | 5333 1655  107.68 | 197.08
March 31, 2023

i) Borrowings 206.44 246.88 1,532.12 | 3,194.47 |  998.25 |  6,175.16 |  6,175.16 .
b) Trade payables 954,00 634.00 te3z0 T -1 181129 181129
O Other financial liagilties | 057 | 16789 3se7| 1 026 20869 204.69

29.,3,3 Market Risk:
Market risk is the risk that the tair value of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will Mluctuate becauss af changes In Market

i) Foreign currency risk
The Parent Company is not exposed to forelgn currency risk since all of its finandial assels and financial liabilities are denominated in
INR,

iy Interest rate risk

The Parent Company Is exposed to interest rate risk arising mainly from long term borrowings with fixed interest rates. The Parent
Company is exposed to Interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes
in interest rates, The Parent Company manages the interest rate risks by maintaining a debt portfolio comprising a mix of fixed and
floating rate borrowings in INR.

AL the reporting date, the interest rate profile of The Parent Company’s fixed interest rate-b financial instruments is as follows:

Particulars ) Tin Crore
As al H As at
:

i Long Term Debt with floating rate of interast

- Foreign

i Sub Total i

Lopg Term Debt with fixed rate of interest e SO
D

Te};bebt ;

% of Fixed Interest Ratc Dabt to Total Long Term Debt

ili) Other price risk

The Parent Company’s exposure to ecuity securities price risk arises from investments held by The Parent Company in listed
securities and classified In the balance sheet as at falr value through profit or loss, However, st the reporting date, it does not hold
quoted securities. Accordingly, Company is not exposcd to significant market price risk.

Note 30. Fair value measurements

30.1 Fair value of the Company's financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The Parent Company's investment in equity share capital of ARCS Athagarh are classified as the financial assets that are mandatorily
measured al fair value through profit or loss and Investinent in Bonds issued by NESCO and SOUTHCO are measured at Amortised
Cost at the end of gach reporting period:-

i it ra; S e g 2L o i e Sl L tinCrore
! L Fairvaiue " Fairvalue
i Financial assets As at As at . hierarchy Valuation techniques and key inputs
3 31.03.2024 _31.03.2035‘5 levels Y s sl BB

iInvestments in equily

instruments . _ Level - 111 and foss,
' Unguoted Bonds are classified at Amortised cost. @éves‘,;
the management expects that it would not be recovering the!
amourt hence the management is providing for these:
investments over the perfod. i

L

i

‘Investments in Bonds 2 - val - 111

30.2 Fair value disclosures of the financial assets and liabilities that are not measured at falr value{but falr value
disclosures are required):-
The disclosure relating to the fair value of financial assets and financial lianitities that are measured at other than fair value are rof
required as the management of The Parent Company has determined that the carrying amount of such financial assels and liabilities
approximates their fair value.
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Note 31 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A} Associates
The following are the Associate entities over which The Parent Company has a significant influence;

Name of the entity % of ownership in the.Entity R:;:?::;;p

i.) CESCO Ltd. 45% Assoclate

ity WESCO Ltd. 49%  Assaciate

iify NESCO Ltd, 49% e Agsoclate

iv) SOUTHCO Ltd, o 49% | mssociate

v} TPCODL ' 49% | hssodate '

\n] TPWODL. o 49% Associate

vii) TPNODL ST ae, " Associate

viit) TPSODL - T gy Associate

B) Directors & Key Managerial Personnel of The Parent Company :

MName . T Designation 2;:3);;’“&”': Date of Cessation
it Sri Nikunja Bibari Dhal, TIAS iChairman 01-Apr-21 2B-Mar-23

i) Sri Sanjay Kumar Singh, IAS 'Chairman c4-Apr-23 23-May-23

iif) Sri Nikunja Bihari Dhal, 1AS ~ Chairman ) ) ST-May-23 30-0Oct-23

iv} Sl Vishal Kumar Dev, 188 Clchairman 30-0ct-23

v} 517 Trilachan Panta {Fanaging Director 17-Aug-20

vi} Sri Y. Nayak, 1AS Director 04-Oct-19

vii) Dr. §.P. Rath Tirector |21-Feb-18 =

viii) Sri C.R, Pradhen Independent Directar o ‘03-Mar-12 14-Sep-23

) Dr. KK.Das Independent Director 7 03-Mar-12  14-Sep-23
®) Sri P.K. Pujari, IAS(Retd.) Independef‘;.z Director 16-5ep-23

%1} Sti R, N. Nayak independent Director 106-0ct-22 -
xif) Dr P, Mishra S Independent & Women Director )

xiil) Sri G. B. Swain ' Director (F&CA) . ,

xivy Sri U K Sahoa |Director (T&8D) o 13-May-20 u

xv) Sri Srikanta Kumar Sahoo Chief Fi.ﬁé_n_cia_l Officer 31-May-21 -

xvi) Srt. Susmita Dash {Company Secretary 10-Apr-07 =

31.{1) Remuneration Of Directors & Key Management Personnel
The remuneration of directors and other members of key management personnel during the year are as follows:

,,,,,, T LEin Crore
pariculars Year ended Year ended
L st ] 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
‘Remuneration to Director & KMP -
‘i) Salary / Remuneration 1.84 235
:ii) Other Expenses & Perquisites = n
Total 1.84 2.35




31.(2) Details of Outstanding Balance

During the financial year, there have heen Inter-Company transactions amongst the unbundled entities on account of
Operational Requirements, The Receivable/ (Payable) from each of the Companies as at year end for the respeclive years

are as tabulated below:

% in Crore
“ { Amounts Receivable from Related |
Related party Nature of transaction PHisies s ide 8o DuFs s
As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2023
CESU Supply of Power 332.38 B 372.87
WESCO M Supply of Power - 89.12
SOUTHCO Suppl;mofm Pcwer - 335.16'
TPCODL SUpplyof Power : 446.97
TPWODL Supply of Powmem:ﬁ ; 615.24
TPNCDL Supply of Pawer . : Mw’%&;% ( . 348...0-;3 ]
TPSODL Supply ofPower‘ 15221 7 68".;;79
;Tatal i 2,513,31 2,276.24

The above amounts are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation with its other Companies.

Against the above amount cutstanding from the related parties, provision of ? 425.46 crore as cn 31-Mar- 2024 {As on 31
Mar-2023 - ¥ 495.46 crore) have been provided for in the books.

31.(3) Investment/Receivables from Related Parties/ KMP

Details of Investment in Equity with Related Parties as al year end are as follows:- Zin Crore
; Related party | As 2t 31,03.2024 | As at 31,03.2023
CESCO Ltd. 3563 | 35.63

'NESCO Ltd. i 230 32.30
WESCO Ltd. 23.84 23.84
[SOUTHCO Ltd, 18.45 | 18.45
TPCODL 372.13 264,52
ool 394.17 292,08
TPWODL 780,56 §11.89
iTPSOf)L 24.16 95.60
Total N 1,681.24 1,674.31
Details of Investment in Bonds with Relaled Parties as at year end are as follows:- o X in Crore
e e s _Related party As at 31.03.2024 | As st 31.03.2023
NESCO Ltd, 6.62 48.91
{SOUTHCO Lid. 146.45 146.45
Totat _ 153.07 19536 |
Details of Loans to Related Parties Quistanding as al yvear end are as follows:-
__TinCrore

r

Related party

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

CESCO Ltd. 867.50
NESCO Ltd. m -
WESCO L. 13.32

?goumm Ltd. - i 167.60 167.60
Total | 1.148.42 | 1.318.60




Details of Receivable under Transfer Scheme from Related Parties Cutstanding as at year end are as follows:-

Z in Crore

B Refatedparty [ Asat31.03.2023
NESCO Ltd. 6.74 -
WESCO Ltd. 12.10 } o
SOUTHCO Ltd. 29.91
“Total i 167.60
Details of Receivable towards CAPEX funding from Related Parties os at year end are as follows:-
ZinCrore
Related party As at 31.03.2024 ;| Asat31.03.2023
CESU . " 32 -
NESCO 172.74
WESCO 184,22
SOUTHCO, LLA7L98 f
TPCODL 1321
TPNODL, L...0.61
TPWODL 1.01
TPSODL o B0
Total 921,65

31.{4) Details of Transaction with Related Parties
Details of Gross Bulk Supply Transaction with Related Parties during the financial year are as below:-

% in Crore
Related party Nature of transaction __As at 31,03.2024 | As a1 31.03.2023
TPCODL Supply of Power 3,447.32 2,971.40
TPWAODL Supply of Power i 4,622.79 4,805.58
TPNODL Supply of Power ! 2,359.61 2,078.73
TPSODL Supply of Power ‘ 912,97 951.17

;

SOUTHCO Supply of Power i {4.08) »
Total ' E 11,338.61 10,806.88
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Note 32(A) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Claims against The Parent Company not acknowledged as debts

S.No

Particulars

As at
31.03.2024

Zin Crore

As at
31.03.2023

8)

|pursuant to Arbitration Award dated 23-03-2008, contested

ICCL/ IMFA: Payable including interest @10%p.a.

by the Parent Company before Orissa High Court in appeal
no 19/2018.

2.26

2.18

B)

AES: Challenging the award dt.03.03.2010 passed by the
Arbitral Tribunal regarding Arbitral cost with interest @
7.5% per annum (US$870,366.39@ (As on 31.03.2024:
INR 83.38/USD & as on 31.03.2023; INR 82.22/USD)

14.88

14.13

5

M/s Nava Lid.(Formerly NBVL): Arrear dues against
execution case no 23072016 alon: with interest «15% p.a.

d)

M/s GKEL: Claim of differential bill towards revision of
PAFM along with DPS for FY 2015-16 & 2016-17 not
accepted and challenged before appeliate tribunal of
electricity vide 254/2021 & 207/2022.

54.77

85.84

M/s GKEL: Claim of differential ECR for FY 2018-20 to FY
2023-24 not accepted being the principle of calculation
decided by CERC and upheld by ATE and challenged before
Supreme Court of India vide civil appeal no. 3429/2020.

141.55

25.83

85.84

96.78

OHPC: Qut of total ¥ 152.93 Crore interest on outstanding
securitised dues payable to OHPC upto 31.03.2021,
GRIDCO had requested OHPC for one time settlement at #
100 Crore towards full and final settlernent and accounted
accordingly. Further, the parent company had not
accounted ¥ 41,02 Crore towards interest on outstanding
foan during FY 2022-23 as the same was not allowed by
Hon'ble OERC for which the company filed a petition.
During FY 2023-24 the matter has been settled vide
Hon'ble OERC Order Dated 11.07.2023 in Case No:
35/2023,

ISL: Claim towards Arrear Energy Bill of ¥ 44,17 Crore and
DPS of T 89.30 Crore has not been accepted and the case
is sub-judice before APTEL vide DFR No: 465/2022 and
Appeal No: 151/2023.

133.47

93.95

133.47 |

i

NTPC: NTPC has been claiming LPSC on the outstanding
dues of Barh amounting to ¥ 359.69 Crore. The clalim of
LPSC by NTPC and rebate availed by the parent company
would be finalised after settlement of pending case of
BARH - II which is pending before Hon'ble Supreme Court
vide Civil Appeal No: 395/2021,

330.39

259.21

SECI(Sadipali & Jyoti): LPSC towards outstanding
amount,

0.99

0.99

VEDANTA:

Capacity Charges for the period from 06.01.2020 to
29.01.2020 was not accepled by GRIDCO and challenged
before Appellate Tribunal of Electricity vide Appeal
no.38/2022,

22.00

Differential capacily charges on account of transmission
constraint as per OFERC and APTEL order against which the
parent company filed civil appeal no 465/2022 before
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India,

448.89

22.00

448.89

Tariff charges acjusted by the parent company towerds|

short supply of power for the period from FY 2015-16 to FY
2023-24 as per DERC order dated 22.06.2020 in case no
68/2018 which has been challenged before Hon'ble
Iribunal by both M/s Vedanta and GRIDCO,

856.36

620.09
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Note 32(A) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Water Charges reimbursement amounting to ¥ 102.81
Crore, outstanding tariff for Dec-21 amounting to ¥ 77

Crore and late payment surcharge on differential tariff

charges from FY 2010-11 to FY 2021-22 of ¥ 362.53 Crore
was under dispute and settled in FY 2023-24.

542,34

k)

S N Mohanty: Claim towards refund of excess rebate,
amount recovered for less generation and towards Delay
payment Surcharge with reference to order of Hon'ble
OERC in case No 32/ 2021 dated 29,10.2021 challenged by
GRIDCO in APTEL registered as DFR No 142/2022 & Appeal
No.20/2023.

1.59

L.59

)

SECI{Azure Power): LPS claimed upta Mar'24,

it

NAVA Ltd. (IPP)(Formerly NBVL): The differential claim
not accepted by the parent company for the period from
Mar'22.

. 9:26

6.05

n)

Baitarani Power Project Private Limited (&PPPL) The
differential power purchase cost considering the difference
hetween rate claimed by the developer and rate approved
by OERC, which the developer has challenged before ATE.

15.96

Baitarani Power Project Private Limited (BPPPL):
Amount claimed vide E.P. No-06/2024 in I.A no-2343/2023
to appeal no-25/2024 before APTEL against the amount
recovered by Parent Company in monthly power purchase
cost of Sept’'23 to Jan'24 subsequent to OERC order dated
30.09.2023 In case no 88/2020. The parent company has
recovered the amount against excess payment made to

BPPPL in compliance to different orders of OERC/APTEL.

22.50

p)

Arati Steel Limited: Differential tariff charges for the
period from Apr'Z010 to Jun'2011 vide appeal no 428/2019
before APTEL along with interest.

77.09 |

q}

Bhushan Power & Steel: Unpaid Unscheduled
interchange charges (U.I. Charges) for the period
28.08.2005 to 31.12.2006 pending before the APTEL vide
appeal no.190/2017,

r)

MNHPC: NHPC challenged before APTEL in IA N0.2343 of
2023 against CERC order in petition no.298/GT/2020.

9.67

s)

Income Tax Authority: Income Tax demand for the AY
2008-09 against the disallowance of transmission charges
pending before Hon'ble Supreme court of India vide SLP

£C1 D.No.1237/2024 and Diary No.2054 of 2024.

158.05

Note 32(B) - CONTINGENT ASSETS

Claims of the Parent Company which are contingent in nature may arise in future

’ - Z in Crore
¥ As at As at
i Particulary . __ 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
a) {M/s JITPL: Compensation has been claimed towards short
supply of power which is under sub-judice vide OERC Case 1,032.48 933.27
No 01/2017 & 64/2017 Dt: 04.06,2019,
b) |M/s VEDANTA IPP: Compensation claimed till 31-03-20
as per MoM DATED 01-11-2016 not recovered which is to
be recasted in line with the order of the appeal filed by The 2,723.29

Parent Company against the impugned order of OERC

dated 22-06-2020 in Case No 68/2018.

2,689.17
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Mole 33 - FINANCIAL RATIOS

|
Denominator |
i

prsiis S e L e R A “
| Ratios Numerator
: ICurrent Asset

‘Total Debt

" Earnings avallabia for

Shareholder’s

Debt Service

Asat
3ist March,
2024

As at %o of
3ist March, ! ereaes feason for Variance
2023
' 8%, I
% A

e raro has been affected ar

cj it seivice Endelage ratio (iﬁ
! [timas) debt service account of
H i, increase i profit and
i i, deciease in repaymant obligation
I of currenl borrowings. !
@Y Retiien on equity ratio (%) Average 9.5% 9% 95%|The ratin has boen affecled cn
1 {~%): Growth taxes Shareheider’s account of
(+%): Recuction Equity H i incraas
Coturnaver r’ﬁt‘l'ow sales Mgrage Inventery: . . NA
Trade recejvables tarnover ratic  sales ‘Avecage ACcounts NA
L times ! -celval . . .
AvErage ACCOUniS 8.10 +13% Nf\;

Pa. able

Iner capital turnoves eativ (in sules

tiaes)

Woarking Capital

and taxes

Earning before Interest

sales

-.(],2%“ - —

‘I, increzse I8 sale due o increase
(in cemand of power in the state.

ii. Decrease In Negative Working:
Capital

The ratia ha
account of:

i ngrease 11 profi

been ¢

6%

banilal Employ!

85.2%

e ratic has
“zccount of:

il}'Ret“Jm on Investment in equity Income generated from
fingtruments (%) Invesied funds
i

) Return on investment in debt
Jinstrumens

t incame genera ted from
invested funcs

The Parent Company has secass to suifident Hgu-city Tesolces 1o conl

Hote 34
Relationship with Struck off companies

The Parent Company does a0t have any transactions with comparles struck off under section 248 of the Jempanies Act. J012 [a: asmeridh

Corparies Agt, 1955.

W /-
&

Average invested ’

Fpnds

verage invested

o

in

decline

Investiment ratio cue ko’

{. No orofit or dividens shared
the gsscciale companies.

i

Bre

i

date of approval of Anancial stataments,

£ -

#
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Other Statutory Information
The Parent Company has noat given any loans or advances In the nature of loans are granted o promaters, directars, KMPs and/ or related parties (as defined under

i
Companies Act, 2013), sither severally ar jointly with any ather person, that are repayable en demung, or wiltheut specifying any terins or perics of repayment.

(i} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against The Parent Company for hojuing any banami property under the Benami Transactions (Pronibition; Act,
1988 and rules made thercunder.

JHiY Whilst The Perent Company has borrawings Frons banks or Arancis? Institutions on the basis of security of current aszels, it has tiled quarnterly retures or statements of
current assets with banks or financial institutions.

(v} The Parent Company dees not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which ars yel to bu registered with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the stetutory
perivg,

{v) Tne Parent Campany Is In compliance with the number of layers prescribad under clause (87} of section 2 of tie Companles Act, 2213 read with the Companies
{Restriciion on number of Lavers) Rules, 2617 (as amended).

(vl The Parent Company hes not baen dedared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or othes lender,

{vil) The Parent Company has neither traded nor it helds apy investment in Crypto currency or Virtual Currenc

(vill} The Parent Comipany has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities, including ferelgn entities {Intermediaries) with the urderstanding
that the Intermediary stali:
{a) Directly or indirectly lead ar invest in other persons o7 entities identified In 2y manner whatsoever by or an bohaif of The Parent Company {Utimate Beneficiarias)
or
(b} Provide any guarantee, sccurity or the lika to ar on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{ix} The Parent Campany has not received any fund frem any persans or entitles, Inciuding farelgn entities {(Funding Pacry) with the understanding (whether recoided in
writing or ctherwhie} that The Parent Company shalls
{a}) Directly or Indirectly lead or invest in other persons o antities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behal? of the funding Party {Ultimate Geneficiaries), ar
() Provide any guarantee, security or the like an behalf of the Uluaate Beoeficianes,

{x} The Parent Company does not have any transaction which is 1ot recoraed In the books of accounts but kas been surrenderad or disclased as Income during the yesrin
the tax assessments under the Incume Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survay or any other relevaat provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961}

Note 36

Social Security Code
The Cade on Sotial Security 2020 bas been notified ‘n the OFicial Gazette on 29th September, 2029, The effactive date frome which the changes are applicable (s yet 10 be

notified and the rules are yet to he framed, Impact If any of the change will be assasse¢ and accounted in the peried in which saic Code hecomes effective and the mies
framad thereunder are notified,




GRIDCO LIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 37 - Additional Information

1 Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108)
The Parent Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Purchase and Sale of Power” and as such, there is
no separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments’. Presently, The Parent Company’s
operations are predominantly confined to India in the State of Qdisha.

2 Employee Benefits (Ind AS 19)
a. Liability in respect of pension contribution and leave encashment of employees on deputation from Odisha
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (OPTCL) are accounted for on the basis of claims raised by OPTCL.
b, In respect of other employees, contribution towards provident fund is made as per the provisions of EPF &
MP Act, 1952. Estimate has been made for other benefits like pension & leave salary, on the basis of the
service conditions, and provided in the accounts. In view of less number of employees in this category and
because of lack of materiality, actuarial valuation of such benefits has not been made during the year.

3 Vesting of Utility of DISCOMs
Hon'ble OERC has vested the utility of CESU on TPCODL w.e.f. 01,06.2020, the utility of WESCO & SOUTHCO
on TPWODL & TPSODL respectively w.e.f. 01,01.2021. Also from 01.04.2021 the utility of NESCO has been
vested with TPNODL. based on the commission order.

4 Deferred Tax Liabilities / Assets:
Deferred tax asset for the carry forward of unused tax losses has not been recognized in accounts,

5 Quantitative information

The Parent Company is a Public Utility Company engaged in bulk purchase and bulk sale of power. The
quantitative details of Purchases and Sales of Electricity in Units (MU) are as under:

_ 2023-24 2022-23
Units purchased during the vear 40,206 36,710
Units sold durina the year 38,905 35,674
Transmission loss 1,301 1,036




7.b

10

The Parent Company is a Deemed Trading Licensee under 5th Proviso to Section 14 of the Electricity Act,
2003. The Parent Company, a wholly State owned Undertaking, is engaged in the business of purchase of
electricity in bulk from various generators located in & outside Odisha under the “"Single Buyer Model” and
the State share of power from the Central Generators for supply in bulk to the four DISCOMs in the State of
Odisha, Considering the essential position that the parent company plays in respect of power supply to the
State, the Government of Odisha notified the parent company as the “State Designated Entity” (SDE) for
execution of Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) with the various Developers vide Government of Odisha
Notification No. PPD-I1-2/05 (pt.) 7947, dated 17.08.2006. The Parent Company is a wholly State owned
Undertaking and Regulated by OERC, As such, the parent company's existence as the "State Designated
Entity” to procure power on behalf of the State of Odisha for bulk supply to the DISCOMs for onward retail
sale to the end consumers of the State |s consistent with the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003, Further,
Hon‘ble QERC has recognized the parent company as a State owned organization whose principal role is to
undertake bulk procurement of power from the State’s entitled sources {located inside & outside Odisha)
and other sources as may be necessary and supply the same to the four DISCOM for onward retail sale to
meet the State's power demand in greater public interest. The negative net worth of the group company is
mainly because of non-cost reflective Bulk Supply Tariff approved by OERC over the years in order to keep
the retail supply tariff reasonable. However, presently the Hon’ble OERC has been increasing the BSP of
Parent Company in order to minimise the revenue gap and at the same time GoO has also been extending
its hand to the parent company:

i. By way of providing Guarantee for availing Term Loan at a competitive rate of Interaest.

ii. By converting Loan dues of ¥ 2,039.69 Crore (Principal of ¥ 981.35 crore and Interest ¥ 1058.34 crore)
to equity share capital during FY 2021-22.

iii. By sanctioning soft loan of ¥ 700 Crore @5% p.a. interest during the FY 2022-23 & subsequently ¥ 500
Crore @5% p.a. interest and another ¥ 500 Crore @5.25% p.a. interest during FY 2023-24 with a
moratorium period of 5 years,

Formation of Renewable Eperay Fund:
As per Para 23.4 of Qdisha Renewable Energy Policy, 2022, the Revenue shared with the State Government

from RE Projects and General Budgetary Support from the Government of Odisha shall go to RE Fund.

Further, para 25,3.20 of OREP,2022, the Nodal Agency shall constitute a fund for development of Renewable
Energy Projects in the State and monitor the RE fund on behalf of DoE, GaO.

Accordingly a designated current account opened with HDFC Bank Ltd. to operate Renewable Energy Fund.

Quoeration of Project Monitoring Unit (PMU) for implementation of OREP.2022:

Allocation of fund from Department of Energy, GoQ, receipt on account of Application Money from
prospective Project Developers, receipt on account of sale of Tender Paper etc. shall be utilised to meet
Capacity Building and recurring expenses of Nodal Agency/PMU. The said receipts and expenses are not
considered as part of P&L Account of the Group.

For transacting the Nodal Agency/PMU related expenses The Parent Company has also opened a separate

designated Current Account with HDFC Bank Ltd.

Balance of trade receivables & trade payables are subject to confirmation/reconciliation & consequential
adjustment if any. Reconciliation are carried out on ongoing basis, however management does not expect to
have any material financial impact on such pending confirmation/reconciliation,

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary as per the IND AS and
other requirements.

The Cut-off date for submission, consideration of bills and for all other purposes for the FY 2023-24 was
20.04.2024, Any bills received and events occurred having financial impact thereafter are to be considered
in the accounts of the FY 2024-25.




GRIDCO LIMITEDR
Nates to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 38 - Form AOC- I
Part "B”: Associatug and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures CESCO Litd. | NESCO Ltd. [WESCO Ltd. SOLE;E‘:CG TPCODL TPWODL TPSODL TPNODL
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 2005-06 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24
2. Shares of Assoclate/Joint Ventures held
by The Parent Comcany on the vear end S UL & i
sal  MNumber 3,56.32,800] 3.22.95.900] 2 38 38,495] 184 53,400 34 53 19,954{31 7510739125 03,60,600]27 63 83,667
(b} Amount of lnvestment in Associates/Joint © e 2 T
Ventira (% In crore) 35,63 32.30 23.84 18,45 345.32 317.51 250.36 276.38
(¢} Extend of Holding% 45% 49% 49% 49% 49% 49% 49% 49%
3. Désc}ipt].o.!.m “of how thers is significant. N
influence . - Holding more than 20% Equity
[ I ! { i {

4, Reason why the associate/joint venture is Noted Below** NA
not consalidated — o R yo—
5 e warth rehiliting as & : G
cer latest audited Baiance Sheet 2 in crore; L9547 (426, 75) (407.06) (535.30) 37213 .26 al
6. Profit/Loss for Lhe year
I Considered in Consolidation Consolidation not prepared. £1.95 (188.01) (113.22) 42.83
il Not Considered in Cansolidation Consolidation not prepared. - - =

JEA Names of assoclates or joint ventures which have heen liquidated or sold during the year - Not applicable,

** Refer Ttem No.4 above -
1. The Parent Company holds 49% shareholding in all the eight Companies, viz, NESCO Ltd., WESCO Ltd., SOUTHCO Ltd. , CESCO Ltd., TPCGDL, TPWQODL, TPSCDL

& TPNODL.
2. REL Utifity Engineers Ltd and its associates holds 51% of the shares of the three Companies viz. NESCO Ltd., WESCO Ltd. and SOUTHCQO Ltd. AES Lid, holds 31%

shares in CESCC Ltd., and TPCL holds 51% shares In TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNODL & TPSODL.

3, The management and control of the Companies (NESCO Ltd,, WESCO ltd., & SCUTHCO itd.,} are with REL and that of CESCO Lid., is with AES Ltd., and
TPCODL, TPWODL, TPNODL & TPSODL with TPCL,

4, The Distribution and Retail supply licence of CESCO Ltd, was revoked w.e.f. 01.04.2005 and in respect of other three Companies w.e.f. 04.03.2015 by Golsha
Flectricity Regulatery Commission.

5. There is no commercial operation for four associated companies namely NESCO itd., WESCO Ltd., SOUTHCO Ltd. and CESCO Ltd, during FY 2023-24.
6. The annual final accounts for FY 2023-24 of Four associated companies i.e. NESCO Ltd., WESCO Ltd., SOUTHCO Ltd. and CESCO Ltd, are not submitted to the
Parent Company even alter request.

7. The responsibility of preparation of financial statements of all these elght Associate Companies rests with the management of the concerned companies.
Preparation of the financial statement of DISCOMs is the onus of respective DISCOMs Is the onus of respective DISCOMs,

In view of above, the Parent Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements considering the audited accounts of TRCODL, TPWODL, TPRODL &
TPSODL but excluding CESCC Ltd,, NESCO Ltd,, WESCO Ltd. & SOUTHCO Ltd. for the FY 2023-24 as required by section 128(3} of the Companies Act, 2013

for ;?d on behalf of the Board of Directors of GRIDCO L{‘MITEB
4 o

i

As per our report of even date attached or TR -
For M/s Singh Ray Mishra & Co. o = T, Panda ©
Chartered Accountants Director (F & CA} Hanaging Of - ctor
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sifesm, Eﬁﬁ?at 751001
OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL ( AUDIT-)
ODISHA, BHUBANESWAR

UF H.: AMG- i(\")/f\wlsf(;RlD( /2023-24/1R No.04/2024- -25/ A4 Date: 2409.2024

To

The Managing Director,
GRIDCO LIMITED,
Bhubaneswar-22.

Stub: Conunenty of the Comprroller & Auditor General of Tiedia Under Scction 143{6)(h) of the
Doppprandes Act, 2013 on the accounts of the GRIDCO LIMITED for tie vear 2023-24

N
Fany to enclose herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General ol India
under Section 143¢6) (b) of the Companies Act. 2013 on the accourits of GRIDCO LINMITED it

the vear 2023-24

Three copies of the Annual Reports placed before the Annual General Meeting of the

Company may please be furnished to this olfice indicating the date ol the mecting,

Yours fuithfulbv,

Deputy “ccnuniant General/ AMG-]

23{%3. [

K/Q A

= J5 1~
i(eshan Nagar, Bhubaneswar - 751001, Tel. : 0674-2320880, Fax : 0674-2350880
Email : agauorissa2@cag.gov.in




Annexure-]
Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6) (h)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of GRIDCO LIMITED for
the year ended 31* March 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of GRIDCO LIMITED for the year ended
31 March 2024 in accordance with financial reporting ramework preseribed under the
Companics Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General ol India under Section
139¢5) of the Act. is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
seciion 143 of the Act, based en independent avdit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 05% June 2024,

I, on behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements of
GRIDCOLIMITED for the year ended 3 1Y March 2024, This supplementary audit has been
carried out mdependently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors
and is limited primarily to inguiries of the Statuwtory Auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6) (b) of the Act. which have come to my attention and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the fimancial statements and

the related Audit Report.

£, Comment on Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss

Expensces

Cost of Power (Note-22)- T13003.45 crore

s

The above is overstated by 23.06 crore due to excess accounting of the claim for ash
transportation and utilisation by Odisha Power Generation Corporation (OPGC). OPGC
claimed an amount of 12,24 crore towards ash transportation and utilisation for its Unit-3
and 4. However. OERC approved only 9.18 crore of the claim of OPGC. Hence, it was
required to make provision only for 29.18 crore instead of the claim of R12.24 crore. Thus
excess provision of the ¢laim also resulted inoverstatement of Current Liabilities-Provision

(Note-18) and understatement of profit by the same amount i.¢. by ¥3.06 crore.



A2, Comment on Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
Expenses
Tax Expenses-Nil

The above is understated by 25.86 crore duce to non-accounting of GST payvable
alongwith penalty for the period from July 2017 to December 2018 for non-declaring the
amount of Guarantee fees paid to the Government of Odisha (GoO) in the Statutory GST
retwrns. The Additional Commissioner of GST & Central Excise Department demanded an
amount of 4.17 crore towards GST with imposition of penalty of equal amount of 24,17
crare for non-declaring the amount of Guarantee Fees paid o the Government. The

company paid an amount of T2.48 crore leaving an ameunt of 23 86 crore. THowever, no

s 1

provision has been made for-the remaining amouni resnlted in vnderstaiemicnt of Current
Liabilities-Provision (Note-18) and overstatement of profit by the same amount Le. by 25,86

crore.

B3,  Comment on Financial Position

Balance Sheet, Non-Current Assets

Other Non-current assets (Note-11)-21351. 70¢rore

The above is overstated by 329.03 crore. due to inclusion of the amount paid towards
commitment advance with interest thereon of Odisha Integrated Power Limied (OIP1) a
mega power project. which was already closed as per the decision ol its Board of Directors.
It was proposed to construct an Ultra Mega Power Project of 4000MW capacity at
Behedabahal in Sundargarh Distriet under the administrative control of Ministry of Power
with Odisha share of 1300MW. GRIDCO Limited has paid an amount of 213.00 crore
towards commitment advance for the project and calculated accumulated interest ol 216.03
crore on the commitment advance. However, subscquently it was decided o close the
project. Asthe project is already closed and the probability of recovery of this commitment
advance and interest thereon is remote, necessary provision should have been made in the
books of accounts. Hence, non-provision ol this commitment advances also resulted in
understatement of’ Current Liabilities-Provision (Note-18) and overstaiement of profit by

the same amount i.e. by 229.03 crore each.




B4, Comment on Financial Position

Balance Sheet, Equities and Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Other Non-current Liabilities (Note-19)-21860.04crore

Payable to Government of Odisha- 31359.60 crore

The above is overstated by 213.05 crore, due to inclusion of the interest on CAPEX
loan which should not be booked as per decision of the Department of Energy in a meeting
held in May 2024 (before authentication of accounts). The Department of Energy conducled

a meeting in May 2024 in which it was decided not to provide any interest on the CAPEX

Cproeram from the vear 2023-24. However, the company has provided interest on the

CAPLX pregram for the vear 2023-24 amounting to 313.05 crore pavable to Government
ol Odisha. This has also resulted in overstatement of receivable from DISCOM-CAPLEX

under Other non-current assets by the same amount i.c. by T13.05 crore.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Piace: Bhubaneswar {
Date: 02.09.2024 b
o)
(VISHWANATH SINGH JADON)

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
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Annexure-1(A)
Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under scetion 143(6) (b)
read with section 129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Consolidated Financial

Statements of GRIDCO Limited for the vear ended 318 March 2024,

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of GRIDCO Limited for the
vear ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act. 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 139(3) read with 129(4) of the Companies Act, are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 read with 129(4) of the Act, based on
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated

050 June 2024,

Loon behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of GRIDCO Limited for the
vear ended 31 March 2024 under Seetion 143(6) (a) read with 129(4) of the Act. We
conducted a supplementary audit of the standalone financial statements of GRIDCO
Limited but did not conduct supplementary audit of the [inancial statements of its associated
companies, viz. TP Central Odisha Distribution Ltd. (TPCODL), TP Western Odisha
Distribution Lad. (FTPWODL). TP Sourhem Odisha Distribution Ltd. (TPSODL) and TP
Northern Odisha Distribution Ltd. (TPNODL) for the year ended 31 March 2024, Section
139(5) and 143(6)(a) of the Act are not applicable to these four companies (1PCODIL.
TPWODL. TPSODL. TPNODL). being private entities, for appointment of their Statutory
Auditor and for conduct of supplementary audit. Accordingly. Comptroller and Auditor
General of India has neither appointed the Statutory Auditors nor conducted the
supplementary audit of these four companies. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working paper of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a

selective examination of some of the accounting records.



On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing signilicant has come o my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplementary (o statutor

auditors” report under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of The

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

~

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: 02 .09.2024

(VISHWANATH SINGH JADON)
ACCOUNTANT GENERALL
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